BEFORE THE DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Against:

EZ LUBE LLC (FORMERLY EZ LUBE, INC.) Case No. 77/06-68s
GUY MARSALA, President and
Chief Executive Officer
3540 Howard Way, Suite 200

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Applicant/Respondent.

DECISION

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby accepted and
adopted as the Decision of the Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs in the above-
entitied matter.

S
This Decision shall become effective on 3w \\j k cli 2040

ITIS SO ORDERED July 14, 2010

TN, ’)/" P
ﬁ"*/’ / //Z;/;/ > ,4” /
DOREATHEA JGANSOR
Deputy Director, Legal Affairs
Department of Consumer Affairs
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BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
FOR THE BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Case No. 77/06-68s
Against:
STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
EZ LUBE LLC (FORMERLY EZ LUBE, INC.} | DISCIPLINARY ORDER

3540 Howard Way, Suite 200
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Guy Marsala, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Applicant/Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the
above-entitled proceedings that the following matters are true:
PARTIES
1. Complainant, Sherry Mehl, (“Complainant™) is the Chief of the Bureau of
Automotive Repair, Department of Consumer Affairs.
2. Guy Marsala, solely in his capacity as President and Chief Executive Officer of
EZ LUBE LLC:; D.B.A. EZ LUBE ("Respondent"), has represented Respondent’s interest
throughout the pendency of this matter since April 29, 2010, and has read and understands the
contents of this Stipulation, its terms, condition and effect. EZ LUBE INC. was previously a
registrant of the Bureau, holding numerous Automotive Repair Dealer registration numbers. EZ
LUBE INC. became EZ LUBE LLC and is currently a registrant holding numerous Automotive
Repair Dealer Registration numbers, which are currently on probation.
3. On June 16, 2005, Accusation, Case No. 77/06-68 was filed against Respondent
(EZ LUBE INC.) alleging violations of thc Automotive Repair Act, and the regulations
pertaining thereto. A copy of said Accusation is attached hereto as Exhibit “A™ and 1s
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth therein.

i
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JURISDICTION

4. On January 22, 2008, in Case No. 77/06-68, the Director issued a Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order, which revoked all of the Respondent’s (EZ LUBE INC.)
Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations effective January 28, 2008, Respondent’s new business
entity EZ LUBE LLC’s applications for numerous Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations were
issued and immediately revoked. Said revocations were stayed and the registrations were placed
on probation for a period of five (5) years with certain terms and conditions imposed. A copy of
said Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and 1s
incorporated by reference as if fully sct forth therein.

5. On or about, May 5, 2010 Respondent submitted an update to the previously
submitted applications, application case file numbers: Al 2010 5086; AT 2010 5087; AI12010
5088; AI 2010 5089; AI 2010 5090; A1 2010 5091, AL 2010 5092; AT 2010 5093; AL 2010 5094;
Al 2010 5095; AT2010 5096: AI 2010 5097; A1 2010 5098; AL2010 5099; AT 2010 5100: Al
20105101; AI20105102; A120105103; AI 2010 5104; AT2010 5105; AL 2010 5106; Al 2010
5107; A120105108; AT 2010 5109; AT 2010 5110; AT 2010 5111; A1 2010 5112; AT 2010 5113:
AL 2010 5114; A1 2010 5115; A12010 5116; AL 2010 5117; AL 2010 5118; AL 2010 5119; Al
2010 5120; A120105121; AI20105122;: A120105123; A12010 5124; A12010 5125: Al 2010
5126 A1 2010 5127; A1 2010 5128; AT20105129; AL12010 5130: AL 2010 5131; AT 2010 5132;
Al 2010 5133; AL 2010 5134; AT 2010 5135; AL 2010 5136; AL 2010 5137; AL 2010 5138 Al
2010 5139; A1 2010 5140; AL 2010 5141; AT2010 5142; A1 2010 5143; A1 2010 5144; AT 2010
5145; A12010 5146; A1 20105147, AL2010 5148; AT20105149: A1 2010 5150; AI 2010 5151:
AL 2010 5152; A12010 5153; A1 2010 5154; A120105155; A12010 5156; A12010 5157; Al
2010 5158; and applied to the Director for Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations as Chief
Executive Officer of EZ LUBE LLC located at 3540 Howard Way, Suite 200, Costa Mesa, CA
92626. On or about May 24, 2010, Respondent submitted correspondence to the Bureau
agreeing to apply the terms of Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order 77/06-68 to
Respondent’s new updated Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations. A copy of said update to

the applications dated May 5, 2010, and Respondent’s correspondence date May 24, 2010, is
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attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth therein.
Said applications are subject to denial under Business and Professions Code section 480(a) (2).
6. The parties herein stipulate that for the purposes of this matter, Accusation
Number 77/06-68. referenced herein as Exhibit “A™ may be deemed to constitute a Statement of
Issues, for purposes of the denial of Respondents application, as referenced herein above in

Paragraph 5.
ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

7. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations in
Accusation No. 77/06-68. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order.

8. Respondent is fully aware of its legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel
at its own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right
to present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to
compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

9. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly. and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above.

CULPABILITY

10.  Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation
No. 77/06-68.

11.  Respondent agrees that its Registration and Station License are subject to discipline
and agrec to be bound by the Director's imposition of discipline set forth in the Disciplinary
Order .

CONTINGENCY

12.  This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Director or his designee.

Respondent understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Bureau may

3
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communicate directly with the Director and staff of the Department of Consumer Affairs
regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to or participation by Respondent. By
signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees that it may not withdraw its
agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the Director considers and acts upon
it. Ifthe Director fails to adopt this stipulation as the Decision and Order, the Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph. it shall
be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Director shall not be disqualified
from further action by having considered this matter.

13. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals

14. This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be
an integrated writing representing the complete. final, and exclusive embodiment of their
agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, negotiations, and, commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed
except by a writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

15. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the partics agree that
the Director may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following
Disciplinary Order:

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS ORDERED that Respondent’s Automotive Repair Dealer Registration applications,
application case file numbers: AI 2010 5086; Al 2010 5087; A1 2010 5088; Al 2010 5089; Al
2010 5090; AI 2010 5091; Al 2010 5092; Al 2010 5093; AL 2010 5094; Al 2010 5095; A1 2010
5096; Al 2010 5097: A1 2010 5098; A12010 5099: A1 2010 5100; AI 2010 5101; AI 2010 5102;
A12010 5103; AL 2010 5104; A1 2010 5105; A12010 5106; AI 2010 5107; AL 2010 5108; Al
2010 5109; AI 2010 5110; AI20105111; AI20105112; AI12010 5113; A1 2010 5114; A1 2010
5115; AI20105116; AL 2010 5117: AT20105118: AL 2010 5119; AI 2010 5120; AL 2010 3121;
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1[I AL20105122; AL 2010 5123; AI 2010 5124; A1 2010 5125: AT 2010 5126; A1 2010 5127; Al
2 || 2010 5128; AL 2010 5129; AT 2010 5130; A1 2010 5131; AL 2010 5132; AL 2010 5133; A12010
3 )| 5134; A12010 5135; AT 2010 5136, AT 2010 5137; AL 2010 5138; AL 2010 5139; AL 2010 5140:
4 || AI20105141; AT 2010 5142; AT 2010 5143: AL 2010 5144; AT 2010 5145; AT 2010 5146; Al
5 1] 2010 5147, AL 2010 5148; A1 2010 5149; Al 2010 5150; AL 2010 5151; A1 2010 5152; A1 2010
6 || S153: AT 2010 5154; A1 2010 5155; A1 2010 5156; Al 2010 5157: AL 2010 5158; upon
7 il Respondent’s full compliance with the requirements for issuance of said registrations shall be
8 (| issued and immediately revoked, with the revocations stayed, subject in all respects to the terms
9 || and conditions of probation as set forth in the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order as
10 || Case No. 77/06-68, (Exhibit “B™) entered on December 28, 2007, with an effective date of
11 || January 28. 2008, and a probation end date of January 28, 2013.
12 ACCEPTANCE

13 Respondent has carefully read the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order.

14 || Respondent understands the stipulation and the effect it will have on its Automotive Repair

15 || Dealer Registrations. Respondent enters into this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order
16 || voluntarity, knowingly, and intelligently, and agrees to be bound by the Decision and Order of
17 || the Director of Consumer Affairs.

18 || ///

19 || // 7/2’/2’/)/0 4{ /M ///7;«%/

20 | DATED: /
EZ LUBE LLC, Respondent
21 By: GUY MARSALA,
President and Chief Executive Officer
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[ have read and fully discussed with Respondent and Guy Marsala, President and Chief
Executive Officer, the terms and conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order. I approve its form and content.

/il
1
T i } S i S
DATED: el 2 e o I Y PR

r Richard J. Maire, Jr.
Attorney at Law

1/
i

/!
i
/"l
ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Director of Consumer Affairs.

Dated: ,71 W\ﬂ 73 Zolo Respectful]y Submitted.
//; L/M /)Z”Z/ l—’f

SHERRY MEHL, Chief
Burcau of Automotive Repair
Department of Consumer Affairs
Complainant

STIPULATED S-E']‘TLI;‘MENT (77/06-68s)
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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General
of the Stale of California

SHARONF. COHEN, R N.
Supervising Deputy Atlorney General

BARRY G. THORPE, State Bar No. 126422
Deputy Attorney General

California Depariment of Justice

300 So. Spring Street, Suite {702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Telephone: (213) 897-5845

Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complamant

BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
FOR THE BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

in the Matter of the Accusation and Statement of Case No. 77/06-68
Issues Against: :

EZ LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #03 ACCUSATION AND
27125 N. Sierra Highway STATEMENT OF ISSUES
Canyon Country, Cahiforma 91351 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suife B
Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217322

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #4

1460 E. Foothill Boulevard

Upland, Califorma 91786 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dezaler Registration
No. AD 210164

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LLUBE, INC., #10

24043 Hawthorne Boulevard

Torrance, California 90505 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AC 210008

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO




[SS]

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #13

10800 Raverside Drive

North Hollywood, California 91602 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Sanla Ana, California 92704

Aulomotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AK 218416

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #14

24281 Moulton Parkway

Laguna Hills, Cabifornia 92653 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217300

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #16

7361 Edinger Avenue

Huntington Beach, California 92647 and/or
3506 W. Leke Center Drive, Sulte B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration

No. AG 217302

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #17

4002 N. Harbor Boulevard _
Fuilerton, Califormia 92835 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Senta Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Repistration
No. AD 210163

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #19

1700 Artesia Boulevard

Redondo Beacl:, California 90278 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drve, Suite B
Santa Ang, Califorina 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AC 210008 ‘

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEQ
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #24

2658 Jamacha Road

El Cajon, California 92019 and/or
3506 W, Lalke Center Drive, Suite B
Sania Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217306

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #15

2585 Clasrmont Drive

San Diego, California 92117 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217307

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #26

5658 Rosemead Boulevard

Temple City, California $1 780 and/or
3506 'W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califorrua 92704
Automotive Repawr Dealer Registration
No. AD 210162

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #27

13421 Washington Boulevard

Culver City, California 90232 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotve Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217308

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #28

6819 La Tijera

Los Angeles, California 90045 and/or
3506 W. Lake Cenler Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. Al 218096

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

LEZ LUBE, INC., #34

13401 Whittier Boulevard

Whittier, California 90602 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Cahforma 52704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 210161

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #37

5380 Sepulveda Boulvard

Culver City, Cahfornia 90230 and/or
3506-W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dezaler Registration
No. AL 213693

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #38

12055 Scripps Summit Drive

San Diego, California 92131 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217310

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #41

17511 Yorba Linda Boulevard

Yorba Linda, California 92886 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration |
No. AG 217321

MICHAFEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D, TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #48

20860 Sherman Way

Canoga Park, California 91303 and/or
3500 W, Lake Center Drive, Sutic B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AF 222285

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #49

26731 Rancho Parkway

Lake Forest, California 92630 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center. Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Regisiration
No. AG 217313

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #52

2420 W. Olive Avenue

Burbank, Califormia 91506 and/or
3506 W. Lalke Center Dnive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217318

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #60

8122 Masi Drive

Ranche Cucamonga, Califorma 91 730 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 2704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration

No. AG 217320

MICHAERL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #65

305 N. Gitrus Street

West Covina, California 1790 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No, AM 225492

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D, TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #67

4059 University Parkway

San Bernardino, California 92407 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Sanla Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 234863

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CFO




EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #71

3504 Central Avenue

Riverside, California 925006 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suiie B
Sanla Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Reglstration
No. AM 237097

MICBAEFEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #74

3232 E. Chapman Avenue, Suite E
Orange, California 92869 and/or

3506 W, Lake Cenler Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 233342

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #79

9862 Adams Avenue

Huntington Beach, California 92646 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AB 232022

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #91

12120 Carmel Mountam Read

San Diego, California 92128 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Sutte B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AB 232023

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #92

4365 Genesee Avenue

San Diego, Califormia 92117 and/or
3506 W, Lake Cenier Dnve, Suite B
Santa Ang, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No, AB 232024

MICHAFEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
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EZ LLUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #97

7450 Mission Grove Parkway
Riverside, California 92508 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AF 234389

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #102

2613 E. Palmdale Blvd.

Palmdale, Califorma 93550 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 238886

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., Nos. 6 through 118"
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, L.L.C., Nos. 3 through 123*
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
DANIEL ¥. PRENDERGAST, CFO .
ALLENF. BRAUN, COO

Respondents.

Demuis Kenneally (“Complarnant™) alleges:
PARTIES
B Complamant brings this Accusation and Statement of Issues solely 1n his
official capacity as the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Automotive Repay (“Bureau”),
Department of Consuiner Affairs.

REGISTRATION INFORMATION

1. EZ Lube, Inc., Store Nos. 6 through 118 are identified and set forth on Appendix A
attached herelo and incorporaled hereln. '

2. EZ Lube, L1.C., Store Nos. 3 throughl123 arc identified and set forth 1 paragraph 34,
below, and are incorporated berein.
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EZ Lube, Inc., #03

2. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217322 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube,
Ine. #03 “Respondent EZ #037). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless renewed,

EZ Lube, Inc., #04

3. On or about October 26, 2000, the Bureau 1ssued Automotive Repalr
Dealer Registration Number AD 210164 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
E7Z Lube, Inc. #4 {“Respondent EZ #47). The registration was delinguent from April 30, 2001, Lo
May 14, 2001, fromw April 30, 2002, 1o June 7, 2002, and from April 30, 2006, lo July 24, 2006.
The registration will expire on April 30, 2007, unless renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #10

4, On a date uncertain in 2000, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AC 210008 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #10 (“Respondent EZ #10”). The registration will expire on March 31, 2007,
uniess renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #13

5. On or about QOctober 22, 20071, the Bureau issued Autemotive Repéir
Dealer Registration Number AK 21 8416 (“regisiration”) 1o EZ Lube, Inc, doiﬁg business as EZ
Lube, Inc. #13 (“Respondent EZ #137). The registration was delinguent from October 31, 2002,

until November 19, 2002, The registration will expire on October 31, 2006, unless renewed,

£Z Lube, Inc., #14
6. On or about August 1, 2001, the Burcau issued Automotive Repair Dealer

Registration Number AG 217300 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing busimess as

EZ Lube, Inc. #14 (“Respondent BZ #147). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.

I

.‘" /‘f

Iy
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EZ Lube, Inc., #16

7. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repalr Dealer
Registration Number AG 217302 (‘;1'cgistration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube,
Inc. #16 (“Respondent EZ#167). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
rencwed.

EZ LLube, Inc., #17

8. On or about October 26, 2000, the Bureau 1ssued Automotive Repair
Dealer Registration Number AD 210163 ("registration™) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #17 (“Respondent EZ #1777, The registration was delinguent from April 30, 2007,
to May 14, 2001, from April 30, 2002, to June 7, 2002, and from Apri] 30, 2006, to July 24,
2006, The registration will expire on April 30, 2007, unless renewed.

- EZ Lube, Inc., #19

9, On or about October 26, 2000, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair
Dealer Registration Number AC 210009 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #19 (“Respondent EZ #19™). The registration was delinquent from March 31,
2006, to July 24, 2006, The registration will expire on March 31, 2007, uniess renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #24

-10. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repan Dealer
Registration Number AG 217306 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #24 (“Respondent EZ #24”), The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #25

11 On or aboui August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Auiomotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217307 (“regisﬁation”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ lube, Inc. #25 (“Respondent EZ #257). The registration was delinquent fram July 31, 2002,
to Oclober 21, 2002, and from July 31, 2005, to October 17, 2005, The registration will exgaire
on July 31, 2007, unless renewed.

Iy




EZ Lube, Inc., #26

12 On or about October 26, 2000, the Burcau issued Automotive Repair
Dealer Regiswation Number AD 210162 ("registration”) 1o EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #26 (“Respondent EZ #26™). The registration was delinquent from April 30, 2001,
to May 14, 2001, from April 30, 2002, wo June 7, 200, and fr(l)m April 30, 2006, 10 July 24, 20006,
The registration will expure on April 30, 2007, unless renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #27

13. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repalr Dealer
Registration Number AG 217308 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #27 (“Respondent EZ #27”). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #28

14, On or about September 12, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair
Dealer Registration Number AJ 218096 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #28 (“Respondent EZ #28”). The registration will expire on September 30, 2000,
unless renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #34

15, Onor about October 26, 2000, the Bureau 1ssued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 210161 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., dolng business as
EZ Lube, luc. #34 (“Respondent EZ #347).  The registration was delinquent from April 30,
2001, to July 19, 2001, from April 30, 2002, to June 7, 2002, and {from Apfi] 30, 2006, to July
24, 2006. The registration will expire on April 30, 2007, uniess renewed.

EZ Lube, Ine., #37

16, On or about November 27, 2000, the Bureau issued Autometive Repai
Dealer Registration Number AL 213693 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, lnc. #37 (“Respondent EZ #37”). The registration will expire on November 30, 2000,
unless renewed.
/it
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.EZ Lube, inc., #38

17. Onor about August 1, 2001, the Bureaw issued Automotive Repair Dealey
Registration Number AG 217310 ("registravon”) {o EZ Lube, Inc. | doing business as
EZ Lube, inc. #38 (“Respondent EZ #387). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #41

18. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau 1ssued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217321 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as

EZ Lube, Inc. #41 (“Respondent EZ#417). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless

renewed,

EZ Lube, Inc., #48

19, On or about August "7, 2002, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AF 222289 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #48 (“Respondent BZ #48”). The registration will expire on June 30, 2007, unless
renewed,

EZ Lube, Inc., #49

20. On or about August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repar Dealer
Registration Number AG 217313 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., domg business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #49 (“Respondent EZ #497), The registration was delinquent from July 31, 2003,
to October 20, 2004, The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless renewed,

EZ Lube, Inc., #52

21, Onoraboul August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217318 (“yegistration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
E7 Lube, Inc. #52 (“Respondent EZ #527). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.
11
i
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EZ Lube, Inc., #60

22 On or gbout August 1, 2001, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217320 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing busiess as
EZ Lube, Inc. #60 (“Respondent EZ #607). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed. |

IEZ Lube, Inc., #65

23 On a date uncertain in 2003, the Bureau issued Autornolive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AM 225492 (“registration”) 1o EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc, #65 (“Respondent EZ #65™). The registration will expire on December 31, 2006,
unless renewed. |

EZ Lube, Inc., #67

24, Onor ebout August 9, 2004, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 234863 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #67 (“Respondent EZ #677). The registration will expire on July 31, 2007, unless
renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #71

25. On or about January 6, 2005, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AM 237097 (“registralion”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #71 {(“Respondent EZ #71”). The registration wil] expire on December 31, 2006
uniess renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #74

26, On or about May 14, 2004, the Bureau issued Automolive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 233342 (“registration”™) to BZ Lube, Inc., doing busmess as
EZ Lube, Inc. #74 (“Respondent EZ #747). The registration will expire on April 30, 2007, unless
renewed.
f 1
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EZ Lube, Inc., #79

27. On or about Aprii 14, 2005, the Bureau 1ssued Automolive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AB 232022 (“registration”) 1o EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #79 (“Respondent EZ #797). The registration will expire on February 28, 2007,
uniess renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #91

28, On or about April 14, 2004, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Nutnber AB 232023 (“registration”) 1o EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
7 Lube, Inc. #91 (“Respondent EZ #9177}, The registration will expire on February 28, 2007,
unless renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #92

29, On or about April 14, 2004, the Bureau issued Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AB 232024 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #92 (“Respondent EZ #927}. The registration witl expire on February 28, 2007,
unless renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #97

30.  Onor about July 20, 2004, the Bureau issued Auton:otive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AF 234389 (“registration”) to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #57 (“Respondent EZ #977). The registration will expire on June 30, 2007, unless
renewed.

EZ Lube, Inc., #102

31, Onorabout July 21, 2005, the Bureau issued Automolive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 238886 (“registration”) to £Z Lube, Inc., doing business as
EZ Lube, Inc. #102 (“Respondent 57 #102"). The registration will expire on Apnil 30, 2007,
uniess renewed.
i
£
i

13




EZ Lube, Inc., Store Nos. 6 through 118
32, The Bureau issued automotive repair registrations to EZ Lube, Inc., Store
Nos. 6 through 118, as set forth 1 Appendix A, atlached hereto and incorporated by reference.

APPLICATIONS FOR REGISTRATION INFORMATION

33, Onor about October 19, 2005, Michael I. Dobson as manager, filed a
Limited Liability Company Application for Regstration with the California Secrelary of State,
on behalf of EZ Lube, 1.L.C. The application listed the date of organization of EZ Lube L.L.C.
as Oclober 17, 2005, On or about November 17, 2005, Michaei J. Dobson, PR., and Richard D.
Teasta, Secretary, entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger in order to merge EZ Lube,
Inc., into BEZ Lube, L.L.C, a hmited hability company organized and existing under the laws of
Delaware. EZ Lube L.L.C. was designated as the surviving entity. On or about November 23,
2005, Michael J. Dobson, PR., and Richard D. Teasta, Secretary, filed an Other Business Entity
Certificate of Merger with the California Secretary of State.

34, On and between January 23, 2006 and April 13, 2006, Michael J. Dobson,
PR., Richard D. Teasta, C.E.O., Daniel F. Prendergast, C.F.C., and Allen F. Braun, C.0.0,,
submitted Limited Liability Company Applications for Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations
to the Bureau, on behalf of Respondents EZ Lube #03 through EZ Lube #123.

STATUTORY PROVYISIONS

35, Section 9884.7 of the Business and Professions Code (“Code”) states, 1n
pertinenl part:

{a) The director, where the antomotive repair dealer cannot show there was
a bona fide error, may refuse to validate, or may mvalidate temporarily or
permanently, the reglstration of an aulomotive repair dealer for any of the
following acts or omissions related to the conduct of the business af the
automotive repair dealer, which are done by the automouve repair dealer or any
automotive technician, employee, partner, officer, or member of the automotive
repalr deater,

(1) Making or authorizing in any manner or by any means whatever any
statement written or oral which is untrue oy misleading, and which 1s known, or
which by the exercise of reasonable carc should be known, o be untrue or
misleading,
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(2) Causing or allowing a customer Lo sign any work order which does nol
state the repairs requested by the customer or the autemobile’s odometer reading
at the ume of repair.

(3} Failing or refusing 1o give o a customer a copy of any document
requiring his or her signature, as soon as the customer signs the docwmnent.

(4) Any other conduct which constitutes fraud.
{5) Conducl constituting gross negligence.

(6) Failure in any material respeet to comply with the provisions of this
chapler {the Automotive Repair Act (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 9880, el seq.}] or
regulations adopied pursuant Lo 1L

(7} Any witiful departure from or disregard of accepted trade standards for
good and workimaniike repair in any material respect, which 1s prejudicial to
another without consent of the owner or his or her duly authorized representative.

(b) Except as provided for in subdivision (¢}, 1f an automotive repair
dealer operates more than one place of business in thns state, the director pursuant
to subdivision (a) shall only refuse to validate, or shall only mvalidate temporarily
or permanently the registration of the specific place of business which has
violated any of the provisions of this chapter. This violation, or action by the
director, shall not affect in any manner the right of the automotive repair dealer 1
operate his or her other ptaces of business.

(c) Notwithstznding subdivision (b), the director may refuse to validate, or
may invalidate temporarily or permanently, the registration for alt places of
business operated in this state by an automotive repair dealer upen a findmg that
the auiomotive repair dealer has, or is, engaged in a course of repeated and wiltful
violations of this chapter, or regulations adopted pursuant to it.

36, Code section 9854 & states:

All work denie by an automotive repair dealer, including all warranty
work, shall be recorded on an invoice and shall describe all service work done and
parts supplied. Service worl and parts shall be listed separatcly on the mvolce,
wlhich shall also state separately the subtotal prices for service work and for parts,
not including sales tax, and shall state separately the sales tax, if any, applicable to
each. If any used, rebuill, or reconditioned parls are supplied, the invoice shall
clearly state that fact. If a part of a compenent system 1s composed of new and
used, rebuill or veconditioned parts, that invoice shall ¢clearly state that fact. The
invoice shall include a statement indicating whether any crash parts are original
equiprnent manufacturer crash pasls or nonoriginal equipment manufacturer
aftermarlket crash parts. One copy of the invoice shall be given 1o the customer
and one copy shall be retamed by the automotive repair dealer,

37. Section 9884.9 of the Code states:
(1) The automotive repair dealer shall give to the customer a written
estimated price for labor and parts necessary for a specific job. No work shall be

done and no charges shall acerue before authorization to proceed is obtained from
the customer, No charge shall be made for work done or parts supplied 1n excess

15




of the estimated price without the oral or written consent of the customer that
shall be oblained at some time afler 1t 1s deternuned that the estimated price 1s
insufficient and before the work not estimaled 1s done or the parts not estimaled
are supphied. Written consent or authorization for an mcrease in the original
estimated price may be provided by electromc mail or facsimile transmission from
the customer. The burezu may specify in regulation the procedures to be followed
by an automotive repair dealer 1f an authorization or consent for an increase i the
onginal estimated price 18 provided by clectronic mail or facsimile transmission.
If that consent 1s oral, the dealer shall make a notation on the work orderef the
date, time, name of person authornzing the addiional repairs and telephone
number called, if any, logether with a speeification of the additional parts and
labor and the total additional cost, and shall do either of the following:

(1) Malke a notation on the invoice of the same facts set forth in the
notation on the work order.

(2) Upon completion of the repairs, obtain the custoimer’s signature or
initials to an acknowledgment of notice and consent, if there is an oral consent of
the customer to additional repairs, 1n the following language:

"] acknowledge notice and oral approval of an crease in the original estimated
price.

(signature or mutials)"
Nothing in this section shali be construed as requiring an automotive
repair dealer to give a written estimated price if the dealer does not agree to
perform the requested repair.
38, Code section 9884.13 provides, 1n pertinent part, that the expiratien of a
valid registration shall not deprive the director or chief of jurisdiction to proceed with a
disciplinary. proceeding against an automotive repair dealer or to render a decision invalidating a
registration temporarily or permanently.
39. Section 9880.1 (f) of the Code states that “person” includes finm,
partnership, associatian, limied habihty company, or co-rporalion.

40.  Code section 477 provides, in pertinent part, that “Board” ncludes

ELIRYY LRI

“bureau,” “comnission,” “committee,” “department,” “division,” “examining cormitlee,”
“program.” and “agency.” “License” includes ceortificate, registration or other means Lo engage
i a business or profession regulated by the Code.

41. Section 480 of the Code states, 1n pertinent part:

“(a) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the grounds
that the applicant has one of the following:
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part:

part:

Pl

(2) Done any act mvolving dishonesty, fraud or deceit with the intent
to substantially benefit himseli or another, or substantially injure another; or

(3} Done any act which if done by a licentiate of the business or
profession in gquestion, would be grounds for suspension or revocation of
license,

The board may deny a licensc pursuant o this subdivision oniy 1f
the crime or zcl 1s substantially related Lo the qualifications, functions or
duties of the business or professton for which application is made.

7

REGULATORY PROVISIONS

42, Californma Code of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, states:

An automotive repair dealer may charge a customer for costs associated
with the handling, management and disposal of toxjc wastes or hazardous
substances under Califormia or federal law winch directly relate to the servicing or
repair of the customer’s vehicle. Such charge must be disclosed to the customer
by being separately itemized on the estunate prepared pursuant to section 9884.9,
subdivision (a) and on the 1nvoice prepared pursuant to section 9884.8. In order
10 assess this charge, the automotive repair dealer must note on the estimate and
invoice the station’s Environmental Protection Agency 1dentification number
required by section 262. 12 of title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

43, Califormia Code of Regulahons, title 16, section 3366, states, in pertment

(a) Except as provided in subsection (b} of this section, any automotive
repair dealer that advertises or performs, directly or through a sublet contractor,
automotive air condifioning work and uses the words service, inspections,
diagnosis, top off, performance check or any expression or term of like meamng
in apy form of advertising or on a written estimate or invoice shall include and
perform all of the following procedures as part of that air condstioning work:

(15) Figh and low side system operating pressures, as applicable, have
been measured and recorded on the final invoice; and,

(16) The ceuter air distribution outlet temperature has been measured and
recorded on the final mvoice.

44 California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 3372.1, states, in pertinent

Ap automolive repair deajer shall not advertise automotive service al a
price that is misleading. Price advertising 1s misleading in circumstances which
inchude but are not limited to the following:
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(1) The awtomotive repalr dealer does not intend to sell the advertised service at
the advertised price but inlends entice the consumer 1nlo a more costly lransaction.

COST RECOVERY

43, Code section 125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that « Board may request
the administrative law judge to direct a Licentiate found to have committed a viclation or
violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not e exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation
and enforcement of the case,

RESPONDENT EZ #48

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO.T-1990 OLDSMOBILE CALAIS

46, On or about Aprii 4, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Elena Martinez (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented® 1990 Oldsmobile Calais, California
License Plate No. 3JOP769, to Respondent EZ #48°s facility located at 20860 Sherman Way,
Canoga Park, California. The only service needed was un o1l change.

47 The operator spoke with a male employee named Armando. The operator
told Armando she wanted an oil change. The operator signed an estimate dated April 4, 2005,
and received a copy of the document. The operator was escorted to a walting room. A short time
later, another male employee came to the waitiap room and asked the operator to follow him to
the shop area. The employee told the operator that the fuel filter and fuel injechion were “very
dirty”and that they needed “cleaning.” The employee told the operator that these services would
make the vehicle run better and that the vehicle would use less fuel. The male employee quoted

I

3. As part of the documentation process that was conducted prior Lo the undercover
operations m this case, cach undercover vehicle had undergone a complele mamtenance service,
inctuding, the replacement or service of all lubricants, fluids, and fillers. All lubnicants, fuids,
and filters were documented 1o be clean, new, and not in need of any service or replacement
prior to each operation. The engine oil and filter were maintenance elements of each
undercoves vehicle and were induced to require servicing. In some instances the windshield
washer reservelr needed fluid 1o be added, and the air pressure 1n the tires needed adjustment,
The documentation of each vehicle also included the marking of varicus components to
estabhish if the services sold were performed or parts replaced.

10
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the operator an revised estimate amount of $133.04, The operator authorized the services. Afler
the services were completed, the eperatoy paid $133.04 and received Invoice No. 1830378,

A8, On April 20, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1830378 as a seference. The inspection revealed the foliowing:

a. The mveice mdicated that the chassis had not beep lubricaled because the

grease fittings were sealed. In fact, both lower control army ball joints and both outer tie rod end

jomis are not sealed and require periodic tubrication.

b. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of this parl was
Unnecessary.

c. The mvoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed,
however, this service was unnecessary.

d. The o1l drain plug washer and o1l filter had not been replaced as invoiced.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Untrue or Misleading Statements)

49 Respondent EZ #48 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), 1n that on or about April 4, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or winch
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or mis']eading, as follows;

a. Respondent EZ #48 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
and fue!l injection were dirty and needed to be cleaned. In fact, those services were unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #48 faisely represented on Invoice No. 1830378 that the
chassis had not been lubricated because the grease fittings were sealed. In fact, both lower
control arm ball joints and both outer tic rod end joints are not sealed and require perodic
lubrication,

c. Respondent EZ #48 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1830378 thal 1t had
replaced the oif filter and oil drain plug washer. In fact, thosc parts had not bees replaced as
mvoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #48's Invoice No. 1830378 was misleading 1 that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for paris/taxable parts as §55.22.

16




SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

50. Respondenl EZ #48 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}(4), in that on or aboul April 4, 2005, It commmitted acts which constitute frand, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #48 charged the operater for a fuel flter, In fact,
replacement of thatl part was unnccessary.

b. Respondent EZ #48 charged the operator for a fuel cleaning service. In
fact, that services were unnecessary.

C. Respéndem EZ #48 failed to replace the oil filter and o1l drain plug
washer, asinvelced,

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

51 Respondent EZ #48 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about April 4, 2005, it failed to comply with Califorma Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on
Invoice No. 1830378,

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
52, Respondent EZ #48 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about April 4, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the

foliowing Code sections:

. Section 9884 .8;
1, On Invoice No. 1830378, Respondent EZ #48& failed Lo record
whether parts were new, used, reconditioned or rebuslt.
1. On Invoice No. 1830378, Respondcm 7 #48 failed to separately
state the sublolal price for service work performed and parls supplied.

/ f' /
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b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a}:

i On Invoice No. 1830378, Respondent EZ #48 failed to document
the operatar’s avthorization for additional repairs.
o 1. On Invoice No. 1830378, Respondent EZ #48 failed 1o obtain the
operator’s authorization for the addition of the hazardous waste fee.
UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 2 - 1999 MIERCURY SABLE

53. On or about April 19, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Ronda Jackson (Moperator”) drove a Bu]'eay—documen ted 1999 Mercury Sable, California
License Plate No. 4RKS064, to Respondent EZ #48°s facility Jocated at 20860 Sherman Way,
Canoga Park, Celiformia. The only service needed was an oil change.

54, The operator spoke with a male employee and told him she wanted an o1l
change. The operator told the emplovee that she had a coupon for a $19.99 full service oil
change. The employee told the operator that the coupon was only good during grand opemngs
but that he would honor it. The operator then spoke with another employee and provided him
with her inform‘ation.. The operator signed and was provided with an estimate dated April 19,
2005. The operator was escorled to a waiting room. A short time later, another employee named
Freddy approached the operator. Freddy told the operator that the radiator coolant was a little
dirty and would need to be serviced soon; the fuel filter was rusted and real dirty and needed to
be replaced; and that the fuel injectors were dirty and needed to be serviced. Freddy told the
operator that she would get better gas mileape if she had the service done and that 1t should be
done every 15,000 miles or once per year. The operator authorized the services, After the
services were completed, the operator paid $138.28 and received Invoice NO'. 1931845,

55, On May 25, 2005, the Bureau re-mspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1931845 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The mvoice indicated that the oil drain plug washer had been replaced;
however, that part had not been replaced as mvoiced,

b. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of this part was

UNTIECESSdry.
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c. The invorce indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed;
however, this Service was URIEecessary.

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

56. Respondent BZ #48 15 subject to discipline under Code section 98%4.7,
subdivision (a){1), in that on or about Aprit 19, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
b)-f exercise of reasonabie care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #48 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
was rusted and dirty and was preventing fuel from getting to the vehicle when, in fact, that
statement was unirue. The replacement of that part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #48 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel
injectors were dirty and not getting geod flow and needed to be serviced when, in fact, that
statement was untrue, The fuel injectors did not need servicing,

c. Respondent EZ #48 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1931845 that the
oil drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

d Respeondent EZ #48's Invoice No. 1931845 was misteading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $56.22.

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Frandulent Acts)
57.  Respondent EZ #48 1s subject to disciplne under Code section 98847,

subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about April 19, 2005, it conunitted acts which conshitute fraud, as

follows:
a. Respondent EZ #48 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as mvoiced.
b. Respondent EZ #48 charged the operator for a fuel mjector service. 1n

fact, that service was unnecessary.
c. Respondent EZ #48 charged the operator for a fuel filter service. In fact,

that service was unnecessary.

I
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SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

58.  Respondent EZ #48 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){6), i that on or abeut April 19, 2005, 11 failed 10 comply with California Code of
Regulations, titie 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA identification nurnber on invoice
No. 1931845,

EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
56.  Respondent EZ #48 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2} 6), in that on or about April 19, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1 On Invoice No, 1931845, Respondent EZ #48 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt.
1. On Invoice No. 1931845, Respondent EZ #48 failed to separately

state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9. subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1931845, Respondent
#48 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #41

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-20600 FORD CONTOUR

60.  On or about April 21, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Cindy Ray (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 2000 Ford Contour, California Lacense Plate
No. 4DCNG50, to Respondent EZ #417s facility Jocated at 17511 Yorba Linds Boulevard, Yorba
Linda, California. The only service needed was an oll change.

61.  The operator spoke with a male employee narned Javier. The operator told
Javier she wanted an oll change and showed him a coupon for an oi] change and 14-point

mspection for $19.99. Javier told the operator that there would be an extra charge because her

vehicle required more than five quarts of o1l Javier suggested that the operator use synthetic o1
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because it lasts longer. The operator showed Javier the coupon and Javier told her the price
would be $10 off with the coupen. The operalor signed an estimate dated April 21, 2005, for
$63.66 and received a copy of the document. The operator was escorted 1o o wailing room. A
short trne later, another male employee who identified himself as Martin came to the waiting
room and asked the operator to follow him to the shop area. Martin told the operator that the
vehicle needed a fuel filter and that she should have the transmission and power steering flushed
al the next oil change. Martin told her that if she did not have the power steering flushed, the
“power steering would be hard to steer.” Afier the services were completed, the operator paid
$343.01 and received Invoice No. 1917999,

62, On Aprit 22, 2005, the Bureau began re-inspecting the vehicle using
Invoice No. 1917999 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of that part was
UNNECEsSary.

b. The nvoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed;
however, this service was unnecessary.

c. The invoice indicated that the transmission had been flushed; however,
this service was unnecessary.

d. The invoice indicated that the radiator fiuid had been exchanged; however,
this service was Unnecessary.

NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

63.  Respondent BEZ #4] is subject to disciplme under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about April 21, 2005, 1t made statements whichi it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untiue or nusleading, as follows:

4. Respondent EZ #41 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of this part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #4] falsely represented to the operator that the

transmission and power steering needed 1o be flushed. In fact, those services were unnecessary.




3]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22
23

24

C. Respondent EZ #41 falsely represented to the operator that the radiator
fluid needed 10 be exchanged and the fuel system needed 1o be cleaned. In fact, those services
WETE UNNECessary.

d. Respondent EZ #4] falsely represented Lo the operator that if she did not
have the power steering flush done, the power steerimg would be hard Lo steer.

e Respondent EZ #4]'s advertisement is false and misleading in that 1t does
not mtend Lo sell just the advertised 14-point inspection and oil change for $19.99 but, rather, it
18 intended to entice the operator into a more costly transaction.

f Respondent EZ #4]'s Invoice No. 1917999 was misleading in that it
ilemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $128.87.

TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Fraudulent Acts)

64.  Respondent EZ #4] 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){(4), in that on or about Apnl 21, 2005, it commtted acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #41 charged the operator for a foel filter service and fuel
cleaning service. In fact; those services were unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #41 charged the operator for & fransmission flush, power
steering fiush, and radiator fluid exchange. In fact, those services were unnecessary.

ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

05,  Respondent EZ#41 is subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about April 21, 2005, 11 {ailed to comply with the following
sections of California Code of Regulations, title 10

a. Section 3356.1: Respondent BEZ #41 failed to record its EPA
identification 11uinber on Involce No. 1917899,

i
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b. Section 3372.1: Respondent EZ #41's advertisement is {alse and

misleading in that it does not intend Lo sell just the advertised 14-point inspection ang oil change
{or $19.99 but, rather, it is intended to entice the operator into a more costly transaclion.

TWELFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINIE

(Faiture to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

66. Respondem EZ #41 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about Aprii 21, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the

following Code sections:
a. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1917999, Respondent EZ #41 failed o
separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied

b. Section 9884.9. subdivision {a); On Invoice No. 1917999, Respondent

EZ #4] failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNﬁER’COVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1997 TOYOTA CAMRY

67.  On or about May 18, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Debbi Adams (“eperator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1997 Toyota Camry, California
License Plate No. 3SPP809, to Respondent EZ #41°s facility located at 17511 Yorba Linda
Boulevard, Yorba Linda, Califorma. Thel only service needed was an oil change.

68.  The operator spoke with a male employee named Jacob and told him she
wanted an oil change and showed him a coupon for an oil change and 14-point mspection for
$19.99. The operator provided lacob with her information, signed the estimate dated May 18,
2005, and was provided & copy of the document. The operator was escorled to a waiting room.
A short time Jater, Jacob directed the operator to Lhe service area. Jacob told the operator that the
vehicle's fuel system needed to be cleancd. When asked why, Jacob replied thal the fuel system
was dirty and “it needs it.” Jacob told the operator thal the fuel system cleaning would cost
$59.99. The operator authorized the service. After the services were completed, the operator
paid Jacob $83.68 and received Invoice No. 1919073,

i/
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69, On May 23, 2005, the Buoreau re-inspected the vehicle usmg Invoice No.
1919073 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The mvoice indicated that the o1l drain plug washer had been replaced. In
fact, that part had not been replaced as mvoiced.

b. The invoice ndicated that the tire pressures had been checked. In fact, the
tire pressures had not been checked as invoiced.

C. The engine o1l level had been overfilled by approximately one quarl.

d. The 1nvoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed,;
however, thal service was Unnecessary.

THIRTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPIINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

70.  Respondent EZ #41 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), v that on or about May 18, 2003, it made staternents which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misieading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #41 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel system
needed 10 be cleaned because it was dirty. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #41 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1919073 that the
o1l drain piug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced,

c. Respondent EZ #41 falsely represented on Invorce No. 1919073 thal the
tire pressures had been checked. In fact, that service liad not been performed as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #41's advertisement is Tatse and misleading m that 11 does
not fntend to sel) just the advertised 14-point inspection and o1) change for $19.99 but, rather, 1t
is intended to entice the operator mto a more costly transachion.

e, Respondent BZ #41's Invoice No. 1919073 was misleading in that it
lemized cosis for the parts $0.00, then listed the tolal charge for parts/laxable parls as $26.23.
i
1]
vy
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FOURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Fraudulent Acts)

71, Respondent EZ #41 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(4), in that on or about May 18, 2005, it committed acts which constitute frand, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #4171 charged the operator for a fuel system cleanng. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #4] failed 1o replace the o1l drajn plug washer as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #41 charged the operator for a full service oil change
which mcluded checking the tire pressures. In fact, that service had not been performed as

mmvoiced.

FIFTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Departure from Trade Standards)

72. Respondent EZ #41] is subject tol discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {&){7), in that on or about Mey 18, 2005, it willfully departed from or disregarded
accepted trade standards for good and workmanlike repair In a material respect. Respondent #41
overfilled the engine o1l level with one extra quart of oil.

SIXTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
73. Respondent EZ #41 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)6), in that on or about May 18, 2005, it failed to comply with the {following
sections of California Code of Regulations, title 16:

a. Section 3356.1: Respondent EZ #4] failed Lo record its EFA

idenification number on Invoice No. 1919073,

b. Section 3372.1: Respondent EZ #41's advertisement is false and

misieading in that 1t does not intend to sell just the advertised 14-point mspection and oil change
for $19.99 but, rather, 11 1s mtended to entice the operator into a more costly lraisaction,
Hi
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SEVENTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fatlure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

74, Respondent EZ #41 15 subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 18, 2005, on Inveice No. 1919073, 1t fatled to
materially comply with Code section 9884.8 by {ailing to separately state the subtotal price for
service work performed and parts supplied.

RESPONDENT EZ #52

UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 1-1996 TOYOTA CAMRY

75.  Onor about April 20, 2005, a Bureau undercover operalor using the alias
Robert Martin (“operalor”) drove a Bureau-documented 1996 Toyota Cémry, Cal:fornia License
Plate No. SFWX206, to Respondent EZ #52’s facility located at 2420 W. Olive Avenue,
Burbank, Califormie. The only service needed was an oil change.

76, The operator spoke with a male employee named Robert. The operator
pointed to a banner posted on the wall and told Javier he wanted an oil change and the 14-pomnt
check. A female employee took the operator’s information and suggested that he use the semi-
synthetic biend of oil because of the vehicle’s high mileage. The female employee told the
operator he could drive twice as many miles before nzeding service again. The operator
authorized the service. The operator signed an estimate dated April 20, 2005, gﬂd was provided a
copy of the document. The operator was escorled to a waiting room. A short time later, Robert
camne 1o the waiting room and asked the operator to follow him to the shop arca. Robert ran his
finger along (he inside of the throttle bady and showed the operator his finger, which appeared to
have a black film on it. Robert stated “your fuel injectors are dirty.” Further, Robert tld the
operator that the fuel injectors should be cleaned because it is recommended by the manufacturer
every 15-30,000 miles. Robert then pointed to the coolant reservoir bottle. The cap was off the
botile and the fluid locked almost black. The condition of the coolant was now observed by the
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operator W have been changed by EZ #52 from the clear red coolant, to a dirty.colored coolant.”

Robert told the operator that the fluid looked bad and that the manufacturer recommended
replacement of the fluid every 20-30,000 miles. Roberl continued by poinling to the power
steering reservoir telling the operator that the fluid was dirty. Robert went on to say that the
manufacturer recommended that the fluid be replaced every 15-20,000 miles. Robert told the
operator that 1f he got all the services done he would be given a VIP card that would entitle him
o a discount on the services and any future o1l changes. Robert stated that the services would
cost $260. The operator authorized the services. After the services were completed, the operator
paid $231.44 and received Invelce No. 1853043,

77. On April 26, 2005, the Bureau began re-inspecting the vehicle using
Invoice No. 1853043 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

2. The oi} drain plug washer had not been replaced as mvoiced.

b. The invoice indicated that the radiator exchange had been performed;
however, that service was unnecessary.

c. The invoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed;
however, that service was unnecessary.

d The invoice indicated that the power steering service had been performed;
however, thal service was unnecessary.

EIGHTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statéments)

78, Respondent BEZ #52 is subject Lo discipline under Code scetion 9884.7,
subdivision'(a)(1), in that on or about April 20, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by excrcise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue o1 misleading, as {ollows:

a. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented to the operator that the vehicle

needed a radiator fiuid exchange. EZ Lube #52 had deliberately contaminated the velele's

4, At the time the operalor received the undercover vehicle for this undercover operation,
the Jeve) of the radiator coolant was observed (o be at slightly above the low level mark. The
color of the coolant was also observed to be clear red which is the type used by Toyota.

200




coolant overflow fank. In faci, when the operator’s vehicle was presented 1o Respondent EZ #52
for service, a radiator fluid exchange was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented (o the operator that the vehicle
manufacturer recommends replacement of the power steering fluid and fuel injection service
every 15-20,000 miles. In fact, this stalement 1s untyue.

c. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented to the operator that the black film
on the throttle body mdicated that the fuel injectors were dirty. In fact, this statement 15 untrue.

d. Respondent BZ #52 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1853043 that the
oi] drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

e. Respondent EZ #52's Invoice No. 1853043 was misleading in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then Iisted the total charge for parts/taxable parts as §70.44.

NINETEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPL.INE

(Fraudulent Acts)

79, Respondent EZ #52 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about April 20, 2005, it commuitted acts which constitute frand, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #52 sold and charged the operator for a radiator fluid
exchange by deliberately contaminating the vehicle’s coolant overflow tank. In fact, when the
operator’s vehicle was presented to Respondent EZ #52 for service, 2 radiator fud exchange was
UNNEecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #52 charged the operator for a fuel injection service by
representing that the black filin on the throttie body indicated that the fuel myjectors were dirty.

In fact, that service was UNNEcessary.

C. Respondent BZ #52 charged the operator for a power steermg fluid
service, In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #52 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoieed.
I
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TWENTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

80. Respendent EZ #52 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9684.7,
subdivision {)(6}, 11 that on or about April 20, 2005, 1t failed to comply with section 3356.1 of
Cahfornta Code of Regulations, ttle 16, by fajling to record its EPA identification number on
Invoice Neo, 1853043, |

TWENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
81.  Respondent EZ #52 1s subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {&)(6), in that on or about April 20, 2005, 1t failed Lo materially comply with the
following Cede sections:

a. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1853043, Respondent EZ #52 faited to

separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9. subdivision {2): On Inveice No. 1853043, Respondent

EZ #52 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs. A
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1993 CHEVROLET 1500 TRUCK

B2. On or about April 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the ahas
George Ramos (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1993 Chevrolet 1500 truck, California
License Plaie No. 4U40375, (o Respondent EZ #5275 facility tocated at 2420 W. Olive Avenue,
Burbank, California. This vehicte was equipped with a video camera in the en gine compartment
which was in use during the undercover run. The only service needed was an oil change.

83.  The operator spoke with a male employee named Jose and told him he
wanted an oil change. The operator provided Jose with his informaltion, signed the estumale
dated April 25, 2005, and was provided a copy of the document. The operator was escorted Lo a
walting roormn. A shorl time later, another male employee named Karo directed the operatoer (o
the service arca. Karo told the operator that the only concems he saw with the vehicle were the
fuel filier and the power steering fluid  Karo told the operator that he had checked the fuel filter

ged. Karo alsotold the

=

and found that 1t had low pressure, which meant the filter was clog
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operator that the fuel pump would be damaged if the filter was not replaced. Karo went on Lo say
that because the filter was clogged, the entire fue! system should be cleaned. Karo stated that the
fuel system cleaning would clean “all 8 mjectors.” (In fact, the veluele 15 only equipped with two
mjectors). Karo stated he would give the operator & $30 credit against the cost of the service.
Karo also told the operator that the power steering fluid was low and since there were no leaks,
the low fluid meant that the fluid had broken down. Karo stated lie would flush out the power
sicering fluid and replace it with a new fluid, and would add a synthetic additive. The operator
authorized the services. Karo told the operater that the cost of the services would be $237.13
after the $30 discount. Afier the services were completed, the operator paid $237.13 and
received Invoice No. 1853252

84, On May 2, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.

1853252 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as inveiced.

b. The chassis, which has serviceable grease fittings, had not been tubricated.

C. The differential fluid jevel had not been checked as invoiced.

d. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of that parl was
unnecessary.

€. The invoice indicated that the fuel systen) cleaning had been performed;

however, this service wWas Unnecessary.

f The power steering fiuid flush exchange had not been performed as
invoiced. A review of the video tape established that the power steermg fluid had not been
checked by EZ #52 which would be a necessary prerequisite for represeniing that the power
steering fluid was low.

TWENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)
85. Respondent EZ #52 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {#)(1), in that on or about April 25, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which

by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or nusleading, as follows:
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a. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filler
was checked and found to have low pressure. In fact, that statement wag unlrue.

b, Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented Lo the operater that the lfuc] filter
was clogped and necded 1o be replaced. In fact, that statement was untrue and thal parl was not
in need of replacement.

C. Respondent EZ #52 {alsely represented to the operator that because the
fuct filter was clogged, it necessitaled cleaning the entire fuel system. In fact, that statement was
untrue.

d. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented to the operator that the power
steering fluid level was low. In fact, that statement was untrue.

e Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented on Inveice No. 1853252 that the
chassis was sealed and therefore could not be lubricated. In fact, this vehicle has serviceable
fittings that should have been lubricated; however, that service had not been performed.

f Respendent EZ #52 falsely represented on Inveice No. 1853252 that 2
power steering fluid flush exchange had been performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary,
nor had it been performed as inverced.

g. Respondent EZ #52 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1853252 that the
differential fluid had been checked. In fact, that service was not performed as invoiced,

h. Respondent EZ #52 falgely represented on Invoice No. 1853252 that the
oil drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that service had not been performed as
invoiced.

1. Respondent BZ #52's Invoice No, 1853252 was misleading 1 that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as §99.43,

TWENTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Fraudulent Acts)
56.  Respondent EZ #52 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), m that on or about April 25, 2005, it commitied acts which constitule fraud, as

follows:
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. Respondent EZ #52 charged the operator for a fuel filter by indicating that
the fuel fiiter had low pressure and was clogged. In fact, replacement of that parl was
LIMECESsary.

b. Respondent EZ #52 charged the operator {or a fuel system cleaning by
indicating that the fuel filter had low pressure and was clogged. In fact, that service was
UILNECESSAry.

c. Respondent BZ #52 falled to perform a power steering fluid flush
exchange as invoiced. '

d. Respondent EZ #52 failed to check the differential fluid as invoiced.

€. Respondent EZ #52 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as mvoiced.

TWENTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

87 Respondent EZ #52 is subject to discipling under Code seﬁtion 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about April 25, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on |
Invoice No. 1853252, |

TWENTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Antemotive Repair Act)

88.  Respondent EZ #52 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or aboﬁt April 25, 2005, 1t failed to malerially conply with the
followmg Code sections: |

a. Section 9884.8:  On Invoice No. 1853252, Respondent EZ #52 failed to
describe all services performed and parts i the repay of the operator’s vehicle.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision {a): On Invoice No. 1853252, Respondent

EZ #52 failed to document the operator’s consent for additional repairs.
[
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RESPONDENT EZ #34

CONSUMER COMPLAINT (LICATA)- 1997 TOYOTA AVALON

89. On or about March 11, 2005, the Bureau received « consumer complaint
from Mary Licala (“consumer Licata”). The complaint alleges that Respondent EZ #34
performed excessive repairs on the consumer’s 1997 Toyota Avalon without a prior writlen
estimate. Consurmner Licata took her vehicle Lo Respondent EZ #34 because the vehicle’s
Malfunction Indicator Light (“MIL") was on. Respondent EZ #3534 (old consumer Licata that the
light indicated she needed to have her vehicle Se.rviccd. Consumer Licata authorized a full
service o1l change. After the service was perfonﬁcd, consumer Licata received Invoice No.
1732723 totaling $456.73. Consumer Licata paid $456.73 for the services; however, she did not
authorize any additional repairs beyond the $29.99 full service oil change. The vehicle's MIL
remained on after leaving Respondent EZ #34's facility. Consumer Licata provided the Bureau
with Invoice No. 1732723, The Bureau reviewed the invoice and inspected and photographed
the vehicle. The inspection revealed that Respondent EZ #34 failed to replace the fuel fiiter and
oil drain plug washer, and failed to perform a fuel filter service, as 1nvoiced,

TWENTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

90, Respon.dem EZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about February 15, 2005, it made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading by
representing 1o consurner Licata on Invoice No, 1732723 the following:

a. Respondent EZ #34 falsely represented that the fuel filter and a1l drain
plug washer had been replaced. In fact, those parts had not been replaced as mvoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #34 falsely represented that a fuel filter service had been
performed. In fact, that service had not been performed as invoiced,

c. Respondent EZ #34's Invoice No. 1732723 was musleading 10 that 1t

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/laxable parts as $183.42.

17
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TWENTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Estimate Requirements)
o1 Respondent EZ #34 1s subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(2), in that on or about February 15, 2005, it allowed consumer Licata 1o sign an
estimaie which did not state the repairs requested by the consumer.

TWENTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

92, Respondent BZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 15, 2005, it commitied acts which constitule -
fraud, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #34 charged consumer Licata for replacement of the fuel
filter and o1l drain plug washer. In fact, those parts had not been replaced as invoiced.

b, Respondent EZ #34 charged consumer Licata for a fuel filter service. In

fact, that service had not been performed as invoiced.

TWENTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

93, Respondent EZ #34 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(6}, in that on or about February 15, 2005, it failed to comply with California
Code of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA No. on Invoice No.
1732723,

THIRTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

94, Respondent EZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 15, 2005, regarding Invoice No. 1732723, 1t
failed to materially comply with the following Code sections:

2. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1732723, Respondent EZ #34 failed to
scparalely slate Lhe subtotal price for the service work.
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b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #34 failed to document the repairs requested by
consumer Licala on the estimale.
i Respondent EZ #34 {ailed to obtain the consumer Licata’s
authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1997 GMC SIERRA 1500 TRUCK
05, Cn or about March 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
George Uribe (“operator®) drove a Bureau-documented 1997 GMC Sierra 1500 truck, California
License Plate No. 5V 51532, 1o Respondent EZ #34 s facility located at 13401 Wlnttier
Boulevard, Whittier, Catifornia. The only service needed was an oil change.
96.  The cperator spoke with a male employee named Chris. The operator told
Chris he wanted an oil change. Chis told the cperalor that he weould receive a 14-point
nspection as part of the o1l change service, which 1ncluded checking all the fluids, windshield
wiper blades, tire pressure, cleaning the windows, and vacuuming the interior. The Operatof
provided his information and signed and received an estimate for $31.66. A short time later, a
male employee named Beto asked the operator to follow him to the shop area. Beto told the
operator that the air filter was fine and that he had topped off the windshield washer feservoir.
Beto asked the operator if he had recently serviced the cooling system. The operator told Beto
that lie had only recently purchased the vehicle and had no idea what services had been
performed prior to his buying the vehicle. Belo stated that the major problems with the truck
were the transmission and the rear differential. Bete told the operator that there were metal
shavings in the transmission fluid. The operator asied Belo how serious the problem was, 1o
which Beto replied that the ransimission gears meshed and were dispensing lots of metal through
the transmission. Beto stated that this was caused because the transmission fluid was brealing
down. Beto told the operator tha! further transmission fluid breakdown would cause the
transimission lo slip. Beto staled that the transimission service normally costs 3,499;‘ however, lie
would only charge the operator $59.99, with an additional $10 discount. The operator then asked

what was wrong with the rear differential. Belo told him 1t did not look gooed and needed to be
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serviced. Beto told the operator that with the $10 discount the cost of the services would be
$141. The operator authorized the services. Beto asked the operator to sign the original
estimate, which was blanl, a second tme; however, the operater was not provided a copy of the
documernt. After the services were completed, the operator paid another employee $147.64 and
received Invoice No. 1822959,

G7. On Aprii 4, 20()5; the Bureaw re-mspecied the vehicle using Invoice No.
1822059 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the chassis had not been lubricated because the
grease fittings were sealed. In facl, the chassis lubrication fittings on the front suspension and
axle yoke, which are not sealed and require periodic habrication.

b. The 1nvoice indicated that a transmission fluid dran and fill was
performed; however, that service was Unnecessary.

o The invoice indicated that the rear differential service was performed;
however, that service was UNnecessary

d. The oil drain plug washer was not replaced as invoiced.

THIRTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

98.  Respondent EZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code scetionp 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(1), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or
which by exereisc of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or nusleadmg, as
follows;

2. Respondent EZ #34 falsely vepresented to the operator that he found
“metal ghavings inside the transynission and (he transmission is in need of a fluid flush.” o fact,
that statement 15 untrue ;md service of the fransmission was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #34 falsely represented to the operator that the reay
differential “did not Jook good and needed to be serviced.” In fact, that slalement 18 untrue and

service of the differential was unnecessary.

i/




c. Respondent EZ #34 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1822959 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, that statement 1s untrue. This vehicle has lubrication fittings on the
front suspension and axle yoke that require periodic lubyzcation and that service had not been
performed,

d. Respondent EZ #34 falsc}y.represcmcd on lnvoice No. 1822959 thal the
oil drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced.

€. Respondent EZ #34's Invoice No. 1822959 was misleading in that 1t
itermized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/laxable parts as $70.66.

THIRTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Estimate Requirements)
99.  Respondent EZ #34 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9684.7,
subdivision (a}2), in that on or about March 23, 2005, it provided the operator with an estunate
that did not document the specific work to be performed.

THIRTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Document as Soon as the Document is Signed)
100.  Respondent EZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it faiied to provide the operator with a
copy of the estimate authorizing additional services as soon as the operatos signed the document.

THIRTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

161.  Respondent EZ #34 js subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(4), in that on or about March 25, 2005, 1t commitied acts which constitute fraud,
as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #34 charged the operator for & transmission drain and fill
by indicating that there were metal shavings inside the transmission. In fact, those services were
unnecessary.
i1
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b. Respondent EZ #34 charged the operator for a rear differential service. [n
fact, that service was unnecessary.
c. Respondent EZ #34 farled to replace the o1l dram plug washer as invoiced.

THIRTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

102, Respondent EZ #34 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884 7,
subdivision {a){6), in that on or about Aprii 27, 2005, il failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on
Invoice No, 1822959,

THIRTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
103, Respondent EZ #34 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}(6), in that on cr about March 25,2005, 1t failed to matertally comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1822959, Respondent EZ #34 failed to

separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision {a}: On Invoice No. 1822959, Respondent

tailed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #28

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1995TOYOTA COROLLA

104, On or ahout February 23, 2005, 2 Burcan undercover operator,
Erasmo Lopez (“operator’”), drove a Bureau-documented 1995 Toyota Corolla, California
License Plate No. 3LK1957, to Respondent EZ #28’s facility located at 6828 La Tijera, Los
Angeles, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

105, The operator spoke with a male employee and told hini he wanted au cil
change. The operator provided his information and signed & work order; however, the operator
was not provided with a copy of the document. Afier the services were completed, the cperator

paid another emplovee §32.75 and received livoice No. 1684754
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106, On February 24, 2005, the Burcau re-inspected the vehicle nsmg Invoice
No. 1654754 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The o1] filter and drain plug washer had nol been replaced as invoiced.

b. The windshield washer fhad had not been filled as inveiced.

THIRTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

107, Respondent EZ #28 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about February 23, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #2€ falsely represénted on Invoice No. 1684754 that the
o1l filter and oil drain phag washer had been replaced. In fact, those parts were not replaced as
mvoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1684754 that the
vehicle’s windshield washer fluid had been filled. In fact, that service was not performed as
mvoiced.

C. Respondent EZ #28's Invoice No. 1684754 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $13.24.

THIRTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Fraudulent Acts)

108, Respondent BZ #28 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 23, 2003, it conunitied acts which constitute
fraud, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #28 charged the operator to replacc the oil filter and o1l
drain plug washer. In fact, those parts had not been replaced as mveiced,

b. Respondent EZ #28 charged the-operator for a 14 poinl service which
included fithng the windshield fluid reservoir. In fact, thal service had not been performed as

mvoerced,
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THIRTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fatlure to Comply with Regulations)

109, Respondent EZ #28 1s subject 1o discipline under Code section 08847,
subdivision {2)(6), in that on or abovl February 23, 20035, it failed 1o comply with California
Code of Repulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number
on invoice No, 1684754, |

FORTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

110.  Respondent EZ #28 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdrvision (&)(6), 1n that on or about February 23, 2005, 1t failed to materially comply with
Code section 9884.8, as follows:

a. On Invoice No. 1684754, Respondent EZ #28 failed to separaiely state the
subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. On Invoice No. 1684754, Respondent BZ #28 failed to {ist parts as new,
used, reconditioned or rebuilt.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1991 FORD CROWN VICTORIA

i11.  Onor about March 24, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the abias
Manuel Gomez (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1991 Ford Crown Victoria, California
License Plate No. 2UDEBA48, to Respondent EZ #28’s facility located al 6828 La Tijera, Los
Angeles, California. The only service needed was an ol change.

112, The operator spoke with a mzle employee named Anthony and told hum he
wanted an il change. Anthony recommended that the opcrator use synthetic oi) blend due to the
high mileage on the vehicle. The operator provided his information, signed an estimate, and was
provided a copy of the document. The operator was escorted Lo a waiting room. A short Lime
later, another employee named Joey came Lo the waiting room and asked the operator to follow
him Lo the shop area. Joey old the operatos that his codlant reservolr was almost emmpty and in
need of a coolant change. Joey also told the operator that the fuel mjectors needed to be cleaned

based on inileage. Joey disconnecled the throtile body hose and ran his fingers on the inside of
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the throttle body and showed the operator the residue on his fingers. Joey told the operator that it
was wax buildup and recommended the fuel injector cleaning. Joey also recommended a
transmission service; however, the operatar dechned that service. Joey continued by showing the
operator the condition of the power sleering fluid by removing the cap -and letting the fluid drip
back into the pump. Joey informed the operator that the fhnid needed te be replaced because it
was too runny and had breken down. Joey also told the operator that the differential fluid was
dirty and recommended replacing the fluid. The operalor anthorized the services, Afler the
services were completed, the operalor was told by another employee that they could not service
the rear differential because the plug had been previously strnipped. An offer of discounts was
made 1o the operatar if he purchased a VIP card for §8. The operator agreed, paid the employee
$236.03 for the services, and received Invoice No. 18324720,

113, On March 24, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice Ne.
1824720 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The engine oil was not drained completely and the crank case was
substantially over-filled,

b. The invoice indicated that the chassis had not been lubricated because the
zerk fittings were sealed. In facl, this vehicle haé five fittings that require periodic lubrication.

C. The mvoice indicated that the cooling system had been serviced; however,
this service was unnecessary and the coolant had been degraded with a weaker mixture of
coolant.

d. The mvoice indicated that the fuel sysiem cleaning had been performed,
however, thal service was unnecessary,

e. The 1nvoice indicaled that the power steering system had been flushed,
however, thal service was unnecessary.

FORTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Staterents)
114, Respondent EZ #28 1s subject to discipline under Code section 98847,

subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about March 24, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or
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which by exercise of reasonable care it should bave known were untrue or misleading, as
follows:

i, Respondent EZ-#28 falsely represented io the operator that the radiator
fluid was dirty and needed to be replaced. In fact, that statement 1s untrue, nor was that service
necessary.

b. Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented to the operator that the power
steering fluid was runny and broken down and in need of replacement. In fact, that stalement is
untrue, nor was that service necessary.

C. Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented to the operator that there was a
wax buildup on the throttie body, suggestimg the need for a fuel injection service. In fact, that
stalement 1s untrue, nor was that service necessary.

d Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented to the operator that the rear
differential fluid was dirty and in need of replacement. In fact, that statement is untrue, nor was
that service necessary.

e. Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented on Invorce No.. 1824720 that the
chassis had not been lubricated because the zerk fittings were sealed. In fact, this velucle has
five zerk fittings that require periodic lubrnication. |

i Rcspondeﬂ EZ#28 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1824720 that 1t was
unable 1o perform the rear differential service bccrause the rear differential plug was stripped. In
fact, Respondent EZ #28 had previously recommended the service based on the inspection of the
fluid, which requires removal of the plug.

£ Respondent EZ #28's Invoice No. 1824720 was nusleading m that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for partsiaxable parts as $77.63.

FORTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
115, Respondent EZ #28 is subject to discipiine under Code section Y884 .7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about March 24, 2005, 1t comnuited acts which constitule fraud,

as follows:
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a. Respondent EZ #28 charged the operator {or a radiator service. 1n fact,
thal service was Unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #28 falsely represented fo the operator that the power
steering fluid was runiy and broken down and 1 need of replacement. In fact, thal service was
UTNECEssary.

C. Respondent BEZ #28 falsely represented (o the operator that there was a
wax buildup on the throttle body, suggesting the need for a fuel injection service. In fact; that
SETVICE was Unhelessary.

FORTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Disregard for Trade Standards)

116, Respondent EZ #28 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(7), in that on or about March 24, 2005, 1t willfully departed from or disregarded
accepted trade standards for good and workmanlike repair 1n the following material respects:

a. Respondent EZ #28 degraded the condition of the cooling system with a
weaker mixture of coolant.

b. Respondent EZ #28 failed to drain all of the o1l from the engine, resulting
1n the enpine crankcase becoming overfilled when it added the new o1l during the o1l change.

FORTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

117 Respondent EZ #28 is subject o disciplme under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or ubout March 24, 2005, it fziled to comply with California Code
of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA tdentification number on |
Invoice No, 1824720,

FORTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
118.  Respondent EZ #28 15 subject to disciphine undey Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about Mairch 24, 2005, it failed to malerially comply with the
following Code sections:

A A
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a. Section 9884.8:
1. On Invoice No. 1824720, Respondent EZ #28 failed to record
whether parts were new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt,
1. On Invoice No, 1824720, Respondent EZ #28 fatied to scparately
slate Ithc subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision {a): On Inveice No. 1824720, Respondent

EZ #28 failed 10 document the operator’s authornzation for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #37

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1 -2000 FORD CONTOUR

119, On or about May 6, 2004, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Ramon Sigua (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 2000 Ford Contour, California License
Plate No. SBLN358, to Respondent EZ #37°s facility located at 5380 Sepulveda Boulevard,
Culver City, California. The only service needed was an o1} change. “

120.  The operator spoke with a male employee named George and told him he
wanted an oi] change. George toid the cperator that they offered three types of o1l change. The
operator told George to use regular oil. The operator provided s information, signed a work
order, and was provided a copy of the document. A short time later, George called the operator
over to the vehicle. George told the operator that the air and cabin filters needed 1o be replaced;
the power steering fluid needed to be replaced; and, the transmission needed to be serviced and
flushed. George also told the operator that the vehicle needed a fuel injection service, which
included replacing the fuel filler. The operator asked George what the cost of the services would
be. George told him he would give him a discount and not charge him for the o1l change.

George quoted the operator $340. Afler the services were completed, the operator paid another

emplovee $352.42 and received Involce No. 1033371,

121, On May 11, 2004, the Bureau began its re-inspection of the vehicle using
Invoice No. 103337) as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the transmission fiush and exchange service had
been performed; however, thal service was unnecessary.




b. The invoice indicated that the power steering system flush and exchange
had been performed; however, that service was unnecessary,

C. The mvoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed;
however, thal service wus UNNecessary.

d. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of thal parl was
UNNECEssary.

e. The oll drain plug washer had not been replaced as imvoiced.

FORTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

122 Respondent EZ #37 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
sﬁbdivismn {(a)(1), in that on or about May 6, 2004, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or fnisleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #37 falsely represented to the operator that the power
steering fluid needed to be replaced. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #37 falsely represented to the operaior that the

transmission fluid was low and that the transimission fluid needed to be flushed and exchanged.

I fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #37 falsely represented to the operator thai the fuel system
needed to be cleaned. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #37 falsely represenled to the operator that the fuel filier
needed o be chenged. o fact, replacement of that part was unnecessary.

€. Respondent BZ #37 felsely represented on Invoice No. 1033371 that the |
oil drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

i Respondent EZ #37's Invoice No. 1033371 was misleading 1 that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total chiarge for paris/taxable parts as $59.98.
i
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FORTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

- (Fraudulent Acts)

123, Respondent EZ #37 15 subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about May 6, 2004, it commitied acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

- Respondent EZ #37 charged the operator for a power steering flush. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #37 charged the operator for a transmission flush and
exchange by indicating to the operator that the transmission fluid was low, inducing the operator
to purchase a service that was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #37 charged the operator for a fuel cleaning service. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #37 charged the operator for a fue] filter when. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary.

€. Respondent BZ #37 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoiced.

FORTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

124.  Respondent EZ #37 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a){6), in that on or about May 6, 2004, it failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on
Invoice No. 1033371,

FORTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Failure to Comply with the Aut.nmotive Repair Act)

125, Respondent EZ #37 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(6), in that on or about May 6, 2004, it failed t‘o materially comply with the
following Code sections:

Iy
I




4, Section 9884.8:

I. On Invoice No. 1033371, Respondent EZ #37 failed o record
whether parts were new, used, reconditicned or rebuill,

1. On Invorce No. 1033371, Respondent EZ #37 failed to scparalely
stale the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

. On Invorce No. 1033371, Respondent EZ #37 failed o itemmize the
loxic waste fee,

b. Seetion 9884.9, subdivision (2): On Invoice No. 1033371, Respondent

EZ #37 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1994 HONDA ACCORD

126, On or about December 22, 2004, a Bureau undercover operator using the
alias Jack Collins (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1994 Honda Accord, California
License Plate No. 4LPX 196, to Respondent EZ #37's facility located at 5380 Sepulveda
Boutevard, Culver City, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

127.  The operator spoke with a male employee and told him he wanted an o1l
change. The male employee recommended that the operator-use a synthetic blend o1l. The
operator provided his information, signed a work drder; and was provided a copy of the
document. A short time later, another employee named Jose called the operator over to the
vehicle. Jose told the operator that the radiator fluid was bad and that the radiator needed to be
flushed and the fluid replaced.  Jose quoted the operator $69.99 for the service. The operator
authorized the services. After the services were completed, the operator paid apother employee
named Kam $121.08 and received Invoice No. 1560369,

128 On December 23, 2004, the Buyeau began its re-spection of the vehicle
using Invoice No. 1590369 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the radiator flush and exchange service had
been performed; however, thaf service was unnecessary.

b. The engine crankecase was overfilled with oil.

C. The o1] drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiwced.

a0




FIFTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

126, Respendent EZ #37 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), i that on or about Decemnber 22, 2004, 1t made statements which 1t knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misieading, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #37 falsely represented to the operator that the radiator
needed Lo be flushed and the coolant replaced. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #37 falscly represented on Invoice No, 1590369 that the
ot} drain plug washer haé been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #37's Invorce No. 1590369 was misleading m that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then Listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $29.49.

FIFTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

130.  Respondent EZ #37 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about December 22, 2004, 1t committed acts which constitute
fraud, as follows:

a Respondent EZ #37 charged the operator for a radiator flush and coolant
replacement when. In fact, those services were UNBECEssary.

b, Respondent BZ #37 failed to replace the ofl drain plug washer as mvoiced,

FIFTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Disregard for Trade Standards)

131, Respondent EZ #37 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(7), in that on or about December 22, 2004, 1t willfully departed from or
disregarded accepted trade standards for good and workmanlike repair by overfilling the engine
crankcease when il added the new oil during the oil change.

11

Iy




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

19
20

22
23
24

FIFTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

132, Respondent EZ #37 1s subject o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), 1n that on or about December 22, 2004, 1t failed 1o materially comply with the
following Cede sections;

. Section 9884.8;

i On Invoice No, 1590369, Respondent EZ #37 failed (o record

“whether parts were new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt.

1. On Inveice No. 1590369, Respendent EZ #37 failed Lo separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1590369, Respondent

EZ #37 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #10

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1994 HONDA ACCORD
133, On or about July 26, 2004, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias

Joe Marchal (“operator™) drove a Bureau-documented 1994 Honda Accord, California License

Plate No. 3J2Z63 1, to Respondent EZ #10’s facility located at 24043 Hawthome Boulevard,

Torrance, Califoria. The only service nseded was an o1l change.

134, The operator spoke with a male employee and told him he wanted an oil
chiange. The male employee recommended using a semi-synthetic oil due to the vehicle’s high
mileage and quoted the operator a price of $49.55. The male cmaployee printed @ work order and
asked the operator Lo sign the document. The operator was provided a copy of the documenl.
Shortly thereafler, the male employee told the operator that the power steerimg fluid was old and
needed Lo be J‘Cp.laced and that the transmission fluid did nol lock good, and he recommended
flushing the ransmission. Further, the employee recommended a fuel filler replacement and fuel
mjection service, The employee guoted the operator $336.33 for all of the services. The
operator authorized the services. The operator signed the work order again; however, he did not
P
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receive a copy of the document. After the services were completed, the operator paid another
employee $336.33 aud received Invoice No. 1321222,
135, On July 28, 2004, the Bureau re-imspecied the vehicle using Invoice No.

1321222 as a reference. The inspection revezled the followmg:

a. The fuel filter had not been replaced as invoiced.
b. The transmission had not been flushed as invoiced.
C. The voeice indicaied that the fuel system cleaning service had been

performed; however, that service was unnecessary.
d. The invoice ndicated that the power steering fluid had been replaced as

mvoiced, however, that service was unnecessary.

FIFTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Untrue or.Misleading Statements)

136. Respondent EZ #10 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(1), in that on or about July 26, 2004, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented to the operator that the vehicle's
power steering fluid was old and that the transmission fluid did not look good. In fact, the power
steering fluid and transmission fluid were both new and 1ot in need of service.

b. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented to the operator that the vehiele’s
fuel filter needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of that part was NECessary.

c. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented on Invorce No. 1321222 that the
vehicle’s fuel filier was replaced. In fact, the fuel filter was not replaced as invoiced,

d. Respondent EZ #10 falscly represented on Invoice No, 1321222 that the
fransmission had been flushed. In fact, that service had not been performed as invoiced,

2, Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented 1o the operator that the velocle’s
fue) systern needed cleaning, In fact, that scrvice was unnecessary.

f. Respondenl BZ #10°s Invoice No. 1321222 was misleading i that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $117.68.
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FIFTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
137 Respondent EZ #1018 subject 10 diserpline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), m that on or about July 26, 2004, it failed to provide the operator with a copy
of Waork Order No. 1321222 as soon as he signed the document.

FIFTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Fraudulent Acts)

138, Respondent EZ #10 is subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(4), i that on or about July 26, 2004, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #10 charged the operator for a fuel system cleaning. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #10 charged the operator for a power steering flud ﬂu.sh‘
In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #10 failsd to replace the fue] filter as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #10 failed to flush the transmission as invoiced.

FIFTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to. Comply with Regulations)

139.  Respondent EZ #10 15 subject to discipline under Code secticn 9884.7,
subdivision (a)6), in that on or about July 26, 2004, it failed to comply with Califormia Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1321222

FIFTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
140.  Respondent EZ #10 is subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about July 26, 2004, 1t failed to matenally comply with the
following Code sections:

1t/
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a. Sectipn 9884.8:

1. On Inveice No. 1321222, Respondent EZ #10 failed to show parts
as new, used, recondit onc—:d or rebuilt.

1. On Inveice Ne. 1321222, Respondent EZ #10 failed to scparately
stale the subtotal price for service werk performed and parts supplied.

b Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1321222, Respondent
EZ #10 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

| UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1989 DODGE DYNASTY

141, On or about December 14, 2004, a Bureau undercover operator ﬁsing the
alias Alfred Santos (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1989 Dodge Dynasty, California
License Plate No. 2RUP357, to Respondent B7 #1075 facility located at 24043 Hawthorne
Boulevard, Torrance, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

142, The operator spoke with a female employee named “Annee” and told her
he wented an oil change. Aimee recommended using & semi-syntlietic oil due to the vehicle’s
high mileape and quoted the operator a price of $46.99, plus a waste disposal fee. The operator
signed and received a copy of a work order dated December 14, 2004, Shortly thereafter, a male
employee told the operator that based on the vehicle's mileage, the transmission fluid, radiator
coolant, and fuel filter needed to be replaced. The operator asked the male employee whal was
wrong withthe fluids and the fue] filter. The male employee teld the operator that the amount of
coolant was less than the amount of water, which could cause the vehicle to overheat. He also
told the operator that the fuel filter was rusty and needed to be replaced. The operator declined
the transmission service but authorized the coolant service and replacement of the fuel hilter.
When asked what was mcluded in the coolant service, the male employee told the operalor that
the cooling system would be flushed and the coolant would he replaced. The operalor signed the
work order again, however, hie did not receive a copy of the document. Affer the services were
contpleted, the opergtor paid Aumee $184.31 and recerved Invoice No. 1578055,

143, On December 16, 2004, the Burcau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice

MNo. 1578055 as a reference. The mspeclion revealed the following:
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a. The fuel filter had not been replaced as mvoiced.

b. The nvojce indicated that the radiater coolant was exchanped; however,
that service was unnecessary and the coolanl mixlure concentralion was degraded from 2 50%
coolant 1o waler Tabio Lo a 23% coolant to waler raiio.

FIFTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untroe or Misleading Statements)

144, Respondent EZ #10 15 subject to discipline under Code sechon 9884.7,
subdivision (a) 1), in that on or about December 14, 2004, 1t made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented to the operator that the coolant
system needed to be serviced because coolant to water ratio was less than 50%, which could
cause the vehicle to overheat. In fact, that statement was untrue. The coolant to water ratio was
at 50% when the vehicle was taken to Respondent EZ #10's facility.

b. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented to the operator that the vehicle’s
fuel filter was rusty and needed to be replaced. In fact, 'replacement of that part was unnecessary.

c. Respendent EZ #10 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1578055 that i-l had
replaced the fuel filter. In fact, it had not replaced that part as mvoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #10 falsely represented to the operator that the veivcie’s
transmission fluld needed Lo be replaced. In faci, that service was unnecessary.

e. Respondent EZ #10's Invoice No, 1578055 was misleading in that it
itemized costs Tor the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable paits as $68.73.

SIXTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Faiture to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
145.  Respondent EZ 410 is subject to discipiine under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about December 14, 2004, 1t fatled to provide the operator with a
copy of Work Order No. 1578055 as scon as he signed the document.
I
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SIXTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
146, Respondent EZ #10 1s subject to discipline under Code seclion 9884.7,
subdivision (a){4), in that on or about December 14, 2004, it committed acts which constitute

fraud, as follows:

a. Regpondent EZ #10 failed 1o replace the fuel filter as invoiced.
b. Respondent EZ#10 charged the operator to veplace the radiator coolant.

In fact, thal service was unnecessary.

SIXTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

147 Respondem EZ #10 1s subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about December 14, 2004, 1t failed to coniply with California
Code of Regulations, title 16, section 33561, by failing o show its EPA 1dentification number
on Invoice No. 1578055. |

SIXTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repalr Act)
148, Respondent EZ #10 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about December 14, 2004, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Seetion 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1578055, Respondent EZ #10 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt,
| 1. On Invoice No. 1578055, Respondent EZ #10 failed to separately
state the sublotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1578055, Respondent

EZ #10 failed Lo decument the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
11
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SIXTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Departure from Trade Standards)

149, Respondent EZ #1015 subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(7), in that on or about December 14, 2004, 1t willfuilly deparled from or
disregarded accepted trade standards for good and workmanlile repair in a material respect by
degradimg the antifreeze/coolant protection.

RESPONDENT EZ #16

UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 1-1999 MERCURY SABLE

150, Om or aboul March 4, 2005, a Bureau under cover operator using the alias
Jerry Wilson (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1999 Mercury Sable, Californiz License
Plate No. 4EIxY 943, to Respondent EZ #167s facility Jocated at 7361 Edinger Avenue,
Huntington Beach, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

151, The operator spoke with a male employee and told him he wanted to have
his daughter’s car serviced. The operator signed an estimate dated March 4, 2005, and was
provided with a copy of the document. A shert time later, Jose Guerrero took the operatof into
the service area. Jose told the aperator that the fuel filter was original from the factory and that 1t
should be replaced. Jose also recommended serviciug of the fuel injectors, adding a fuel cleaning
additive to the fuel tank, flushing the power steering fluid, and rotation of the tires. The operator
authorized the power steering flush, fuel filter replacen.lent, and the fuel injection service. The
operator signed the estimate dated March 4, 2005, a second time; however, he did not receive a
copy of the document. The price of the additional repairs was not @isclosc—:d to the operalor.
After the services were completed, the operator paid a female employee $204.22 and signed and
received a copy of Invoice No. 1744489,

152 On or abou! March 14, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using
Invoice No. 1744489 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice mdicated that the power fluid system was flushed; however,
thal service was unnecesséry.

P
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b. The invoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning was performed;
however, that service was unnecessary.

C. The fuel cleaning additive was not added to the fuel tank.

d. The of] drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced

SIXTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

153, Respondent EZ #16 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}(1), 13 that on or about March 4, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were unirue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator that the
manufacturer reconunended that the fuel mjectors and power steering be serviced every 15 1o 30
thousand nules. In fact, those statements are untrue.

b. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator that a fuel system
cleaning service was needed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator that a fuel cleaner
would be added to the fuel .tanl(. In fact, a fuel cleaner had not been added to the fuel tank. -

d. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
on the vehicle was the original part from the factory and needed to be replaced. In fact, the fuel
filter was new and replacement of that part was unnecessary.

¢, Respondent EZ #16 Invoice NO. 1744489 was misleading in that 1t
represented that the oil drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part was nol replaced
as mvoiced.

f Respondenl FZ #16's Invoice No, 1744489 wus mislcading in that i
itemized cosls for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $73.10.
I
I
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SIXTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Estimate Requirements)
154, Respondent EZ#16 1s subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivisian (2)(2), in that on or aboul March 4, 2005, 1t allowed the operatar Lo sipn the estimate
dated March 4, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator

SIXTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Faitlure to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
155, Respondent EZ #16 15 subject to discipline tnder Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about March 4, 2005, 1t failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the estimate dated March 4, 2005, as soon as he signed the document. _

SIXTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Fraudulent Acts)

156. Respondeﬁt EZ #16 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(2)(4), in that on or about March 4, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #16 failed perform 2 complete fuel system SErvice as
irivorced, by failing to add the fuel system cleaner to the fuel tank.

b. Respondent EZ #16 charged the operator for a fuel filter replacement. 1n
fact, replacement of thal part was unnecessary.

c. Respondent BZ #16 charged the operator for @ power steering flush. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #16 failed to replace the oil diain plug washer as invoiced.

SIXTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
157 TRespondent EZ #16 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9684.7,
subdivision {a)(6), in thal on or about March 4, 2605, 3t failed to comply with California Code of

Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record 1ts EPA 1dentification number on

Invoice No. 1744489,

AN
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SEVENTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

158, Respondent EZ #16 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (21)(6), in that on or about March 4, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

. Section 9884.8: On Inveice No. 1744487, Respondent EZ #16 failed to

scparately state the sublotal price for service work performed and parts supplhied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

i Respondent EZ #1¢6 failed to provide the operator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job,
11, On Invoice No. 1744489, Respondent EZ #16 failed to obtain the
operator’s congent to exceed the original estimate,
111 On Invoice No. 1744489, Respondent EZ #16 failed to document
to operater’s authorization for additional repatrs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2-1992 BUICK SKYLARK
159, On or about June 3, 2003, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Jerry Wilson (“operator’”) drove a Bureau-documented 1992 Buick Skylark, California Licenée
Plate No. 2RDU635, to Respondent EZ #16°s facility located at 7361 Edinger Avenue,
Huntington Beach, California. ‘The only service necded was an o1l change.
160.  The operator spoke with a malc employee identified as “George” and told
him he wanted 1o have his daughter’s car serviced. George told the operator that he should use a
synthetic blend of oil instead of novmal oil. The operator authorized the synthetic oif. The
operator signed an estimate dated Jjune 3, 2005, and was provided with a copy of the document.

A short time later, George took the operater into the service area. George told the operator that -

the caolant should be changed. George used a coolant hydrometer and mdicated that the coolant

was bad based on four floating discs in the hydrometer. George also suggested a fuel mjection
service. As George explained how the fuel mjection service would be provided, he was pointing

lo the power brake booster hose. The operator authorized the coolant exchange, fuel filter

]
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replacement, and the fuel injection service. The operator signed the estimate dated June 3, 2005,
a second time. The estimate reflected a cost of $207.52. The operator did not receive a copy of
the estimate. Afler the services were compleled, the operalor paid a {emale employee $207.52
and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1899075,

i61.  Onor about June 6, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle usmg

invoice No. 1899075 as o reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of thal part was
Unnecessary.
D. The invoice indicated that the radiator coolant had been exchanged,

however, thal service was unnecessary.

c. The invoice indicated thal the fuel system was cleaned; however, that
SEIVICE Was LNNecessary.

d. The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as mvoiced.

SEVENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

162. Respondent EZ #16 is subject to discipline under Code section 9834.7,
subdivision (2)(1), in that on or about June 3, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a, Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator thal the coolant was
bad based on four fivating dises in the hydrometer. In fact, the coolant had only 4 miles of
service and did not need to be changed.

b. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented to the operator that the fue‘,l system
needed cleaning. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent BZ #16 falsely represented 1o the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be replaced. In faci, replacement of that part was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1899075 that a full
service o1l change had been performed. In facl, that service had not been performed.

Iy
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e Respondent EZ #16 faisely represented on Invoice Na. 1899075 that the
chassis was Jubnicated. In fact, that service was not performed.
f Respondent EZ #16 falsely represented on Invoeice No. 1899075 that the
o1} drain plug washer had been replaced.
g Respondent EZ#10's Invoice No. 1576138 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $84.77.

SEVENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Estimate Requirements)
163, Respondent EZ #16 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(2), in that on or about June 3, 20035, it allowed the operator o sign the estimate
dated June 3, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator.

SEVENTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

164. Respondent EZ #16 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(2)(4), in that on or about .June 3, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #16 charged the operator for a radiator coolant exchange.
In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent BZ #16 charged the operator for a fuel system cieaning. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #16 charged the operator for a fuel filter replacement. In
fact, replacement of thal parl was unnecessary.

d. Respendent BZ #16 failed to lubricated the chassis as invoiced.

€. Respondent BZ #16 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoiced,

SEVENTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
165 Respondent BZ #16 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)6), in thal on or about June 3, 2005, 1 {ailed o comply with Cahfornia Code of
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Reguiations, title 16, section 3350.1, by failing Lo record its EFA 1dentification number an
Invoice No. 1899375,

SEVENTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Kailure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
166, Respondent EZ #16 1s subject to discipline under Code seclion 9884.7,‘
subdivision (a)(6}, in that on or abaut June 3, 2005, 1t failed Lo materially comply with the
{allowing Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8: Regarding Invoice No. 1899075, Respondent EZ #16

| failed to separalely state the subtotal price for service work perfermed and parts supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

L. Respondent EZ #16 failed 1o provide the operator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

L. On Invoice No. 1899075, Respondent EZ #16 failed to obtaimn the
operator’s consent to exceed the origimal estimate.

1. On Invoice No. 1899075, Respondent EZ #16 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repalrs.

RESPONDENT EZ #27

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO 1 - 199¢ CHEVROLET C1500 TRUCK

167.  On or about February 24, 2005, 2 Bureau undercover operator using the
alias Jose Ramos (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1990 Chevrolet C1500 truck,
Califarnia License Plate No. 4D83840, to Respondent EZ #27°s facility localed at 13421
Washinglon Boulevard, Culver City, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

168.  The operator spoke with @ male employee and told him he wanted o have
his oil changed. The male employec asked the operator if he wanted to use synthetic oil, which
he said was better. Further, the employee told the operator that the manufacturer recommended it
for velucles with over 75,000 miles. The operator authorized the service. The same employee
pulled the transnussion dipstick and showed the operalor the color of the flwid. The employee

stated that the transmisston fluid color looked good and re-mslatled the dipstick. The cmployec

v




removed the power steering fluid cap and showed the operator the fluid color by letting the flurd
drip from the cap on a white colored document. The employed s'latcd that the power steering,
fluid leoked good and replaced the cap. The empleyee then glanced al the coolant recovery tank
and said that the coolant looked good. A shorl time later, the same male employee infermed the
operator that the differential fluid needed to be replaced becanse the fluid was dark and .dirty.
The employee also told the operator that the fuel fiiter was old and rusled and in need of
replacernent The employee went on lo say that the operator needed Lo have a fuel mmjection
cleaning. The operator authorized the additional services. The operator signed a document
authorizing the additional services; however, he was not provided with a copy of the document.
After the services were completed, the operator paid another employee $230.61 and signed and
received a copy of Invoice No. 1807752,

169.  On or about February 25, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using
Invoice No. 1807752 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the fuel injection service was performed;
however, that service was unnecessary.

b. The fuel filter was replaced; however, replacement of that part was
Unnecessary. |

c. The mvoice indicated that the chassis was sealed and could not be
tubricated; however, this vehicle was equipped with 12 accessible chassis grease fttings that
require perodic lubrication,

SEVENTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

170, Respondent EZ #27 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(1), n that o5 or about February .24, 2005, it made statemeﬁts which 1l knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #27 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
needed 1o be replaced as it was old and rusted. In fact, replacement of thal parl was unnecessary.
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b. Respondent EZ #27 falsely rc:prcseﬁlcd to the operalor that a fuel system
cleaning service was needed. In fact, thal service was unnecessary,

C. Respondent EZ #27 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1807752 that the
chassis could nol be lubricated because 11 was sealed. In fact, this vehicle 1s equipped with 12
grease fittings that require periodic lubrication.

d. Respondent EZ #27's Invoice No. 1807752 was misleading in thal 1t
itemized costs for the parts/taxable parts as $0.00.

SEVENTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

171, Respondent EZ #27 is subject to disciphne under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 24, 2005, it committed acts which constitﬁte
fraud. Respondent EZ #27 sold the operator and received payment for a fuel filter replacement
and fuel injection cleaning by indicating that the fuel filter was old and rusted, inducing the
operator to purchase an additional service that was unnecessary.

SEVENTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

172.  Respondent EZ#27 is subject to discipline under Code section 985;4.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 24, 2005, it failed to comply with California
Code of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number
on Invorce No. 1807752,

SEVENTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

173.  Respondent BZ #27 is subject to discipline under Code section 96847,
subdivision (a)(6), i that on or about February 24, 2005, it failed to materially comp]y with
Code section 95848, as follows:

d. On Livoice No. 1807752, Respondent EZ #27 failed to separately stale the
subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.
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b. On Inveice No, 1807752, Respondent EZ #27 failed to record parls as
new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2-1992 BUICK SKYLARK

174, On or about March 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Robert Lopez (“operator”) drove a Burcau-documented 1992 Buick Skylark, California License
Plaie No. 2Y0S5043, to Respondent EZ #277s facility located at 13421 Washington Boulevard,
Culver City, California. The only service needed was an oil change,

175.  The operator spoke with 2 male employee and told himn he wanied to have
his oil changed. The employee examined the air filter, brake fluid and power steering fluid and
told the operator they were fine. The employee recommended using a high-mileage oil change.
The operator authorized the service. The operator signed an estimate dated March 25, 2005, and
was provided with a copy of the document. A short time later, the employes recommended
having the fuel injectors cleaned. Another employee told the operator that he had checked the
fuel filter and that it was old and in need of replacement. The employee also recommended
having the windshield wiper blades replaced because they were cracked. The operator authorized
the additional service. After the services were comipleted, the operator paid a female employee
$236.63 and signed and feccived a copy of Invoice No. 1774447,

176.  On or about May 3, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using

Invoice No. 1774447 as areference. The Inspection revealed the following:

a. The vehicle had not been vacuumed as mvoleed.

b. The fuc! filter had been replaced; however, replacement of that part was
UNNEsessary,

c. The invoice mdicated that the fuel filler service had been performed;

however, this service was unnecessary,

d. The invoice indicated that the chassis was sealed; however, this vehicle
has 12 grease fittings which require periodic lubrication. This service had not been performed.
Iy
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FEIGHTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Untrue or Misleading Statements)
177, Respondent EZ #27 1s subjecl to discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivision {a)(1), in that on or about March 25, 2005, 1t made slatements which il knew or

which by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as

follows:

a. Respondent EZ #27 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filier
was old and needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of thatl part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #27 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1774447 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle is equipped with grease fittings that require periodic
lubrication.

c. Respondent EZ #27 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1774447 that the
vehicle had been vac:uf.med. In fact, that service had not been provided as invoiced. -

d. Respondent EZ #27's Invoice No. 1774447 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then Iisted the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $68.47.

EIGHTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

178.  Respondent EZ#27 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it commitied acts which constitute frand.
EZ #27 sold the operator, and received payment for a fuel filter service and fue] filter after
indicating to the operator that the fuel filler was old and needed to be replaced, inducing the
operator to purchase unnecessary services, |

EIGHTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
179.  Respondent EZ #27 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in thal on or about March 25, 2005, it failed 1o comiply with California Code
of Regulations, title 10, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on

lnvoice No. 1774447,
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EIGHTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
180, Respondent EZ #27 1s subject to discipline under Code seption 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), i that on or about March 25, 2005, 1t failed (a0 matenally comply with Cade
section 9884 .8, as follows

A Regarding Inveice No. 1774447, Respondent EZ #27 faited Lo separately

“state the subtotal price for service waork performed and parts supplied.

b. Regarding Invoice Ne. 1774447, Respondent EZ #27 fatled to record parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt. -

RESPONDENT EZ #19

UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 1 - 1989 DODGE DYNASTY

181, Om ot about May 10, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Edwin Caldera (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1989 Dodge Dynasty, California
License Plate No. 2ZSS151, to Respondent EZ #1975 facility located at 1700 Artesia Bouleverd,
Redendo Beach, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

182, The operator spoke with a maie employee and told him he. wanted to have
his 01l changed. The male employee asked the operator for his information for the work order.
The operator signed the work order but was not provided a copy of the document. The employee

suggested that the operator use a synthetic oil. The operator authorized the upgraded oil. After

the service was compieted, the operator paid enother employee $50.43 and signed and received a

copy of Invoice Ne. 1565987.
183.  Ou or aboui May 11, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using

Invoice No. 1565987 as @ reference. The tnspection revealed the followmg:

a. The oi] drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.
b. The power steering fluid and air fitter had not been checked as invoiced.
C. The invoice mdicated that the chassis was sealed; however, this vehicle 1s

ciuipped with zerk fittings which require periodic lubricabon. This service had not been

performed.




EIGHTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

184, Respondent EZ #19 is subject o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about May 10, 2005, 1t made statements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misicading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #19 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1565987 that the
o1l drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that parf had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #19 falsely represented on Invotce No. 1565987 that the
power steering fluid was “full.” In fact, the power steering fluid-had not been ch.ecked as
mvoiced.

C. Respondent EZ #19 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1565987 that the
air filter had been checked. In fact, the air filter had not been checked as invoiced. |

d. Respondent BZ #19 falsely represented on Invoice No, 1565987 that the
chassis could not be Iubricated because it was sealed. In fact, this vehicie 1s equipped with zerk
fittings that require periodic lubrication.

e. Respondent EZ #19's Invoice No. 1565987 was misieading i that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge f/or parts/taxable parts as $21.49.

EIGHTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide a Copy of a Signed Document)
185, Respondent EZ #19 15 subject to disciplime under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(3), in that on or about May 10, 2005, it failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the work order as soon as the operator signed the document.

EIGHTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
186,  Respondent EZ #19 1s subject to discipiine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that op or about May 10, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as

follows:
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a. Respondent EZ #19 failed to replace the o1l drain plug washer as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #19 charged the operator for a full service oil change
wlich included checking the power steering fluid Jevel and air filler. In fact, those services were
not pravided.

EIGHTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

187, Respondent BZ #19 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(6), 1n that on or about May 10, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record 1ts EPA 1dentification number on
Invoice No, 1565987,

EIGHTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
188, Respondent EZ #19 is sﬁbject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdrvision (a)(6), in that on or about May 10, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Inveice No. 1565987, Respondent EZ #19 failed to separately
state the subtotal price for service work perfonmed and parts supplied.

1L, On Invoice No. 1565987, Respondent EZ #19 failed to record parts
as new, used, reconditionad or rebuilt.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): Respondent EZ #19 failed to provide

the operator with a written estimated price for parts and service for a specific job,
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2- 1998 TOYOTA CAMRY
189, Onor about May 17, 2005, & Bureau unidercover opérator using the alias
Joseph Gomez (Moperator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1998 Toyota Camry, Califorma Jicense
Plate No. 4ARE085, 1o Respondent EZ #19°s facility located at 1700 Artesia Boulevard,
Redondo Beach, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.
Iy
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190.  The operator spoke with & male employee and told hnm he wanted 1o have
his 01l changed. The operator provided the employee with lus information. The employee
recormmended using a synthetic o1l The operator authorized the service. The operator signed a
work order in the amount of $69.99. A shorl iime later, another eimployee came to the waiting
area and told the operator that all the flurds had been checked. The employee went on 1o say that
the power steering fluid level was low and the fluid was dirty and in need of service. The
operalor authorized the service. Within a few minutes, the operalor was told the vehicle was
ready. Afler the services were compleled, the operator paid a female employee $1312.07 and
signed and received a copy of Involce No. 1906511,

191, On or about June 7, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicie using
Invoice No. 1906511 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The oll drain plug washer had not been replaced as mveiced.

b The mvoice indicated that the power steering had been serviced; however,
thal service was unnecessary.

EIGHTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

192, Respondent EZ #19 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(1), in that on or about May 17, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misteading, as follows:

2. Respondent EZ #19 falsely represented Lo the operator thal the power
steering fluid was low and dirty and in need of replacement. In facl, thal service was
WINECCSSAry.

b. Respondent EZ #19 falsely represented on Invosce No. 1906517 that the
o1l drain plug washer had been replaced In fact, that part had not been replaced as Involced.

¢ Respondent EZ #19's Invoice No. 1906511 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then lisled the lotal charge for parts/taxable parts as $41.49.
iy
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NINETIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

193, Respondent EZ #19 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about May 17, 2005, it commitled acts which conslitute fraud, as
follows:

Q. Respondent BZ #19 sold the operator & power steering service by
indicating to the operator that the power steering fluid was low and dirty and needed Lo be
replaced, inducing the operator to purchase unnecessary services.

b, Respondent EZ #19 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoiced.

NINETY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

194, Respondent EZ #19 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884,7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 17, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on
Invoice No. 1906511,

NINETY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
195, Respondent EZ #19 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 17, 2005, it failed 1o materially comply with the
foliowing Code sections;

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1906511, Respondent EZ #19 failed Lo separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts SU]J]‘)I;Gd.

ii. On Invoice No. 1906511, Respondent EZ #19 failed 1o record parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt,

b Section 9884.9. subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #19 failed to provide the operator with a wiitlen

estimaled price for parts and labor for a specific job.

-




1. Cn Involce No. 1906511, Respondent BZ #19 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #03

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1995 CHRYSLER LEBARON

196.  On or about April 27, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Elva Medrano (“operator”™) drove a Bureau-documented 1995 Chrysler LeBaron, Oregon License
Plate No. ZMRO41, 10 Respondent EZ #03°s facility located at 27125 N. Sierra Highway,
Canyon Country, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

197. The operator spoke with a male employee who later identified himself as
Hector. The operator told Hector she wanted an o1l change, The operator signed an estimate;
however, she was not provided a copy of the document. The operator was escorted to a waiting
room. A short time later, Hector came to the waiting room and asked the operator to follow him
to the shop area. Hector pointed at different paris on the vehicle and told the operator they were
good. Hector told the operater that she needed a fuel injection service and transmission flush.
He told the operator that those services should be done every 15,000 miles. The operator
authorized the services, After the services were comp-leted', the operator paid Hector $195.78 and
received Invoice No. 1576] 38.

198, On May 24, 2005, the Bureau re-inspecied the vehicle using Invoice No.
1576138 as a reference. The inspection reveated the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the chassis had not been lubricated because the
grease fitlings were sealed. In fact, bath lower ball jeints and both outer tie rod end joints are not
scaled and require pertodic lubrication.

b. The invoice indicated that a fucl syslem cleaning service had been
performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary, nor had that service been performed as
mvolced.

1
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NINETY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statemenis)

199, Respondent EZ #03 1s subject io discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), m thal an or about April 27, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #03 falsely represented io the operatar that a fuel injection
service needed to be performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #03 falsely represented on Invoice No, 1576138 that the
chassis had not been Jubricated because. the grease fittings were sealed. In fact, both lower ball
joints and both outer tie rod end joints are not sealed and requiré periodic lubrication.

c. Respondent EZ #03 faisely represented on Invoice No. 1576138 that a fuel
systern cleaning service had been performed. In fact, that service was unhecessary and
Respondent EZ #03 had not performed that service as mvoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #03's Invoice No, 1576138 was misleading in that it

iternized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $50.23.

NINETY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
200.  Respondent EZ #03 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about Aprif 27, 2005, it failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the estimate dated April 27, 2003, as soon as she signed the document,

NINETY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

201, Respondent EZ #03 is subject o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), m that ci or about April 2;/’, 2005, it comymitied acts which constitute fraud by
charging foy ’and receiving payment for & fuel system cleaning service. In fact, that service had
not been performed as mvoiced.

I
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NINETY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

202, Respondent EZ #03 1s subject o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {2)(6), in that on or about April 27, 2005, it failed 1o comply with California Code of
Regulations, tile 16, section 3356.1, by falling 1o record its EPA sdentification number on
Invoice No. 1576138,

NINETY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fatlure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
203, Respondent EZ #03 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about April 27, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
followmg Code sections:

a. Section 9884 .8:

1. On Invoice No. 1576138, Respondent EZ #03 failed to record
whether parts were new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt.
1. On Inveice No. 1576138, Respondent EZ #03 failed to separately

state the subtotal price for service work performed and paris supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1576138, Respondent

EZ #03 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1994 FORD MUSTANG

204.  On or about May 19, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Ronda Kavanaugh (“operator”) drove a Burcau-decumented 1994 Ford Mustang, California
License Plate No. 3HPU545, 1o Respondent EZ #03’s facility Jecated at 27125 N. Sierra
Highway, Canyon Country, Califormia. The only service needed was an o1l change.

205.  The operator spoke with a male employee named Alex. The operator lold
Alex thal she wanied an oil change. The operator provided her information, signed the estimate,
and was provided a copy of the document. The operalor was escorted Lo a waiting room. A short
time later, Alex came to the waiting room and asked the operator to follow him to the shop area.

Alex told the operalor that the air filter and fuel filter were dirty and recommended replacing
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both. Alex also recommended a fuel injection service, saying it would improve the vehicle’s gas
mileage. Alex also told the eperator that the differential fluid was dirty and based on mileage
should be changed. Alex went on Lo say that the differential fluid would thin out and ne longer
protect the internal componentis a.ﬂcr a cerialn mrteage had been exceeded. Alex also told the
operator that the radiator coolant was dirty and recommended the radiator service because of the
mileage. Alex told her that the radiator service would prevent the vehicle from breaking down,
which could be unsafe, especially if she did a lot of freeway driving. Alex quoied the operator
$306.10 for all of the services. The operator authorized the services. Afler the services were
completed, the operator paid Alex $306.10 and received Invoice No. 1991307.

206, On May 25, 2005, the Bureau re-inspecled-the vebicle using Invoice No,
1991307 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The mvoice indiceted that the oil drain plug washers had heen replaced. In
fact, those parts had not been replaced as invoiced

b The fuel filter had been replaced; however, replacement of that part was
UNNEeCcessary.

c The mvoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed,
however, thal service was unnecessary.

d. The invorce ndicated that the cooling systemm service had been performed;
however, thal service was unnecessary.

e The invoice indicated that the differential service had been performed;
however, that service was unnecessary.

NINETY-EIYGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Untrue or Misleading Statements)

207, Respondent EZ #03 is subject to discipiine under Code seclion 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(1), In that on or about May 19, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t shouid have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

i
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a. Respondent EZ #03 falsely represented 1o the operator that the air filter
and fuel filter were dirty and needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of those parts was
UNNECEssary.

b. Respendent BZ #03 falscly represented to the operator that the differential
and coolant fluds were dirty. In fact, those fluids were not in need of replucement.

C. Respondent EZ #QB falsely represented on Invoice No. 1991307 that the
oil drain plug washers had been replaced. In fact, those parts had not been replaced as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #03 falsely represented to the operator thal a fuel sysiem
cleaning needed to be performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

e Respondent EZ #03's Invoice No. 1991307 was misleadmyg in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as §127.21.

NINETY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

208.  Respondeni EZ #03 is subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about May 19, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #03 charged the operator replace the fuel filter. In fact, |
replacement of that part was unnecessary.

| b, Respondent EZ #03 charged the operator for a radiator fluid exchange. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #03 charged the operator for a differential service. In fact,
thal service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #03 charged the operator for a fuel cleanmg service. In
fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #03 charged the operalor to replace the o1l drain plug
washer, In fact, that parl had not been replaced as invoiced.

171
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ONE HUNDREDTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

209, R-cspondcm EZ #0315 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 19, 2005, 1t failed to comply with Califorma Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing {o show its EP A jdentification number on Invoice
No. 1991307.

ONE HUNDRED FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
210.  Respondent EZ #03 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(6), mn that on or about May 19, 2005, 1t failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

i On Invoice No 1991307, Respondent EZ #03 failed to show parts
as new, used, recenditioned or rebuilt, |
i, On Invoice No, 1991307, Respondent EZ #03 failed to separately

state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1991307, Respondent

EZ #03 faied to document the operator’s suthorization for additional TEPALTS.
CONSUMER COMPLAINT (SIEWERT) - 2004 FORD ESCAPE

211, Onor about May I, 2006, the Burcau reccived a consumer cbmplaim from
Dawn Siewert {“consumer Siewert”). Censumer Siewert alleges that Respondent EZ #03,
unnecessarily sold her a new fuel filter, On or about April 17, 2006, consumer Siewert drove her
2004 Ford Escape to EZ #03 and requested an oil chanpe. Consumer Siewert spoke with an
employee by the name of “David.” Consumer Siewert was provided with an estimate {fonn
which she signed and gave back o David, who did not provide her with a copy of the estimate,
Approxamately five minutes later, David approached consumer Siewert in the waiting area and
said her fuel filter was “very dirty, bad, and needed (o be replaced.” Consumer Siewert told

David that she had replaced the fuel filler approximately two months before at Power Ford.
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David left and returned with what he said was the fuel filter from consumer Siewerl’s car. David
pointed 1o a big dent in the side of the filter and said that 1t was “bad, dirty, and so dirty he had to
bang on 1t Lo gel the dirt out.” David said he could replace the dirty filler and do the o1l change
for a total estimated cost of $119.47. No other services were recammended. Consumer Siewert
authorized the services but asked David to give ber the dirty filter so she could take it back o
Power Ford and receive a refund. After the services were completed, consumer Siewert paid
$116.22 for the services performed by Respondent EZ #03, signed and received Invoice No.
2944358, and received the used fuel filter from David. Later that day, conswner Siewert
telephoned EZ #03 and spoke with David. She asked how long a fuel filter was supposed to last
and David replied about 10,000 miles. Consumer Siewert said she was angry that Power Ford
had talcen advantage of her and David said the best thing she could de was not to do busimess
with Power Ford again. Onor about April 19, 2000, consumer Siewert took the used fuel filter
to her regular mechanic at Big Johin’s Performance Tire Wheel. Consumer Siewert’s mechanic
examined the fuel filter and said 1t was fine.

ONE HUNDRED SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

212.  Respondent EZ #03 is subject to discipiine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about April 17, 2006, it made statements which 3t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

4. Respondent BZ #03 falsely represented to conswner Siewert that her fuel
filter was dirty and needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of that part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent BZ #03's Invoice No. 2944358 was misieading i that it
ilenized casts for the parts $0.00, then listed the Lotal charge {or parts/taxable parts as $65.98.

ONE HUNDRED THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
213, Respondent EZ #03 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about April 17, 2006, it commmitted acts which constitute fraud by
i
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charging for and receiving payment for a new fuel filier Tor consumer Siewert’s vehicle. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary.

ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(FFailure to Comply with Reguiations)

214, Respoendent EZ #03 1s subject to discipline under Code scction 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or aboul April 17, 2006, 1t failed to comply with California Cede of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 2944358,

ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
215, Respondent EZ #03 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about April 17, 2006, it failed to materially comply \-with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 2944358, Respondent EZ #03 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebuilt.

i1. On Invoice No. 2644358, Respondent EZ #03 failed to separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and paris supplied.

b. . Section 9884.9, subdivision {a):

1. Respondent EZ #03 failed to provide consumer Siewerl with &
written estumnated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

. On the estimate form, Respondent EZ #03 failed w specify the
additional repairs, parts and lahor authorized by consumer Siewert,

RESPONDENT EZ #14

CONSUMER COMPLAINT (JOSVYAT) - 2002 HYUNDAI ELANTRA
216.  On or about Novemiber 10, 2004, the Bureau received a consumer
complaint from Suzanne Josvai on behalf of her mother, Mary Aune Josvai (“consumer Josvai™).

The complain! alleges that Respondent EZ #14 performed cxcessive repaus on consumer
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Josvai’s vehicle, a 2002 Hyundai Elantra, without a prior written estimate. The only service
requested by consumer Josvai was an oil change. Consumer Josvai paid $759.83 for the services
performed by Respendent EZ #14. Consumer Josval was provided the Bureau with Invoice Nos,
1091437 and 1091438, The Burcau reviewed the mvoices and the Vehicle Maintenance
Reguirements for a 2002 Hyundai Elantra. Respondent charged consumer Josvai $441.75, for
UNNGCESSATY SCIVICES, whi‘ch meluded an $8 Tee for the EZ Lube and O1f VIP card. The Vehicle
Mainienance Requirements do not recommend any of the following services sold to consumer
Josval by Respondent EZ #14, at a cost of $340.36:

a Power steering flush exchange $5%

b Mobil | Synthetic ATF $21.40

C. Mobil I Synthetic ATE bharge 320

d. ‘Fue] systemn cleaning service $59.99

€. Fuel filter service $59.89

f. Air conditioning enhancer §119.98

217.  Consumer Josvai's vehicle does not have a front differential; however, she
was charged $93.39 for the following differential services:

a. Front differential service $39.99

b. Mobil T Synthetic ATF $21.40

c. Mobil I Synthetic ATF charge $20

d. ATF Supplement/7161 §12

ONFE, BUNDRED SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

218, Respondent BEZ #14 is subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (2)(1), in thal on or about May 12, 2004, it made slaternents which 1t knew or winch
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondenl EZ #14 falsely represented to consumer losvai op Invoice
Nos. 1091437 and 1091438 that a front differential service, mcluding fluids, was performed. I
fact, consumer Josvai's vehicle does not have a front differential.
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b. Respondent EZ #14's Invoice No. 11091437 was misicading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for paris/taxable parts as $470.07.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(KFrandulent Acts)

219, Respondent EZ #14 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){4), in that on or about May 12, 2004, it committed acts which constitute fraud by
charging for and receiving payment for a front differential service, including fluids. in fact, the
consumer’s vehicle does not have a front differential.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Disregard for Trade Standards)

220,  Respondent EZ #14 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2){7), m that on or about May 12, 2004, 1t wilifully departed féo?n or disregarded
accepted trade standards for good and workmanlike repair in a material respect by failing to
comply with the following sections of California Code of Regulations, title 16:

a. Section 3366, subdivision (2)(15): Respondent EZ #14 failed to record

the high and low side system operating pressures on [nvoice Nos. 1091437 and 1091438,
b, Section 3366, subdivision (2)(16): Respondent EZ #14 failed o record

the center air distribution outlet teyuperature on Invorce Nos. 1091437 and 1097438,

ONE HUNDRED NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

221, Respondent EZ #14 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or aboul May 12, 2004, regarding lnvoice Nos. 1091437 and
1091438, 1t failed Lo malerially comply with Code section 9884.8 by failing to describe all
service work performed and parls supplied in & way that the conswmer could understand the
services provided.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1989 DODGE DYNASTY

222, Onor about February 23, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the

ahias Edna Swanson {"operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1989 Dodge Dynasty, California
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License Plate No, 3DIP382, 10 Respondent EZ #14°s facility located at 24281 Moulton Parloway,
Laguna Hills, Cabfornia. The only service needed ws a0 of] change.

223, The operator spoke with @ male cmployee identified as “Julie.” The
operator Lold Jujio she wanted an o1l change. Julic tald the aperator they could replace the cil
with standard ol or a better cil. Julio told the operator that David Williams would be servicing
her vehicle. A short thne later, David took the operator mito the service area and lold her she
should use the betier oil. David showed the operator two wires on the front of the engine and
said “lock at the ot) on them. Lock at these mjectors here, if you don’t take care of them they
will end up with sludge, which will damage the engine.” David then told the operator that her
vehicle needed an injector ﬁusll and an engine flush, David pointed to a whitish colored
container in the left front comer of the engine compartment [coolant reservoir]. David asked if
the operator could see this flurd and said it should be dark green and that it was low. David said
the operator needed it {a radiator fluid exchange]. The operator authorized the services, After
the services were completed, the operator paid Davad §250.40 and signed and received a copy of
Inveice No. 14961 58.

224, On February 24, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle usmg Invoice

No. 1496158 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The o1l drain plug washer had not been repiaced as mvoiced.

b. The windshield washer fluid reservoir had not been filted as invoiced.
C. The fuel systens had not been cleaned as invoiced,

d. The air filter had not been checked as invoiced.

€. The interior of the vehicle had not been vacuuined as imnvoiced,

f The vehicle does not have a rear differential and could not have been

found “full” as mvoiced.
g The 1nvoice indicated that the coolani was exchanged; however, that
SBI'ViCC Was UIUICCESSHI')"

I
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ONE HUNDRED TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

225, Respondent EZ #14 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about February 23, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel system
needed to be cleaned. In fact, that service was unneccessary.

b. Respondent EZ #14 faisely represented to the operator that the radiator
coolant needed to be exchanged. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #14's invoice No. 1496158 falsely represented that the fuel
systermn had been cleaned. In fact, that service was not provided as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1496158 that o1l
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as inveiced.

£. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1496158 that
certain full o1l change services, wicluding filling the windshield washer fluid reservoir, checking
the air fﬂter, vacauming the interior of the vehicle, and checking the rear differential had been
performed when, m fact, those services had not been performed.

f Respondent EZ #14's Invoice No. 1496158 was musleading in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable paris as $139.30.

ONE HUNDRED ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

226.  Respondent EZ #14 is subject to discipline under Code seclion 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 23, 2005, 1t commitied acis which cmmﬁtule
fraud, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #14 charged the operator for a fuel system cleamng. In
fact, tha{ service was unnecessary,

P
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b. Respondent EZ #14 charged the operator for a éoolamt exchange. In fact,
that service was Unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #14 charged the operator for a full oil service which
mmcluded fithng the windshield washer fluid reservolr, checking the apr filter, vacuuming the
interior of the vehicle, and ch{:cki'ng the rear differential. In fact, this service was nol provided.

d. Respondent EZ #14 failed to clean the fuel system as invoiced.

€. Respondent EZ #14 failed (o replace the oil drain plug washer as inveiced.

ONE HUNDRED TWELFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
227, Respondent EZ #1415 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {2)(6), in that on or about February 23, 2005, it failed to comply with Califormia
Code of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record 1ts EPA identification numbér

on Invoice No. 1496158,

ONE HUNDRED THIRTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
- (Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

228.  Respondent EZ #14 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(6), in that on or about February 23, 2005, it failed to materialty comply with
Code section 9884.9, subdivision (a), by providing the operator with an estimate dated
February 23, 2005, which did not state the services requested by the operator.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1997 TOYOTA CAMRY

229, On or about March 9, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Debbic Adams (“operator’”’) drove a Bureau-documented 1997 Toyota Camry, California License
Plate No. 3WCLI150, to Respondent EZ #14°s facility located at 24281 Moulton Parkway,
Laguna Hills, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

230, The operator spoke with a male employee idéntiﬁed as “James” The
operator told James she wanted an oil change and provided James with a coupon. James told the
operator that the cost of the oil change with the coupon would be §19.99. The operator filied out,

signed, and was provided with & copy of an estimate dated March 9, 2005, The operater was
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taken to the waiting room. A shorl time later, a male employee named Douglas took the operator
o the service area, Douglas told the operator that the air filier was fine, but reconimended a
radiator flush, coolant replacement, transmission fluid replacement, and a power steering fluid
replacement. The operator told Douglas she couid not remember when the services were last
performed and asked if there was a way Lo tell if the services were needed. Douglas removed the

k2]

transmussion ap stick and said “it’s fifty-fifty.” The operator asked Douglas if he could check
the radiator. Douglas then had the operator return to the customer waiting area so she would not
gel “burned” during the checle. A few mimiies later, Douglas returned to the operator and {old
her she needed the radiator coolant serviced. The operator asked Douglas if he thought she
needed the services he recommended, to which he replied “I think so.” Douglas told the operator
that if she did not get the services dong, the car might overheat, the automat&c_transmission may
not run as smooth, and the power steering would not steer as smoothly. The operator authorized
the services, After the services were completed, the operator paid ano.fher employee identified as
;‘James” $246.98, and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1754517,

231, On March 11, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1754517 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicafed that the transmission fluid was exchanged; however,
that service was unnecessary.

b. The invoice ndicated that the coolant was exchanged; however, that
SCTVICE Was unnecessary.

c. The invoice indicated that the power steering fluid was exchanged;
however, thal service was unnecessary.

d. The o1l drain plug washer had not been reptaced as invoiced,

ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)
232, Respoudent EZ #14 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or aboul March 9, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which

by exercise of reagonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as lollows:
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a. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented to the operalor that the
transmission fluid needed exchanging. In fact, thal service was unnecessary,

b. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented to the operator that the radiator
coolant fluid needed exchanging. In fact, that service was unnecessary,

c, Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented to the operator that the power
sieering fuid needed exchanging. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #14 falsely represented on Inveice No. 1754517 that the
oil drain plug washer had been replaced. in fact, that part had not been replaced as mvoiced.

€. Respondent EZ #14's Invoice No. 1754517 was misleading in that 3t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $69.02.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Frauduient Acts)

233,  Respondent EZ #14 1s subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about March 9, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #14 charged the operator for a transmission flud
exchange. In fact, that service was unnecessary,

b. Respondent EZ #14 charged the operator for a coolant exchange. In fact,
thal service was UNnecessary.

C. Respondent BZ #14 charged the operator for a power steering fluid
exchange. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #14 failed to replace the o1l drain plug washer as mvoiced,

ONE HUNDRED SIXTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
234, Respondent EZ #14 is subject to discipline under Code section 9864.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or aboul March 9, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of

Regulations, title 16, sectzon 3356.1, by failing 1o record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice

O

| No. 1754537
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ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

235, Respondent EZ #14 15 subject to disciphime under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about March 9, 2005, it failed to materially comply with Code
section 9884.9, subdivision (&), as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #14 failed to provide the operator with 2 writlen estimated
price for parts and labor for & specific job.

b. On Invoice No. 1754517, Respendent BEZ #14 failed to describe all service
work performed and parts supplied.

RESPONDENT EZ #49

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1 - 2000 FORD CONTOUR

226, Onor ebout March 10, 2005, a Bureau undercover opérator using the alias
Richard Borowski (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 2000 Ford- Contour, Califorma
License Plate No. 4LNF822, to Resﬁondent EZ #49°s facility located at 26731 Rancho Parkway,
Lake Forest, Califorma. The only r;ervicé needed was an oil change.

237.  The operator spoke with a male employee named Miguel and fold him he
wanted an o1l change. Miguel told the operator that the oil change would be $34. The operator
provided Miguel with a coupon for $10 off. The operator provided Migue] with his information
and signed an estimate dated March 10, 2005. A short lime later, another employee named Jose
informed the operator that everything was fine. After the service was completed, the operator
paid Jose $24.28 and signed and reccived a copy of Invoice No. 1778707,

238.  OnMarch 21, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle usmg Invoice No,
1778707 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a. The window washer fluid had not been checked as invoiced.

b. The o1l filter had not been replaced as involced,

The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as mvorced.

«




ONE HUNDRED E}YGHTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

239 Respondent EZ #49 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdrvision (2)(1), m that on or about March 10, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #49 {alsely represented C;n Inveice No. 1778707 that the o1l
draim plug washer had been replaced. In fuct, that part bad not been replaced as invoiced

b. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1778707 that the ol
filter had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented on [rvoice No. 1778707 that the
window washer {luid had been filled. In fact, the window washer fluid had not been filled as
mvoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #49's Invoice No. 1778707 was musleading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the tota! charge for parts/taxable parts as $14.72.

ONE HUNDRED NINETEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts}
240.  Respondent EZ #49 is sﬁbject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
Sﬁbdivision (2)(4), in that on or about March 10, 2005, 1t committed acts which constitute fraud,
by charging for and receiving payment to replace the ol filter and oil drain plug washer. In fact,
those parts had not been replaced as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

241, Respondent EZ #49 is subject to disciplne under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about March 10, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of |
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1778707
ril
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ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

242, Respondent EZ #49 is subject to disciphne under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), o that on or about March 10, 2005, it failed to materially comply with Code
section 9884.9, subdivision (), by providing the operalor with an estimate dated
March 10, 2005, which did not siate the services requested by the operator,

| UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1994 HONDA ACCORD

243, On oy aboul Apnil 26, 2005, & Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Cindy Ray (“operator”) drove & Bureau-documented 1994 Honda A ccord, California License Plate
No. ANVVEZS, to Respondent EZ #49’s facility located at 26731 Rancho Parkway, Lake Forest,
California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

244.- The operator spoke with a female employee named Aaroid and told her she
wanted an oil change and provided Aarold with a coupon. Aarcld took the operator’s information
and asked the operator to sign the estimale dated April 26, 2005. A short time later, & male ”
employee named Jose directed the operator to the service area. Jose told the operator that the
engine was one quart low on oil and the enéine needed an engine flush because the vehicle was
buning cil. Jose also told the operator that the vehicle needed a fuel system cleaning because of
the engine busldup, and a fuel injection cleaning should be performed every thud ol change. Jose
told the operator that the total for the services would be $115, including a VIP card for §3 and a
coupen for a free car wash. The operator authorized the services and signed an estimale dated
April 26, 2005; however, she was not provided with a copy of the document. Afler the services
were completed, the operator paid Aarold §105, and signed and received a copy of Invoice Ne.
1886985,

245 On April 26, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1889985 as a reference. The inspection revealed the followmg:

a. The oil change service had not provided as mveoiced.

b. The fuel system service had not been performed as invoiced.

I




c. The invoice indicated that the engine flush had been performed; however,
thal service was unnecessary.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

246, Respondent EZ #49 is subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about Aprit 26, 2005, 1t made stalements which il kmew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 11 should have kmown were untrue or misteading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented to the operaior that the engine was
one quart low an oil. In fact, that staterment 1s untrue and the engine was nol one quarl low an oil.

b. Rcspoﬁdent EZ #49 falsely represented to the operator that an engine flush
needed to be performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel system
needed to be serviced because of the engine build-up. In fact, that statement is untrue and a fuel
system service was UNnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1889985 that 2 fuel
system service had been performed. In fact, that service had not been performed as mvoiced.

e. Respondent EZ #49 falsely represented on Inmvoice No. 1885985 that the
engine 01l had been replaced. In fact, that service had not been performed as mvoiced.

f. Respendent EZ #49's advertisement is false and misleading i that it does
not intend to sell just the advertised 14-point insp‘ecﬁon and oil change for §19.99 but, rather, it 1s
mtended w entice the operator into & more costly transaction,

g Respendent EZ #49's Invoice No. 1889985 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the péu‘ts $0.00, then lsted the total charge for paris/taxable parts as $41.29.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
247 Respondent EZ #49 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that o or about April 26, 2005, it commtted acts which constitute fraud, as

follows:
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4. Respondent EZ #49 charged the operator {or a fuel sysicm cleanmg service.
In facy, that service was unnecessary, nor had that gervice been performed as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #49 charged the operator for an engine flush. In fact, that
SErviCe was UInecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #49 charged the operator for an oil change. In fact, that
service iad not been performed as mvoiced.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
248, Respondent EZ #29 is subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){6), mn: that on or about April 26, 2005, it failed to comply with the fbllowing
sections of California Code of Regulations, title 16:

a. Section 3356.1: Respondent EZ #49 failed to record 1ts EPA

identificaton number on Invoice No. 1889985,

b. Section 3372.1: Respondent EZ #49's advertisement 1s false and

misleading in that it does not intend to sell just the advestised 14-point inspection and oil change
for $19.99 but, rather, it is intended to entice the operator into a more costly transaction.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Aci)
249, Respondent EZ #45 15 subject to disciplime under Code section 9684.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about April 26, 2003, it failed to materially comply with the

following Code sections:

a, Section 9884.8: On Inveice No. 1889985, Respondent EZ #49 failed to

describe all service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): Respondent EZ #49 failed to provide the

operator with a written estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

/7
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RESPONDENT EZ #91

UNDERCOVER OPERATION - 1990 CHEVROLET C1500 TRUCK

250, Onor about April 28, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Williarn Newton (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1990 Chevrolet C1500 truck,
California License Plate No. 4083840, 1o Respondent EZ #91 "s faciiity iocated at 12120 Carmel
Meuntain Drive, San Diega, Califorma. The only service needed was an oil change.

251, The operator provided a male employee named Edward. The operawor
provided Edward with an intemnet advertisement and requested a full-service oil change. The
operator signed an estimate and was provided a copy of the document. A short time later, Edward
escorted the operator to the service area. Edward told the operator that it appeared that the engine
valve cover on the passenger side of the vehicle was starting to seep oil. Edward suggested
addmg a bottle of “oil stop leak.” Edward said the product was guaranteed to ‘s£0p oil leaks. The
operator authorized the additional service. After the service was completed, the operator paid
Dori $52.92, which included a $3 VIP card. The operator signed and recerved a copy of Invoice
Ng. 1866395, |

252, On May 9, 2005, the Bursau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
18663095 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The chassis had not been lubricated as invoiced,

b. The ol drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

253, Respondent EZ #91 is subject Lo discipline under Code section 9834.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about April 28, 2005, it made statcments which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable eare it should have kiown were untruc or msleading, as follows:

a, Respondent BZ #97 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1866395 that the ol
drain plug washer had been replaced. v fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #91 falsely represented on luvoice No. 1866395 that the

chassis had been Jubricaled. In fael, that service had not been performed as wvoiced.
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c, Respondent BEZ #91's Invoice No. 1866395 was misleading i thal if
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then hisied the total charge for parts/iaxable parts as $29.23.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
254.  Respondent EZ #91 15 subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about April 28, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud by

charging for and receiving payment to replace the oil drain plug washer and Tubricate the chassis.

In fact, these services had niot been performed as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

255,  Respondent EZ #91 is subject to disciptine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(0), in that on or about April 28, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
Ne. 1866395, 7

ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
256.  Respondent EZ#91 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), m that on or about April 28, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code secticns:

a, Section 9884.8:

L. On Invoice No. 1866395, Respondent EZ #91 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt.

1t On Invoice No. 1866395, Respondent EZ #91 fatled lo separately
state the sublotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision {a): Respondent EZ#91 provided the

operator with an estimate dated April 28, 2005, which did not state the services requested by the
operator.

/ / /
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RESPONDENT EZ #25

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1995 CHRYSLER LEBARON

257 Onor about February 17, 2005, 2 Bureauv undercover operalor using Lhe
alias Gene Gibson (Yoperator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1995 Chrysier LeBaron, California
License Plate No. 3LJA311, 1o Respondent EZ #25%s facility tocated at 2585 Clairemont Drive,
San Diego, California. The only service needed was an oif change.

258, The operalor spoke with 2 male employee and requested a full-service oil
change. The operator pravided the employee with his information; however, he was not asked Lo
sign any paperwork, nor did he receive an estimate. A short time later, Jeff, the store manager,
came back to the operator and told him he had the resulits of the vehicle inspection. Jeff told the
operator that the vehicle needed wiper blades because the blades were old, and that the vehicie
needed an air filter because the air filter was dirty. Jeff went on to show the operator a drop of oil
on a piece of white paper. He said the engine needed an engine fhush because the oil was “dirty
and watery.” Jeff also told the operator that he recommended a transmission service flush,
radiator service flush, a fuel injection service, and a fue] filter service. The operator authorized
the additional services. After the services were completed, another male employee told the
operator that they were unable to replace the air filter because they did not have one. Further, the
emplovee told the operator that the air filler “was not that dirty anyway.” The operator pai¢ the
employec $423.31 and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1676117.

259, Ou February 22, 2005, the Bureau I‘f:-inspccied the vehicle using Invoice
No. 1676117 as a reference. The mspection revealed the foliowing:

a. The involice indicated that the fue! filler service was performed; however,
that service was unnecessary.

h. The fuel Hlter had not been replaced as mvoiced.

c, The invoice indicated that the fuel syslem cieaning service had been
performed; however, that scrvice was unnecessary.

d. The invoice indicaled that the engine flush had been performed; however,

that service wads UNNeCessary,
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e The windshield wiper blades had been replaced; however, that service was
uimmnecessqary.

f The mveice indicated that the radiator fiuid flush lad been performed,;
however, thal service was unnecessary.

£, Tlie oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.

h. The invoice indicated that the chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle is
cquipped with zerk fittings that require periodic lubrication and thal service had not been
performed.

1. The invoice indicated that thle brake fluid had been checked, the windshield
washer reservoir had been filled, and the tire pressures had been checked. Iy fact, those services

had not been performed as invoiced.

ONE, HUNDRED THIRTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Untrue or Misleading Statements) |

260. Respondent EZ #25 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about February 17, 2005, it made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that a fuel injection
cleaning service needed to be performed. In fact, that statement was untrue and thal service was
unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operater thal the engine
needed to be flushed because the oil was “dirly and watery.” In fact, thai statement was untrue and
that service was unnecessary. |

e Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator thal the wiper blades
needed 1o be replaced because the existing blades were “old.” In fact, thaf stalement was untrue.
The wiper blades were in good serviceable condition and not in need of replacement.

d. Respondent BEZ #25 falsely represented to the operalor that the air filter
needed to be replaced becanse i1 was “dirty.” In fact, that stalement was untrue. The air filter was
new and 1ot in need of replacement.

M
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. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented 1o the operalor that the coolant was
“old” and “dirty” and needed to be replaced. In fact, the fluid was new and not in need of
replacement.

f Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1676117 that the
fuel filter had been replaced. In fact, that parl had not replaced as invoiced.

£ Respondent EZ #25 falscly represented on Invoice No, 1676117 that the oil
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

h. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1676117 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle has zerk fittings, which require periodic lubrication.

1. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1676117 that the
brake fluid, window washing fluid, and tire pressures had been checked. In fact, those services
had not been performed as invoiced.

. Respondent EZ #25's Inveice No. 1676117 was misleading in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $151.26.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-FIRST CAUSE FFOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
261,  Respondent EZ #25 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 17, 2005, it committed acts which conslitute fraud,

as follows:

a. Respondent BZ #25 failed to replace the fuel filter as invoiced.
b. Respondent EZ #25 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as mvoiced.
C. Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator for an engine flush. In fact, that

SEIVICE Wils UNNecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator that a fuel system cleaning
service. In fact, thal service was winecessary.

€, Respondent EZ #25 chaiged the operalor for « radiator flush. In fact, that

SErVICE was unn ceessary.

ff / J 'f
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1 Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator for the replacement of the wiper
blades, In fact, replacement of these parts was unnecessary.

g. Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator for a full service oil change which
inctuding checlang the brake fluid, window washing ﬂuici and tre pressures. In fact, this service
was nof performed as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fallure to Comply with Regulations)

262, Respondent EZ #25 15 subject to diseipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 17, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code
of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EP A identification number on
Invoice No. 1676117,

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
263, Respondent EZ #25 15 subject to disciplme under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)té), 1 that on or about February 17, 2005, 1t failed to maferially cornply with the
following Code sections:

a, Section 9884.8:

1, On Invoice No. 1676117, Respondent EZ #25 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuiit,

1. On Invoice No.1676117 Respondent EZ #25 failed 1 separately
state the subtotal price for service work perforimed and parts supplied.

i} Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #25 provided the operalor with an estimale dated
February 17, 2605, wiich did not state the services requested by the operator.

1. On Invoice No, 16761 ]7’; Respondent EZ #25 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
I

r

an




UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO, 2-19990 TOYOTA CAMRY

264,. On or about May 24, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
David Williams (“operator”) drove 4 Bureau-documented 1999 Toyota Camry, Califarnia License
Plate No. 4LPR244 1o Respondent EZ #25°s facility located al 2585 Clairemont Drive, San
Diego, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

265, The eperator spoke with an employee and requested a full-service ol
change. The operator specifically requested that Respendent EZ #25 check all of the vehicle’s
fluids. The operator provided the employee with his information. The operator signed, bul did
not receive a copy of the estimate. A short time later, Jeff, another employee inforimed the
operator that the manufacturer of the Toyota Camry recommends a radiator service every 30,000
miles or 24 months and a transmission service every 15,000 miles or 12 months, The employes
also showed the operator a computer list which set forth services that he said Tdyota |
recommended at 30,000 miles. Tho.se services included a power steermg flush, a fuel myection
service, a fuel filter service, a radiator fluid exchange, automatic transmission flush, and an oil
change. The operator questioned the employee about the need for the fuel filter service and the
empioyee told him that the manufacturer recommends the service every 30,000 miles. The
operator authorized the services and signed a revised estimate in the amount of 8338.61; however,
the operator was not provided a copy of the document, After the services were completed, the
operator paid the employee §295.62 and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1900228,

266, On May 24, 2005, the Burcau re-inspected the vehicle usmg Invoice No.
1900228 as a reference, The mspection revealed the following:

a. The invoice indicated that the fuel filler service was performed; however,

that service was unneccssary, nor was it recommended by the manufacturer al 30,000 miles,

b. The fuel filter had not been replaced as invoiced.
C. The oil draim plug washer had not been replaced as mvoiced.
d. The invoice indicated thal the fuel system cleanmg service had been

performed; however, that service was unnecessary, nor was it reconumended by the manufacturer

at 30,000 miles..
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£ The mvoice indicated that the power steermg flush was performed;
however, that service was unnecessary, nor was it recommended by the manufacturer at 30,000
miles.

f. The front differential was not checleed as invoiced.

g The invoice mdicated that the automatic transniission service flush had
been performed; however, that service was unnecessary, nor was 1t recommended by the
manufacturer at 30,000 niles for this vehicle.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

267.  Respondent EZ #25 1s subject to disciplme under Code section 9864.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about May 24, 2005, it made staternents which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it snhould have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that Toyota
recommended numerous services at 30,000 miles. In fact, Toyow does not recommend services at
30,000 miles.

b. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that a power steering
flush service needed to be performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel
mjection needed to be serviced. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel fiiter
needed to be serviced. In fact, that service was unriecessary.

€. Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented to the operator that the transmission
needed 1o be flushed. In fact, thal service was unnecessary.

{ Respondent BZ #25 fulsely represented on Invoice No. 1900228 tha the
fuel filter and oii drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, those parts had not been replaced

as Invorced.

g1
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g Respondent EZ #25 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1900228 that the
rear differential fluid had been checked. In fact, this vehicle s front wheel drive and as such, has
a scparate front differential, which had not been checked as invoiced.

h. Respondent EZ #25's Invoice No. 1900228 was misleading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $129.00.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-FII'TH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Fraudulent Acts) |

268, Respondent EZ #25 15 subject to diseiphme under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), o that on or about May 24, 2005, 1t comnitted acts which constitule fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #25 failed to replace the fuel filter as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #25 failed to repiace the o1l drain plug washer as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator for a power steering flush service
when, in fact, that service were unnecessary, nor is it required on the Toyota 30,000 mile
maintenance,

d. Respondent EZ #25 charged the operator for a fuel systein cleaning service
when, in fact, that service was unnecessary, 1or 1s it required on the Toyota 30,000 mile
maintenance.

£. Respon.dent EZ#25 charged the operator for a transmission service flush
when, 1n fact, that service was unnecesgsary, nor is 1t required on the Toymé 30,000 mule
maintenance except under special operating conditions such as towing a trailer o7 using a camper,
which was not the case with this vehicle,

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
269, Respondent EZ #25 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about May 24, 2005, it failed to comply with Califorma Code of
Regulations, Litle 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record 1ts EPA Identification number on Invoice

No. 1900228,




11
12
13

14

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
270, Respondent EZ #25 1s subjeet Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2){6}, in that on or about May 24, 2005, it {ailed Lo malterially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1900228, Respondent EZ #25 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt.

1i. On Invoice No. 1900228 Respondent BEZ #25 fatled to separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #25 failed to provide the operator with a writien
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

1L. On Invoice No. 1500228, Respondent EZ #25 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #38

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1 - 1998 CHRYSLER SEBRING

271, On or about February 25, 2005, a Bureau uﬁdercover operator using the
alias Larry Mayer (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1998 Chrysler Sebring, Califomia
License Plate No. 4ETC413, to Respondent EZ #38's facility located at 12055 Scripps Summit
Drive, San Diego, California. The only service needed was an 0il change.

272, The operator spoke with an employee and requested a full-service oil
change using synthetic oil The operator signed and received a copy of an estimate for the o1l
change; howeve;", the estimate did not sel forth the work to be done. The operator noticed that the
facility did not have an official aulomotive repair dealer sign posted. A short ume later, another
employee told the operator that the fue] filter was dirty on the outside. The employee went on Lo
say that the filter may be dirty on the inside and was probably due fora chaﬁge_ The employee

also recommended o fuel systern cleaning service because “the intake manifold and fuel injectors
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might be dirty,” The operator éuthorizcd the additional services; however, he was not provided
with a revised estimate. Afler the services were completed, the operator paid the employes
$164.41 and signed and received a copy of Invorce No. 1698726,

273, On March 1, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.

1698726 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The fuel filter bad not been replaced as mvoiced.
b. The fuel system cleaning service had ol been performed as invorced.
c. The mvoice indicated that the chassis was sealed. In fact, the chassis has

two grease fitings that requure pertodic lubneation.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

274, Respondent EZ #38 1s subject to disciptine UI‘]dB]' Code section 9884.7,
subdiviston (a)(1), in that on or about February 25, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or
winch by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #38 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel Qilter
needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of that part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #38 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1698726 that the
fuel filter had been replaced. In fact, that part_had not becn replaced as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #38 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1698726 that a fuel
system cleaning had been performed, 1 fact, that service had not been performed as mvoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #38 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1698726 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle is equipped with two grease fittings that require periodic
lubrication and that service had not been performed.

€. Respondent EZ #38's Invoice No. 1698726 was musleading o that i
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the tota! charge for parts/taxable parts s $74.47.
i
i

I
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ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

275, Respondent EZ #38 15 subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud,
as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #38 1ailed to replace the fuel filter as mvoiced.

b. Respondent BEZ #38 failed to perform a fuel sysiem cleaning as invbiccd_

ONE HUNDRED FORTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Failure to Comply with Regulations)

276, Respondent EZ #38 is subject Lo discipliné under Code section 5884.7,
subdivisicn (a}(6), in that on or about February 23, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code
of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to recerd its EPA identification number on
Invoice No. 1698726.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failﬁre to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
277.  Respondent EZ #38 is subject to discipline under Code section $864.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 25, 2003, it falled to matenally comply wiih the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1698726, Respondent EZ #38 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt.

1. On Invoice No.1698726 Respondent EZ #38 failed to separately
state the subtolal price Tor service work performed and parls supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1 Respondent EZ #38 provided the operator with an estimate dated
February 25, 2005, which did not state the services requested by the operator.
1. On Invoice No. 1698726, Respondent EZ #38 failed to document

the operator’s authorization for additional reparrs,




. Section Y884.17: Respondent EZ #38 fatled 1o have an official automotive

repair dealer sign posted in & conspicuous place.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO.2-1999 TOYOTA CAMRY

278, On or aboul March 28, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the abjas
William New (“operator”) drove a Bureas-documented 1999 Toyota Camry, California License
Plate No. 4L.IF344, (o Respendent EZ #387s facility located al 12055 Seripps Summil Drive, San
Diepo, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

279, The operalor spoke with an employee and requested a fuli-service ¢il
change and presented an mternet coupon, The operator signed and recelved a copy of the
estimate. The operator noticed that the facility did not have an official automotive repair dealer
sign posted. A short time later, an employee approached the operator and recommended a radiator
flush service and an automatic transmission flush service based on mileage. The employee also
told the operator that the vehicle needed an engine cil flush because he said the manufacturer
recommends that service once per year. The operator authorized the additional services. After the
services were completed, the operator paid the employee $256.90 and signed and received a copy
of Invoice No. 1843808,

280, On March 29, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1843808 as a reference. The inspection was unable to confirm if an engine oil flush had been
performed; owever, that service was unrnecessary.

'ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

28],  Respondent EZ #38 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about March 28, 2005, it made stalemenis which it lmew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should Lave known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #38 falsej y represcated Lo the operator thal an engine oil
flush needed 1o be performed because the manufacturer recommended such service once per year.
In fact, that staternent is untrue. The manufacturer does not recommend this service and this

SETrVICe Was UINIeCess ary.




11
12
13
14
15
16
17

19
20

24

25°

26

27

b. Respondent EZ #38's Invoice No. 1843808 was misleading in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the tolal charge for parts/taxable parls as $81.01.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Fraudulent Acts)

282, Respondent EZ #38 1s subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), 1n that on or about March 28, 2005, it commitled acts which constitule fraud by
charging for and receiving payment to perform: an engine oil flush by indicating to the operator
that the manufacturer recommended such service, inducing the operator to purchase this service.

In fact, that service was UnNEcessary.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

283.  Respondent EZ #38 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about March 28, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1843808,

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
284.  Respondent EZ #38 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9684.7,
subdivision (2)(6), 1n that on or about March 28, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1843808, Respondent EZ #38 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt,

i, On Invoice No. 1843808, Respondent EZ #38 failed to separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

3, Respondent EZ #38 provided the operator with an estimate dated

March 28, 2005, which did not state the services requesied by the operator.
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1. On Invoice No. 1843808, Respondent EZ #38 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

c. Section 9884.17: Resnondent EZ #38 failed to have an official antomotive

repair dealer sign posted i a conspicucus place.

RESPONDENT EZ #71

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1993 CHEVROLET C1500 TRUCK

285, On or about March 30, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Charles George (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1993 Chevrolet C1500 truck, California
License Plate No. 6M46765, to Respondent EZ #71's facility located at 3504 Central Avenue,
Riverside, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

286, The operator spoke with an employee named Quirog and requested a full-
service oil change using synthetic oil. The operator signed and received a copy of an estimate for
the oil change. The operator was directed to a waiting area. A short time later, Quirog directed
the operator 1o the service area. Quirog told the operator that the radiator fluid was weak and
should be changed. Quirog went on to say that he “could overheat the engine or even lose the
water pump as the radiator fluid lubricates the water pump.” The operator authorized the radiator
fluid change. Quirog reviewed the computer screen, which showed a list of services, gmd briefly
mentioned a fuel filter service. Quirog told the operator that the cost of the services would be
$204; however, after the discount, the cost wou_ld be $171. After the services were completed, the
operator paid a female employse $170.88 and signed and received 2 copy of Invoice No. 1860138,

287, On April 22, 2005, the Bureau re-mgpected the vehicle vsing Ipvoice No.

1860138 as o reference. The inspection revealed the following:

a The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced «s invoiced.
b. The window waslier fluid had not been filled as invoiced.
C. The mvoice indicated that the chassis was scaled. 1n faci, the chassis has

11 grease fittings that require periodic lubrication.

d. The invoice indicated that the fuel filter service was performed; however,

that service was unnecessary.
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€. The mvoice indicated that the radiator fluid exchange had been performed,;
however, this service was unnecessary. The service resulted in degrading the coolant in that the
antifreeze/coolant 1o waler ratio was 38% coolant and 62% water.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Untrue or Misleading Statements)

288, Respondent EZ #71 is subject to disciphne under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a}(1), in that on or about March 30, 2005, 1t made statements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #71 recommended 1o the operator that a fuel filier service
needed to be performed. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #7] falsely represented on Invoice No. 1860138 that the ol
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had net been replaced as invoiced,

c. Respondent EZ #71 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1860138 that the

chassis was sealed. rlnifaét, thi¢ vehicle is equlppedwﬁhll grcése ﬁttinés tliéﬁ 1'equiiire mﬁayiodic- “
lubrication and that service had not been performed.

d. Respondent EZ #71 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1860138 that a “Full
Service Cil Change” had been performed. In fact, filling the windshield washer flmd and
lubricating the chassis is included in the full service 0il change and those services had not been
performed.

€. Respondent EZ#71's Invoice No. 1860138 was misteading in thal it
iLernized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $86.98.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Frandulent Acts)
289, Respondent EZ #71 is subject to discipline under Code section 9864.7,
subdivision (2)(4), 0 that on or about Marchr 30, 2005, it committed acls whiéh constitute fraud,
as follows:
iy

I
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a. Respondent EZ #71 sold the operalor a radiator fluid exchange by
mdicating to the operator thatif the fluid was not exchanged, 1t could overheat the engine or even
damage the water pump, mducing the operator Lo purchase a service that was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #71 scld the operaior a fuel flter service. In fact, that
SEIVICe was UNnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #71 failed 1o replace the o1l dram plug washer s invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

290.  Respondent BZ #71 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about March 30, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1860138.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Departure from Trade Standards)
291. Respondent EZ #71 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(7), in that on or about March 30, 2005, it willfully departed from or disregarded
accepted trade standards for good end workmanlike repair in & material respect by degrading the

antifreeze/coolant protection level.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
292, Respondent EZ #71 is subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about March 30, 2005, 1t failed to materjlally comply with the
Tollowing Code sections:

a, Section 9884.8:

I} On Invoice No. 1860138, Respondent EZ #7] failed Lo show parls
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt.

i1, On Invoice No. 1860138 Respondent EZ #7] failed Lo separately

slate the subtotal price for service work perfommed and parts supplied.




b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1, On Invoice No. 1860138, Respondent EZ #71 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
11 Respendent EZ #71 failed to docwmnent the hazardous waste costs
on the estimate dated March 30, 2005.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1991 FORD CROWN VICTORIA

293, Onor about April 19, 2005, a Bureaw undercover operator using the alias
Rose Rudh (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1991 Ford Crown Victoria, California
License Plate No'.‘ 2UDES848, to Respondent EZ #7175 facility located at 3504 Central Avenue,
Riverside, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

254, T'he operator spoke with 2 female employee named Krystal and requested a
full-service 011 change. An emplovee started checking the vehicle’s fluids and fold the operator
that the oil level was low. Krystai showed the operator a bottle and told her that it was an internal
engine cleaner and then said, “‘you do want to keep your car running good.” The operator stated
she did. Krystal made some handwritten notes op the estimate and asked the operator to sign the
document. The operator signed and received a copy of the estimate. A short time Jater, a male
employee approached the operator and told her she needed to upgrade to the synthetic blend of oil
because of the age and milcage of the car. He Lold her the synthetic oil would keep the vehicle
running good. The uperator authorized the upgrade. After the services were completed, the
operator paid the female employee $67.55 and sigied and receiv;d a copy of Invoice No.
1861275,

295, On April 19, 2005, the Bureau re-inspecled the vehicle using ]n\foige Nao,
1861275 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following,

a Only & partial oil change had been performed, in that only approximately 4
quarts of o1l had been installed, and the front oi} drain plug washer had not been removed as
necessary {or a full il change.

b. The chassis had not been lubricated as nvoiced.

iy
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C. The rear differential fluid level, batlery fluid leve! and tire pressures had not
been checked as mvoiced.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misieading Statements)

296, Respondent EZ #71 13 subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){1), in that on or about April 19, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have knewn were untrue or misieading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #71 {ulsely represented on Inveice No. 1861275 that the
chassis had 4 fittings that were lubricated. In fact, this velucle 15 equipped with 5 zerk fittings and
none of the fittings had been lubricated as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #71 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1861275 that the
rear differe_;ntial fluid was full. In fact, the rear differential fluid level had not been checked as
mvoiced.

c. | Respondent EZ #7] falsély represented on Invoice No, 1861275 that the
battery fluid was full. In fact, the battery is sealed and cannot be checked.

d. Respondent EZ #71 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1861275 that the
upper radiator hose needed replacing. In fact, that statement was untrue.

¢.  Respondent EZ#7] faisely represented on Invoice No. 1861275 that a full
service oil change had been performed when, in fact, both oil drain plugs had not been removed,
all of the oil had not been drained, the rear differential fluid had not been checked, and the tire
pressures had not been checked and inflated.

f. Respondent EZ #71's Invoice No. 1861275 was misleading m that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as §37.48.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
297 Respondent BZ #71 is subject to discipline uuder Code section 9884.7,

subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about April 19, 2005, it conumitled acts which constitule fraud, as

iollowy:
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a. Respondent EZ #71 charged the operator for lubrication of the chassis. In
fact, that service had not been performed,

b. Respendent EZ#7] charged the operator for a full service oil change,
which mcluded removing all the o1l, checking the differential fluid, and checking and inflating the
tre pressures. In fact, those services were not provided.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINI

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

298, Respondent EZ #71 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), 1 that on or about April 19, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 33.56.1,'13}/ failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1861275, _ |

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
289, Respondent EZ #71 1s subject to disapline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), 1 that on or about April 19, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

A, Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1861275, Respondent EZ #71 failed to show part:s
as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt.

i1, On Invoice No.1861275 Respondent EZ #7] failed (o separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts suppiied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision {(a):

I. On the estimate dated April 19, 2005, Respondent EZ #7] failed to
document the operator’s authonzation {or additional repairs.

1, On the estimate dated April 19, 2005, Respondent EZ #71 failed Lo
document the hazardous waste costs.
11
Iy




12
13
14
15

16

17,

RESPONDENT EZ #67
UNDERCOVER OPERATJON NO.T1-1995 OLDSMOBILE 88 ROYALE

300, Onorabout June 10, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Bob Bray (“operalor”} drove a Bureau-documented 1995 Oldsmobile 88 Royale, California
License Plate No. 4HWF353, (o Respondent EZ #07's facility located at 4059 N. University
Parleway, Sap Bernardine, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

3G1. The operetor spoke with a male emiployee and requested a fuli-service oil
change. The employee told the operator that the vehicle should have the MP 15 engine treatment
due to the age of the vehicle. The operatol authorized the services. The operator provided his
information and signed the estimate; however, the operator was not provided with a copy (;f the
document. The operator was directed to 2 waiting area. A short time later, a different male
employee directed the operator to the service area and told the operator that the radiator coolant
looked good. The employee stated that the fuel system and transmission fluid needed to be
serﬁced. When asked 1if there was a problem with the fuel syslem or transmission, the employee
told the operator that the services should be performed pursuant to the manufacturer’s
recommendations. The operator authorized the services. After the services were completed, the
operator paid a female employee $288.47 and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1987041,

302, On Jﬁly g, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle usihg Invoice No.
1987041 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The mvoice indicated that the chassis was sealed. In fact, the chassis has
zerk grease fittings that require periodic labrication and those fittings had not been lubnicated.

b. The mvoice indicated that the power steermg lud had been checked. In
fact, that service had not been performed as mvoiced,

C. The mvoice indicated that the rear differential flmd level was full; however,
this vehicle does not have a rear differential. Therefore, the fluid could not have been checked as
mvolced.

d. The fuel filter had been replaced; however, renlacement of that part was

UNNecessary.
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e The invorce indicated that a fuel system cleaning had been performed;
however, that service was UNNecessary.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

303, Respondent EZ #67 is subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7, |
subdivision (a)(1), n that on or about June 10, 2003, it made stalenmients which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #67 falsely represented 1o the operator that the fuel system
needed Lo be serviced. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #67 falsely fepresented to the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be replaced. In féct, replacement of this part was unnecessary. _

C. Respondent EZ #67 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1987041 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle is equipped with zerk grease fittings that require periodic
lubrication and that service had not been performed.

d. Respondent EZ #67 falsely represented on Invoice No. 198704] that the
rear differential fluid was full. In fact, this vehicle does not have a rear differential. Therefore,
{he rear differential fluid could not have been checked as mvoiced.

€. Respondent EZ #67 falsely represented on Invoice No. 198704] that the
power steering fluid had been checked. In fact, the power steering had not been checked as
mvoiced.

f, Respondent BZ #67's Invoice No. 1987041 was misleadmg in that i
1lemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $165.41.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Frauduient Acts)
304,  Respondent EZ #67 1s subjecl to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in thal on or about Jue 10, 2005, it commutied acts which constituie fraud, as

follows:

I
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. Respondent EZ #67 charged the operater for a fuel system cleaning, In
fact, that service was unnccessary.

b. Respondent EZ #67 charged the operator for a fuel filler replacement. In
fact, replacement of thal parl was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #67 charged the operator for a full service oil change,
which mcluded checking the power steering fluid, and rear differential fluid. In fact, those
services were nol provided.

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
305, Respondent EZ #67 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdiviston (2)(6), 1o that on or about June 10, 2005, it failed to comply With California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on Invoice

No. 1987041,

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
306. Respondent EZ #67 is subject to disciﬁline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), i that on or about June 10, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the

following Code sections:

~a - Sectign Y884.8: On Invoice No. 1987041, Respondent EZ #67 failed to
show parts.as new, used, reconditioned, or rebuilt,

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1. On Invoice No. 1987041, Respondent EZ #67 failed to decument
the cperator’s authonzalion for additional repairs.

1, Respondent EZ #67 failed to document the hazardous waste cosls
on the estimate dated June 10, 2005,
/1
i
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RESPONDENT EZ #4

UNDERCOVER OPERATION - 1993 CHEVROLET 61500 TRUCK

307, Onor about June 10, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Rose Raab (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1993 Chevrolet C1500 truck, California
License Plate No. 6M46765, to Respondent EZ #4°s facility localed at 1460 E. Foothill
Boulevard, Upland, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

308.  The operator speke with a female employee and told her she wanted an oil
change. The operator provided her information and signed the estimate dated June 10, 2005, The
fema]c employee provided the operator with a copy of the estimate and told her the cost of the
service would be $29.99. The operator went to the waiting room. A éhort tirne later, a male
employee wntroduced hirnself as Antonic. Antonio told the operator that all of the fluids looked
geod. Antonio also told the operator that the manufacturer recommiends a rear differential service
and fuel service every 15,000 miles, and the fuel filter locked old and had probably been in the
truck for a long tme. The operator authorized the additional services. After the services were
completed, the operator paid the fernale employee $207.54 and received Invoir;e No. 1615563,

309 OnJune 27, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1615563 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following;

a. The 1nvoice indicated that the o1l drain plug washer had been replaced,

however, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. The windshield washer fluid was not filled as invoiced

c. The arr filter and power steering fluid levels had not been checked as
invoiced.

d. The rear differential had not been serviced as mvoiced.

e. The invoice mdicated that a fuel systern cleaning had been perfonmed,

however, & complele fuel system cleaning had not been performed.
i/

i1/
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ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR D}LS.CI.PLINE
{(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

310, Respondent EZ #4 15 subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){1), 1 that on or about June 10, 2005, it made slalements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable cate it shauld have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented to the operator that the vehicle’s
manufacturer recommended a fuel service every 15,000 miles. In fact, that statement is untrue
and thal service wag unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be replaced. In fact, replacement of that part was unuecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1615563 that a fuel
systein cleaning had been performed; however, a complete fuel system cleaning had not been
performed.

d. Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1615563 that a rear
differential service had been performed. In fact, that service had not been performed, nor was it
necessary. |

e. Respendent EZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1615563 that the
vehicle had sealed lubnication points. In fact, that statement is untrue.

f Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1615563 thal the o3l
drain plug washer had been replaced, In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

2. Respondent FZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1615563 that the
windshield washer fluid had been filled. In fact, it had not been filled as mvorced.

h Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented on inveice No. 1615563 that the
power steering fluid level had been checked. 1n fact, it had not been checked as invoiced.

1. Respondent EZ #4 falsely represented on Invoice No, 1615563 that the aiy
filter had been checked. In fact, it had not been checked as invoiced.

J. Respondent EZ #4's Invorce No, 1615563 was misleading m that it

stemized costs for the pants $0.00, then hsled the lotal charge for parts/taxable parts as $76.22.
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ONE HUNDRED SINTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

311, Respondent EZ #4 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a)(4), in that on or about June 10, 2005, 1t commitied acts which constitute fraud, as
Tollows:

A Respondent EZ #4 charged the operator for servicing the differential. In
fact, that service was not performed.

b. Respondent EZ #4 charged the operator for replacing the fuel filter. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #4 chérged the operator for a full service oil change, which
included checking the window washer fluid, power steering fluid, and air filter. In fact, those
services were not provided.

d. Respondent EZ #4 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer, as mvoiced.

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

312.  Respondent BZ #4 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about June 10, 2003, it failed to comply with California Code of

Regulations, titie 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA 1denttfication number on lnvoice

No. 1615563,

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
313.  Respondent BZ #4 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
f
subdivision (a)(G), in that on or about June 10, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the

following Code sections:

a. Section 9384.8:

I On Invoice No. 1615563, Respondent EZ #4 failed to show parts as
new, used, reconditioned, or rebuill.

Py




11 On Inveice No. 1615563, Respondent EZ #4 failed to separately
state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1615563, Respondent

EZ #4 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #17

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO.1-1994 HONDA ACCORD

314, Onor aboul March 29, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Jack Williams (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1994 Honda A ccord, California License
Plate No. 4LRM384, to Respondent EZ #177s facility located at 4002 N, Harbor Boulevard,
Fullerton, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

315.  The operator spoke with 2 male employee named David. The operator told
David he wanted to have his daughter’s car serviced. David told the operator that since the
vehicle had over 90,000, he recommended using a synthetic blend of oil, David told the operator
that the synthetic of] was better because it had better lubrication and that the cost of the oil change
would be $49. The operator signed an estimate dated March 29, 2005, and was provided with a
copy of the document. A short time later, another empleyee named Gustavo Ochoa asked the
operator if the vehicle had received a 90,000 mile service. The operator told Ochoa that the
vehicle belonged to his daughter and he wes unaware of its service record. Ochoa Lold the
operator that the manufacturer recommends that the transmission fluid and fuel injectors be
serviced. Ochoa also lold the operator that the coolant in the radiator was blue in color and that it
was possible someone had installed windshield cleaner in the radialor. Ochoa said that the fuel
filter appeared Lo have been changed recently. Ochoa went on to say that the manufacturer
recommends that the coolant be flushed at 90,000 miles. The operator authorized the services bul
was nol provided an estinsale for the additional services, After the services were completed, the
operator paid Ochoa $240.63 and signed and received a copy of Invoice No, 1795191

316, Onor ebout March 29, 2005, the Burcau re-inspected the vehicie using
Invoice No. 1795191 as a reference. The inspection 1cvealed the following:

fht




. The fuel system cleaning had not been performed as invoiced, nor was il
11ecessary.

b. The invoice mdicated that the coolanl had been exchanged; however, thal
SETVICE WAS UNNECESSATy.

c. The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced,

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or.Misleading Statements)

317.  Respendent EZ #17 15 subject Lo discipline under Code section 9854.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that ou or about March 29, 2005, it made statemients which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #17 falsely represented to the operator that the
manufacturer recommended that the fuel injectors be cleaned at 90,000. In fact, the Honda
Service Manual Maintenance Schedule for the 1994 Honda Accord makes no mention of the fuel
mjector service.

b. Respondent EZ #17 falsely represented to the operator that the coolant
needed to be replaced. 1n fact, that service was unnecessary.

C. Respondent BZ #17 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1795191 that a fuel
system cleaning was performed. In fact, that service had not been performed as invoiced.

d. Respendent BZ #17 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1795191 that the o1l
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as mvoiced.

e. Respondent BZ #17's Invoice No. 1795191 was misleading in that it
itermized cosis for the parts $0.00, then tisted the tota] charge for paris/taxable parts as $70.98.

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Estimate Requirements)
318.  Respondent EZ #17 1s subject to disciplne under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(2), in that on or-about March 29, 2005, it allowed the operator to sign the estimate

dated March 29, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator,

/il
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ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Estimate Requirements)
319, Respondent EZ #17 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about March 29, 2005, 1 failed to provide the operator with a
copy of the revised estimate dated March 29, 2005, as soon as he signed the document.

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

320.  Respondent EZ #17 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdiviston (a){(4), in that on or about March 29, 2005, it commiited acts which constitute fraud,
as follows:

a. Respondent BZ #17 failed to perform a fuel injector cleaning as invoiced.

b. Respondent BZ #17 charged the operator for a fuel injector cleaning
service. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

c. Respondent EZ #17 charged the operator for a coolant fluid repiacement.
In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respendent EZ #17 charged the operator for an oil drain plug washer. In

fact, that part had not been replaced.

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Failure to Comply with Regulations)

321, Respondent EZ #17 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), n that on or about March 29, 2005, 1t failed to compiy with California Code of
Regulations, Ulie 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1795191

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
322, Respondent EZ #17 s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivision {a){6), m that on or about March 29, 2005, it failed 1o matenally comply with the

followmg Code sections:
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a, Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1795191, Respondent EZ #17 failed Lo
separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied,

b, Section 9884.9, subdivision (aj:

1. Respondent EZ #17 failed 1o provide the overator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job,

1. On Invoice No. 1795191, Respondent EZ #17 failed to obtain the
operator’s consent to exceed the onginal estimale.

1. On Invoice No. 1795191, Respondent BZ #17 failed (o document
the operator’s authonzation for additional repairs.

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Departure from Trade Standards) .

323.  Respondent EZ #1718 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){7}, in that on or about March 29, 2005, it willfully departed from or disregarded
accepied trade standards for good and workmanlike repair in a material respect by degrading the
antifreeze/coolant protection.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2- 1998 TOYOTA AVALON

324, On or about May 17, 2005, 2 Bureau undercover operator using the alias
B. Zelenka (“operater™) drove a Bureau-documented 1998 Toyota Avalon, California License
Plate No. 2MPB213, to Respondent EZ #17’s facility located at 4002 N. Harbor Boulevard,
Fullerton, Calbiforniz. The only services needed were an oil change and refill of the windshield
washer reservoir.

325, The opéralor spoke with @ male employee and told him he wanted to have
liis cer serviced. The employee Lold the operator that the cost of the o1l change would be $31.66.
The ecmployee asked the operalor if he wanted to upgrade the oil Lo synthetic oil. The cperator
declined the synthetic ol The operator provided the employee with lus informalion, signed the
esumate dated Méy 17,2005, and was provided a copy of the document. A short time later,
another maie employee named Andre ook the operator 1o the service area. Andre Lold the

operator that power steering fluid is often negiected and that the manufacturer reconumended
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replacement of the fluid at 15,000 miles. Andre stated thal (his service normally runs $80.00, but
he could provide a $20.00 discount. However, the aperator later observed that EZ #17 had a wall
menu that advertised the power steering fluid replacement 4aL a cost of $59.99. Andre also
recommended Lo the operalor that the windshield wiper blades be replaced and said the
manufacturer recommends changing Lhe transmission flurd at 30,600 miles. The operator
authorized the additional services. The operator signed the estimate dated May 17, 2005, a second
time, The operator was never given a lotal quote for the additional services. The operator did not
receive a copy of the revised estimate. Afier the services were completed, the operalor paid a
female employee $219.46 and signed and received a copy of Invoice No. 1954280.

326.  Onorabout June ] and 2, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the velicle using
Invoice No. 1954280 as a reference. The inspection revealed the folllowing:

2. The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. The mnvoice indicated that the power steering fluid was flushed; however,
that service was Unfiecessary. |

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

327.  Respondent EZ #17 is subject. to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about May 17, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as foliows:

a. Respondent EZ #17 falsely represented Lo the operator that the
manufacturer reconmuended that the power steering fuid be flushed at 15,000. In fact, the
manufacturer does not recommend flushing the power steering {luid as required mamltenance,

b. Respondent EZ #17 falsely represented to the operator that a power steering
flush was normally $80 but he would give that service to the operator for $60. In fact, the meny
of services posted at the facility lists a power steering flush at §58.99.

c. Respondent EZ #17 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1954280 that the o1l
drain plug washer has been replaced. 1n fact, that part had not been replaced.

i
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d. Respondent EZ #17's Invoice No. 1954280 was nﬁs]eading In that 1
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $101.22.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Estimate Requirements)
328, Respondent EZ #17 1s subject to discipline under Code scction 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), i that on or about May 17, 2005, 11 failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the revised estimate dated May 17, 2005, as scom as he signed the decument.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

329.  Respondent EZ #17 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivisicn (a)(4), in that on cr about May 17, 2005, it comnutted acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. EZ #17 charged the operator for a power steering flush. In fact, that service
Wwas unnecessary,

b. EZ #17 charged the operator for a full oil change service which includes

replacement of the oil drain plug washer. In fact, that part was not replaced as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Failure to Compiy with Regulations)

330. Respondent EZ #17 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 17, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on lnvoice
No. 1954280

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
331, Respondent EZ #17 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 17, 2005, 1t failed to materially comply with the

foliowing Code sections:

)
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a. Section 9884.8: Regarding Invoice No. 1954280, Respondent EZ #17
falled to separalely state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplicd.

b. Section 9884.9. subdivision (a): '

1. Respondent EZ #17 failed 1o provide the operator with 2 writlen
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

1. On Invoice No. 1954280, Respondent EZ #17 fatled Lo obtaim the
operator’s consent lo cxceed the onginal estimate.

. On: Inveice No. 1954280, Respondent EZ #17 failed to docurnent
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #79

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO.1-1993 CHEVYROLET 1500 TRUCK

332, Onor about March 4, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Bill Gray (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1993 Chevrelet C1500 truck, Califormia
License Plate No. 4U40375, to Respondent EZ #79’s facility lccated at 9862 Adams Avenue,
Huntington Beach, California. The only service needed was an o1l change.

333, The operator spoke with a ﬁjale employee, The operator told the employee
that he wanted to have his vehicle’s o1l changed. The employee told the operator that the full
service oil change included a 14-point inspection. The operator signed and was provided a copy
of an estimate dated March 4, 2005, A short time later, another employee told the operator that
the vehicle’s fuel filter was rusty and needed to be replaced and the differential was low on fluid
and the fluid was foaming, The employee said this was bad and the differential fivid needed to be
replaced. The operator authorized the services and signed the estimate form again; however, there
was nio other writing on the estimate and the operator was not provided a copy of the document.
After the services were compleled, the operator paic a female employee $137.92 and signed and
received a copy of Inveice No. 1715038,

334, Onor about March 14, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle usmg
Invoice No. 1715038 as areference. The mspection revealed the following:

I
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a. The chassis had not been lubricated as invoiced,

b, The invoice indicated that the transmission fiuid level was full, however,
the fluid had nol been checked as invoiced.

C. The fucl filter had not been replaced as mvoiced.

d. The mvoice indicated that the power steering fluid was full; however, the
fivid had not been checked as invoiced.

e. The mvoice indicaled that the differential fluid was éhanged; however, this
$Ervice was Unnecessary.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Untrue or Misleading Statements)

335, Respondent EZ #79 is subject to diseipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about March 4, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misieading, as foltows:

a. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
was rusty and needed to be replaced. In fact, the fuel filter was new and not in need of
replacement, nor had the fuel filter been replaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented tothe operator that the differential
fluid was low and foaming, requinng it to be replaced. In fact, this statement was untrue. The
differential fluid was not in need of replacement.

c. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1715038 that a full
service oil change had been perfermed, which included lubnication of the chassis, checking the
power stecring fluid and transmission fluid; however, these services were not provided as
invoiced,

d. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1715038 that the
fuel filter service had been performed. In facl, that service was not performed as invoiced. -

e Respondent EZ #79's lnvoice No, 1715038 was nmisleading 1n that 1
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then histed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $555.23.

il
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ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Provided » Work Order Which Does Not State Repairs Requested)
336, Respondent EZ #79 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}?2), in that on or aboul March 4, 2005, it provided the operator with a work order
dated March 4, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failed to Provided a Copy of a Stgned Document)
337, Respondent EZ #79's 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(3), in that on or about March 4, 2005, Respondent EZ #79 failed 1o provide the
operator with a copy of the revised estimate dated Marcl: 4, 2005, as soon as he signed the

document.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
| (Fraudulent Acts)

338, Respondent EZ #79 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){4), in that on ar about March 4, 2005, 1t committed acts which constitute fraud, as
foliows:

a. Respoudent EZ #79 failed to replace the fuel filter as mvoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #79 charged the operator for a fuel filter service. In fac,
this service was unnecessary, nor had it been performed as involced.

c. Respendent EZ #79 charged the operator for a differential fluid
replacement. In fact, this service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #79 charged the operator for a full service o1l change,
which included lubricating the chassis, and checking the transmission fluid and power steermg
fluid. In fact, those services were not provided.

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
339, Respondent EZ #79 is subject lo discipiine under Code scction 9884.7,

subdivision (a)(6), 10 that on or about March 4, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of
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Repulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1715038,

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Kailure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
340, Respondent EZ #79 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(G‘), In that on or about March 4, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

2. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1715038, Respondent EZ #79 failed to

separalely state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

L Respondent EZ #79 failed to provide the operator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.
1L, On Invoice No. 1715038, Respondent EZ #79 failed to obtan the
operator’s consent to exceed the original estimate. |
11, On Invoice No. 1715038, Respondent EZ.#79 failed to document to
operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1993 CHEVROLET 3500 PICKUP TRUCK

341, Omnor about June 21, 2005, & Burcau undercover operalor using the alias
Scott Willins (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1993 Chevrolet 3500 pickup truck,
California License Plate No. 4834526, to Respondent EZ #79’s facility located at 9862 Adams
Avenue, Huntington Beach, California. The only services needed were an oil-change and a refill
of the windslield washer fluid.

342.  The operator spoke with & male employee and told him he wanted his
vehicle serviced. The employee told the operator that Mobil 1 oil filter and Mobil 1 synthetic oi]
would be better for the vehicle., The operator authorized the services. The operator provided the
employee with his information, signed the estimate dated June 21, 2005, and was provided a copy
of the docume.nt‘ A short time later, another male employee took the operator to the service area.

The employee told the operator that the fuel filter needed to be serviced because 11 appeared that it

o e |




had nat been serviced for a long time and recommended to the operator that the vehicle’s rear end
by serviced, The employee told the operator that the manufacturer recommended servicing the
rear end once per year or every 15,000 miles. The employee went on 1o say t'ha{ the “rear end
gears grind logether and cause metal shavings.” The operator authorized the additional service.
The operator signed the estimate dated June 21, 2005, a second time: however, he did not receive
a copy of the document. The operator was never given a lotal quote for the additional services,
Afler the services were completed, the operator paid a female employee $176.64 and signed and
received a copy of Invoice No. 2036711,

343, On or about July 8, 2005, the Burcau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice
No. 2036711 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The ol dratn plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. The invoice indicated that the chassis was sealed In fact, this vehicle has
12 zerk fittings that require periodic lubrication, and § of those Httings had not been lubricated.

c. The power steering fiuid had not been checked as inveiced.

d. The tire pressures were not checked as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

344, Respondent EZ #79 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about June 21, 2005, it made staiements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or nuisleadmg, as follows:

Q. Respondent BZ #79 falsely represented on Invoice No. 2036711 that the o1l
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as mvoiced.

b Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented on Invoice No 2036711 that the
chassis was sealed when, in fact, this vehicle has 12 zerk fitungs that require periodic tubricabon,
and & of those fiftings had not been lubricated.

C. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represented on lnvoice No. 2036711 that the
power steering fluid had been checked by indicating the fluid level as full. In fact, the fluid had

nol been checked as invoiced.
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d. Respondent EZ #79 falsely represenied on Invoice No. 2036711 that the
tire pressures had been checked. In fact, the tire pressures had ot been checked as invoiced,

e. Respondent EZ #79's Inveice Ne. 2036711 was misleading in that 1t
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then lisied the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $81.48.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
345, Respondent EZ #79 1s subject Lo discipline under Code section $884.7,

subdivision (2)(4), in that on or about June 21, 2005, 1t commutted acts which constitute fraud, as

follows:
a. Respondent EZ #48 failed to replace the oil drain piug washer as mvoiced.
b. Respondent EZ #48 charged the operator for a full service oil change,
which ncluded lubricating the chassis, checking the power steering fluid, and checking and

inflating the tire pressures. In fact, those services were not provided.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to C‘omply with Regulations)

346.  Respondent EZ #79 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about June 21, 2005, it faited to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 2036711,

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
347.  Respondent EZ #79 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(2)(6), in that on oy aboul June 21, 2005, 1 failed to materially comply with the
foliowing Code sections:

2. Section 9884.8: Regarding Invoice No. 2036711, Respondent EZ #79

failed to separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

I
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b. Section 9884.9, subdivision {a):
1. Respondent EZ #79 failed to provide the operator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.
1t, On Invoice No. 203671 1, Respondent EZ #79 failed to cbtain the
operator’s consent Lo exceed the original estimale.
1l On Invoice No. 2036711, Respondent EZ #79 fatled to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #74

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1 - 1994 HONDA ACCORD

348.  Onor about February 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the
alias Bill Green (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1994 Honda Accord, California License
Plate No. 3SCN315, to Respondent BZ #74 s facility located at 3232 E. Chaprhan Avenue,
Surte E, Orange, California. The only service needed was an oil change. |

349, The operator spoke with a male employee named Gary. The operator told
Gary that he wanted to have his vehicle serviced. Gary told the operator that the cost of the
service would be $31.66, The operator signed and was provided a copy of an estimate dated
February 25, 2005, A short time later, another employee named Alex escorted the operator to the
service area. Alex told the operator that the radiator fluid was bad. Alex showed the cperator a
hydrometer with a coolant sample from the vehicle and said there were four out of five discs
floating in the fluid. Alex also told the operator that the vehicle needed a fuel filter and fuel
injector service. The operator asked Alex if the fuel mjector service was a Honda required
mainichance item. Alex told the operator that it was and that the service would make the engine
un smoother and get better gas mileage. Alex told the operator he would give the operator a deal
on the services. He stated he would perform both the fuel filter and fuel mjection services but
would only charge the operétor for the fuel filter service. Alex told the operator the power
steering fluid was dirty and the transmission fluid was “a little burnt” but that 1t should be alright
for a time. The operator authorized the services and signed the revised estimate form, which

showed & cost of $160 for the additional services. The operator was not provided a copy of the
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document. After the services were completed, the operator paid a female emplovee $187.06 and
signed and received a copy of Invoice Ne. 1742161,

350, On or about February 25, 2005, the Bureau re-inspecled the vehicie using
Invoice No. 1742161 as a referance. The inspection revealed the following: |

a. The fuel filter had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. The mvoice indicated that the radiator coolant had been drained and

refilled; however, that service was unnecessary and the coolant was degraded.

c. The o1] drain piug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.
d. The windshield washer fluid had not been filled as invoiced.
€. The engine crankcase was overfilled by approximately 2 quart of oil.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

351. Respondent EZ #74 is subject fo discipline under Cﬁde section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about February 25, 2003, it made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be serviced. In fact, replacement of that part was unnecessary and it had not been
Teplaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented to the operator that the radiator
fluid was bad.. In fact, that sfatement was untrue,

c. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented to the operator that the pewer
steering fiuid was dirty. In fact, the power steering flutd was not dirty.

d. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel
injectors needed to be serviced. In facl, thal service was unnecessary, nor does the Honda Service
Manual Maintenance Schedule require such service. Further, that service had not been performed.

E. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented o Invoice No. 1742161 that the cil
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact, that part was not replaced as invoiced.

e




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

f Respondent EZ #74 falseiy represented on Invoice No. 1742161 that the
radiator fluid had been exchanged. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

g. Respondent EZ #74's Invoice No. 1742161 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxabie parts as $44.30.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Provided a Work Order Which Does Not State Repairs Requested)
352, Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(2), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it provided the oﬁerato_r with a work
order dated February 25, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failed to Provided a Copy of a Signed Document)
353, Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Codé section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about February 25, 2005, 1t failed to provide tl_le operatof with &
copy of the revised estimate dated February 25, 2005, as soon as he signed the document.

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

354. Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud,
as foliows:

a. Respondent EZ #74 cnticed the operator to purchase a fuel filter
replacement by offening a free fuel injector service; however, Respondent failed to provide the
fuel injector scrvice.

b. Respondent EZ #74 failed to replace the fuel filter as invoiced.

C. Respondent EZ #74 charged the operator for & fucl filter service. In fact,
that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #74 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoiced.

€. Respondent EZ #74 charged the operator for & radiator fluid exchange

service. In fact, that service was unnecessary.
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ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Departure from Trade Standards)

355, Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a){7), in that on or about February 25, 2005, 1t willfully departed from or disregarded
accepted trade standards for good and worlananlilee repair in a material respect by degrading the
antifrecze/coolant protection.

ONE HUNDRED NINETIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
356.  Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (&)(6), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code
of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EP A identification number on

Invoice No. 1742161,

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

357. Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Co.de section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it failed to rnaterially cornply with the
following Code sections:

a. . Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1742161, Respondent EZ #74 failed to
separately state the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9., subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #74 failed to provide the operator with a writlen
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.
11. On Invoice No, 1742161, Respondcm EZ #74 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 2 - 1990 OLDSMOBILE CUTLASS CALAIS
358, On or about May 16, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias

Scott Williams (“operator”) drove a Burcau-documented 1990 Oldsmobile Cutlass Calais,

I
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California Licensc Plale No. 3JOP769..10 Respondent EZ #74°s facility located al 3232 E.
Chapmaﬁ Avenue, Suéie E, Orange, Califormia. The conly service needed was an oil change,

359, The operator spoke with a male employee named John and told him he
wanted his daughter’s vehicle serviced. The operator provided the employee with his information,
stgned the estimate dated May 16, 2005, and was provided a copy of the document. A short time
later, another male employee came to the waiting area. The employee stated that everything
looked great, all the fluids were clean and topped off, and the air filter was clean. The employee
told the operator that the fuel filter needed to be serviced because it had been on a long time. The
employee also recommended a fuel injection service. The operator asked the employee 1f the
manufacturer recommended this service, to which the employee réplicd “ves.” The operator
authorized the additional services; however, the operator was ot given an estimate for these
additional services. Afler the services were completed, the operator paid a female employee
$£159.70 and signed and reﬁe&ved a copy of Invoice No, 1984128,

360.  Onor about May 25, 2005, the Bureau began re-inspecting the vehicle
using Invoice No. 1684128 as a reference, The inspection revealed the following:.

a. The fuel filter was replaced; however, replacement of that part was
UNnNecessary.

b. The invoice indicated that the fuel system cleaning had been performed;

however, that service was uniecessary.

c. The oil drain plug washer bad not been replaced as invoiced.
d. The oil filter had not been replaced as mvoiced.
e The invoice indicated that the chassis was scaled. In fact, this vehicle has

grease fittings that require periodic tubrication, and none of those fittings had been lubneated.

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)
361.  Respondent EZ #74 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about May J6, 2005, it made statements which 1t knew or which

by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misleading, as fellows:
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d. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented Lo the operator that the fuel filter
needed to be replaced without establishing the maintenance history of the vehicle. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary.

b. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented to the operator that a fuel sysiem
cleaning service needed to be performed without establishing the maintenance history of the
vehicle. In fact, that service was unnecessary,

c. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1984128 that the oil
drain plug washer has been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #74 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1984128 that the
chassis was sealed when, in fact, this vehicle has grease fittings that require periodic lubrication,
and none of those fittings had not been tubricated.

e. Respondent EZ #74 charged the operator for a full service oil change,
which included replacement of the oil filter. In fact, that part was not provided.

f. Respondent EZ #74's Invoice No. 1984128 was misleading in that 11
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the iotal charge for parts/taxable parts as §52.52.

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Provided a Work Order Which Does Not State Rep.airs Requested)
362.  Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(2), in that on or about May 16, 2005, it provided the operator with a work order
dated May 16, 2005, which did not state the repairs requested by the operator.

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failed to Provided a Copy of a Signed Document)

363. Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about May 16, 2005, it failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the revised estimate dated May 16, 2005, as soon as he signed the document.

171
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ONE HUNDRED NINETY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

364. Respondent EZ #74 is subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){4), in that on or about May 16, 2005, 1t committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respendent EZ #74 charged the operator to replace the fuel filter. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary,

b. Respondent EZ #74 charged the operator for a fuel system cleaning service.
In fact, that service was unnecessary.

C. Respondent EZ #74 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as invoiced.

d. Respondent EZ #48 failed to replace the oil filter as invoiced.

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

365.  Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May 16, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, fitle 16, sectiop 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1984128,

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
366.  Respondent EZ #74 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about May ]6, 2005, it failed to maternally comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8: Reparding Invoice No. 1984128, Respondent EZ #74

failed to separately state the sublotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a);

1. Respondent BZ #74 failed to provide the operator with a written
estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

H
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1. On Invoice No. 1984128, Respondent EZ #74 failed to document
the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #13

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1996 TOYOTA CAMRY

367.  On or about May 19, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the ahas
Ronda Hancock (Yoperator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1996 Toyota Camry, California
License Plate No. BRXFB 32, to Respondent EZ #13°s facility lecated at 10800 Riverside Drive,
North Hollywood, Califernia. The only service needed was an oil change.

368. ° The operator spoke with 2 male employee who was later identified as
“Hugo.” The operator told Hugo she wanted an o1l change. Hugo quoted the-Operator $29.99 for
the oil change, which weould include a 1 4-point ins'pection. The bpefator signed an estimate dated
May 19, 2005, and recetved a copy of the document. Shortly thereafter, Bugo told the operator
that the vehicle’s ajr filter and most of the fluids were all right; however, he recommended a
transmission service based on the vehicle’s mileage. Hugo told the operator that the vehicle’s
cooling systems needed to b.e flushed because the radrator would corrode and crack 1f 1t was not
serviced. Hugo also told the operator that' failure to service the radiator would cause the vehicle to
overheat with the summer heat. The operator authorized the additional service but was not
provided with a revised estimate. After the services were conipleted, the operator paid Hugo
$155.04 and reccived a copy of Invoice No. 1946853.

369, On May 23, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1946853 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

a. The o3} drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. The invoice indicated that the radiator coolant had been replaced; however,
that service was UnNnecessaly.

c. The invoice indicated that the transmission had been flushed; however, that
SErvice was UIMEeCess4ary.
111
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ONE HUNDRED NINETY-EJGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

370, Respondent EZ #13 is subject Lo discipline under Code seclion 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(1), in that on or about May 19, 2005, 1t made statements which 1t knew or wlich
by exercise of reasonable care it shouid have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #13 falsely represented to the operator that the coolant
system needed to be serviced and that otherwise, the radiator would corrode and crack. In fact,
that stalcment 1s not frue, and the coolant systemn was not 1 need of service.

b. Respondent EZ #13 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1946853 that it had
replaced the oil drain plug washer. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

c. Res?endeni EZ #13 falsely represented to the operator that the transmission
needed to be serviced. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent EZ #13's Invoice No. 1946853 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $41.24.

ONE HUNDRED NINETY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
371.  Respondent EZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(3), in that on or about May- 19, 2005, it failed to provide the operator with a copy
of the revised estimate dated May 19, 2005, as soon as she signed the document.

TWO HUNDREDTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

372.  Respondent EZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about May 19, 2005, it committed acts which constitute fraud, as
follows:

a. Respondent EZ #13 charged the operator for a cooling system flush by
nusrepresenting the condition of the cooling system. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

11
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b. Respondent EZ #13 charged the operator for a transmission flush by
misrepresenting the need for this service based upon mileage without establshing the
mainienance history of the vehicle.

C. Respondent EZ #13 failed to replace the o1l drain plug washer as invoiced.

TWO HUNDRED FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

373, Respondent EZ #13 is subject to disciphine under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), m that on or about May 19,2005, 1t failed to comply with Cahfornia Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #13 failed to show 1ts EPA 1dentification number on
Invoice No. 1946853, |

b. Respondent EZ #13 failed to disclose the waste disposal fee to the operator
and failed obtain the operator’s authorization for the additional fee.

TWO HUNDRED SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Faiture to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
374, Respondent EZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}6), in that on or about May 19, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

i, Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1546853, Respondent EZ #13 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioned or rebult.

1, On Invoice No. 1946853, Respondent EZ #13 failed to separately
state the subtotal price for service work and parts.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (2): On Invoice No. 1546853, Respondent

EZ #13 failed to document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATIONNO. 2 -1992 TOYOTA COROLLA
375, Onor about June 15, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias

Ellena Magana (“operater”) drove a Bureau-documented 1992 Tovota Corolla, Califerniz License




Plate No. 3ARK 484, 1o Respondent EZ #13°s facility located at 10800 Riverside Drive, North
Hollywood, California. The only service necded was an oil change. |

376.  The operalor spoke with & male employee and told him she wanted an oil
change. The male employee quoted the operator $31.66 for the o] change. The operator signed
an estimate dated June 15, 2005, and received a copy of the document. After the services were
completed, the operator paid the employee $31.66 and signed and received a copy of Invoice
No. 2023917,

377.  OnJune 28, 2005, the Bureau re-mnspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
2023917 as a reference. The inspection revealed that the services had been perforned as
invoiced.

TWO HUNDRED THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

378.  Respondent EZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {&)(1), in that on or about June 15, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it shoutd have known were untrue or misleading, in that Inveice
Ne. 2023917 was misleading in that it itemized the costs for the parts as $0.00, then listed the
total charge for parts/taxable parts as §10.46.

TWO HUNDRED FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

379.  Respondent BZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 98847,
subdivision (a)6), in that on or about Jupe 15, 2005, it failed to comply with Califorma Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by faihng to show its EPA identification number oﬁ Invorce
No. 2023917,

TWOQ HUNDRED FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automoetive Repair Act)
380. Respondent EZ #13 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), ib that on or about June 15, 2005, it failed to materially comply with Code

section 9884 8, as fullows:
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d. On Invoice No. 2023917, Respondent EZ #13 failed to show parts as new,
used, recond:tioned or rebutlt.

b. On Invoice No. 2023917, Respondent EZ #13 failed to separately slate the
subtotai price for service Wéﬂ( and parts.

RESPONDENT EZ #92

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO.1-1996 TOYOTA CAMRY LL

381, On or about February 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the
alias Gene Williams (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1996 Toyota Camry LE, California
License Plate No. 3RXF332, to Respondent EZ #92°s facility located at 4365 Genessee Avenue,
San Diego, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

382, The operator spoke with an empleyee and told him he wanted a 14-point oil
change.” The employee quoted the operator $29.99 for the oil change. The operator signed an
gstimate dated February 25, 2005. Shortly thereafter, the operator was approached by another
employee who told him that the vehicle should have had a major service at 60,000 miles. The
employee also told the operator that the transmission “final drive looks bad.” The employee
stated that it looked like the fransmission had never been serviced. The employee recommended
servicing the final drive, which included a fluid change and transmission service, because he said
“the two are connected.” The employee alsc recomimended a fuel filter because he thought the
filter had never been changed as it had a “Toyota” sticker on it, as well as a fuel systemn service,
The employee also suggested exchanging the radiator fluid. The emiployee stated that the radiator
still had a pink colored “Toyotz Coolant,” and that it shouid be changed to a green colored coolant
for California. The employee incorrectly wrote on the work order that the odomeler reading was
68.130 miles, instead of the correct reading of 78,130 miles. The cmployee inquired about the
maintenance history of the vehicle but only after all services were recommended. The operator
authorized the additional services and signed the work order; however, he was not provided with a
copy of the document. When the car was done, the first assistant manger named Steve Clear

approached the operator and stated that the “coolant looked dirty and watered-down,” and that 15

why they changed the fluid. The employee who sold the operator the services overhead this




staternent and said, ‘no, we recommended it based on time and milage.” After the service.s were
completed, the operator paid $381.39 and received a copy of Invoice No. 1720238,

383, On March 2, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1720238 as a reference. The mspection revealed the following:

4. The invoice mdicated that the fuel filter service was performed; however,
this service was unnecessary.

b The mvoice mndicated that the final drive service was perforimed; however,
this service was unnecessary.

c. The invoice indicated that the automatic transmission service flush had
been performed; however, this Service was Unnecessary.

d. The 1nvoice indicated that the radiator fluid exchange had been performed,
1iowever, this service was Unnecessary. |

TWO HUNDRED SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

384. Respondent EZ #92 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(1), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #92 falsely represented to the operator that the transmission
“final drive looks bad.” In fact, that statement was not true, the transmission final drive was not
in need of service,

b. Respondent EZ #92 falsely represented to the operator that the transmission
needed 1o be serviced because “the two are connected” (final drive and transmission). In fact, that
statement was not {rue.

C. Respondent EZ #92 falsely represented to the operator that the radiator
needed to be flushed, and the coolant changed from a pink Toyola color to a green color for
California. h]l fact, that statement is not true.

d. Respondent EZ #92 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel fiiter

needed 1o be replaced. In facl, replacement of that part was unneccessary.
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e. Respondent EZ #92 falsely represented on Invoiee No, 1720238 that the
vehicle’s odometer reading was 68,130, In fact, the vehicle’s odometer reading was 78,130.

f. Respondent BZ #92's Invoice No. 1720238 was misleading in that it
itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for paris/taxable parts as $126.22.

TWO HUNDRED SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Copy of a Signed Document)
385.  Respondent EZ #92 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a){3), in that on or about February 25, 2003, it failed to provide the operator with a
copy of the revised estimate dated February 25, 2005, as soon as he signed the document.

CWO HUNDRED EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

386. Respondent EZ #92 1s subject to discipline under Cede section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about February 25, 2005, 1t comnﬁtted acts which constitute frand,
as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #92 charged the operator for a fuel filter service. In fact,
thal service was unnecessary.

k. Respondént EZ #92 charged the operater for a fuel filter. In fact,
replacement of that part was unnecessary,

c. Respondent EZ #92 charged the operator for a radiator flush and
replacement of coolant. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

d. Respondent BZ #92 charged the operator for a final drive service. In fact,
that service was unnecessary.

€. Respondent EZ #92 charged the operator for & transmission flush service.
In fact, that service was unnecessary,

TWO HUNDRED NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

387.  Respondent EZ #92 is subject lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivisicn {(a)(6), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code




of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA identification number on
Invoice No. 1720238,

TWO HUNDRED TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Faiture to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)
388.  Respondent EZ #92 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about February 25, 2005, it failed to materialiy comply with the

following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

I On Invoice No. 1720238, Respondent EZ #92 failed to show parts
as new, used, reconditioncd or rebuilt.

1. On Invoice No. 1720238, Respondent EZ #92 failed to state the
subtotal price for service worl and parts. |

h. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): On Invoice No. 1920238, Respondent

EZ #92 failed tc document the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1990 CHEVROLET 1500 SILVERADO

386, On or about June 21, 2005, 2 Bureau undercover operator using the alias
David Willis (“operator”) drove & Bureau-documented 1990 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado, California
License Plate No. 4D83840, to Respondent EZ #92°s facility located at 4365 Genessee Avenue,
San Diego, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

390.  The operator spoke with an employee and told him he wanted an o1l change
and all the fluids checked. The employee quoted the operator $31.66 for the oil change. The
operator signed an estimate dated June 21, 2005, and received a copy of the document. Afier the
services were compleled, the operator paid the employee $31.66 and signed and received a copy
of Invoice No. 2074444,

391, OnJunc 27, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
2074444 as a reference. The inspection revealed that the vehicle had been serviced as invoiced;

however, the Invoice indicated that the chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle has 11 fitings that

require periodic lubrication, and none of those fitngs had been lubricated.
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" TWO HUNDRED ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

392, Respondent EZ #92 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a){1), in that on or about June 21, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respoudent EZ #92 falsely represented on Invoice No. 2074444 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle has 11 fittings that require periodic lubricat;011,

b. | ~ Respondent EZ #92's Invoice No. 2074444 was misleading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the fotal charge for parts/taxable parts as $18.42.

TWO HUNDRED TWELFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

393. Respondent EZ #92 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about June 21, 2005, it failed to comply with Califorma Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA iderﬁiﬁcation number on Invoice
No. 2074444,

TWO HUNDRED THIRTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

394.  Respondent EZ #92 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a){6), n that on or about June 21, 2005, it failed to materially comply with Code
section 9884 8, as follows:

a. On Invoice No. 207444, Respondent BZ #92 failed to show parts as new,
used, reconditioned or rebuilt.

b. On Invoice No. 2074444, Respondent EZ #92 failed to separately statc the
subtotal price for service work and parts.

RESPONDENT EZ. #20

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1-1996 TOYOTA CAMRY
395.  On or about March 29, 2005, & Bureau undercover operator using the alias

Philip Bumns (“operator”} drove a Bureau-documented 1996 Toyota Camry, California License
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Plate No. 5SBUM3Z2E, to Respondent EZ #26°s facility located at 5658 Rosemead Boulevard,
Temple City, California. The only service needed was an o0il change.

396. The operator spoke with a male eniployee named Johnny and told him ke
wanted an o1l change. Johnny told the operator that be had an o1l change special for $19.99,
which included a 14-point inspection. After the service was completed, the operator paid $32.67,
which was not the special price, and received & copy of Invoice No. 1756583,

397, On April 19 and 20, 2005, ﬂle Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using
Invoice No. 1756583 as a reference. The inspection revealed that the vehicle’s oil had been
dramed in preparation for an o1l change; however, the o wag not refilled.

TWO HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

3198, Respondent EZ #26 is subject to disﬁipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), In that on or about March 29, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care 1t should have known were untrue or misieading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #26 falsely represented to the operator that he would
receive an oil change for the special price of $19.99. In fact, the operator was charged $29.99 for
the service.

b. - Respondent EZ #26 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1756583 that the
vehicle’s oil had been replaced with 5 quarts of Mobil 5/30 motor eil. In fact, the o1l had not been
replaced as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #26's Invoice No. 1756583 was misleading m thal it
itemized costs for the parts $6.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable p.arts as $12.24,

TWO HUNDRED FIFTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Gross Negligence)
399, Respondent EZ #26 is subject to discipfine under Code seclion 9884.7,
subdivision (a){5), in that on or about March 29, 2005, it commutied acts constituting gross
negligencé by returning the vehicle o the operater with no oil i the engine,

i
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TWO HUNDRED SIXTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Faiture to Comply with Regulations)

400.  Respondent EZ #26 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), n that or: or about March 29, 2005, it {ailed to comply with California Code of
Regulalions, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA 1dentification number on Invoice
No. 1756583,

TWO HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Compty with the Automotive Repair Act)
401. Respondent EZ #26 is subject to dis‘ciphnc under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about March 29, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

2. Section 9884.8: On Invoice No. 1756583, Respondent EZ #26 failed to

state the subtotal price for service work and parts.

b. Section 9884.91'subdivision (a): Respondent EZ #26 failed to provide the |

operator with a written estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job prior to
commencement of repairs. .
UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1997 DODGE RAM 1500 TRUCK

402.  On or about May 5, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
George Vargas (“operator”) drove a Burcau-documented 1997 Dodge Ram 1500 truck, Cal:fornia
License Plate No. 5187 143, to Respondent EZ #26’s facility located at 5658 Rosemead Bouleverd,
Temple City, Califorma. The only scrvice needed was an o1l change.

403.  The operator spoke with an employee and told him he wanted an oil
change. The cmployee quoted the operator $31.66 for the oil change. The operator signed an
estimate dated May 5, 2005, and received a copy of the documenL Adfter the service was
completed, the operator paid the employee $32.75 and signed and received a copy of Inveice No.
1934728,

Iy
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404, On May 16, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.

1934728 as a reference. The inspection revealed the following;

a. The oil drain plug washer had not been replaced as invoiced.
b, The chassis had not been lubricated as invoiced.
C. The power steenng fluid had not been checked as invoiced.

TWO HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Untrue or Misleading Statements) |

405.  Respondent EZ #26 1s subject to discipline under Cods‘ section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about May 5, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which by
exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #26 falselj represented on Invoice No. 1934728 that the o1l
drain plug washer had been replaced. In fact,. that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #26 falsely represented on Inveice No. 1934728 that the
chassis had been lubricated. In fact, that service had not been performed as invoiced.

c. Respondent EZ #26 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1934728 that the
power steering fluid had been checked. In fact, that fluid had not been checked as invoiced.

| d. Respondent EZ #26's Invoice No. 1934728 was misleading m that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $13.24.

TWO HUNDRED NINETEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)
406.  Respondent EZ #26 is subject to discipline under Code scction 9834.7,

subdivision (a)(4), in that on or about May 5, 2005, it committed acts which constitute frand, as

follows:
a. Respondent BZ #26 failed to replace the oil drain plug washer as mvoiced.
b. Respondent EZ #26 faited to lubricale the chassis as invoiced.
c. Respondent EZ #26 charged the operator for a full service oil change which

meluded checking the power steering fluid. 1o fact, that service had not been performed.

Iy
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TWO HUNDRED TWENTIETH CAUSE ¥YOR DISCIPLINE

{(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

407.  Respondent EZ #26 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(6), in that on or about May 5, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of
Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show its EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1934728,

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLIN.E

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

408. Respondent EZ #26 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdiviston {(a)(6), in that on or about May 5, 2005, 1t failed to materially comply with Code
segtion 9884.8. In fact, on Invoice No. 1934728, Respendem EZ #26 failed to separately state the
subtotal price for service Work and parts. |

RESPONDENT EZ #65

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 1 - 1992 OLDSMOBILE BRAVADA

409.  On or about March 28, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
Philip Bacon (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1992 Oldsmobile Bravada, California
License Plate No. 3WGW652, to Respondent EZ #657s facility located at 305 N, Citrus Street,
West Covina, California. The only service needed was an 01l change.

410.  The operator spoke with a male employee named Eddie and told him he
wanted an oil change. Eddie recommended synthetic oil. The operator authorized the service
using synthetic oil. Another male employee wrote the estimate for $58, and the operator signed
the document and was provided a copy. A short time later, another eniployee escorted the
operator to the service area. The employee told the operator that the differential and fuel injectors
needed service. When asked by the operator why the services were needed, the emiployee replied
that those services were recommended every 30,000 miles. The operator authorized the additional
SETVICES. :Thﬁ revised estimate was $172. Afier the service was completed, the emplovee
explained the services and told the operator he would geta §10 discount. The operator paid the

employee $162.06, and received a copy of Invoice No. 1847826,
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411, Omn April 21, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1847826 as areference. The inspection revealed the following:
& The invoice indicated the chassis as sealed, however, this vehicle is

equipped with zerk fittings that require periodic lubrication, and that service had not been

performed.
b. The fuel system service cleaning had not been performed as invoiced.
c. The power steering fluid had not been checked as mvoiced.
d, The mvoeice indicated that the tire pressure could not be checked; however,

this vehicle is equipped with conventional rubber valve stems and plastic screw on caps and can

be checked or adjusted as needed.

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

412, Respondent EZ #65 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdrvision (a)(1), in that on or about March 28, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it shoutd have known were unirue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #65 falsely represented to the operator that the fuel
injectors needed to be serviced. In fact, that service was unnecessary, nor was it perforined as
invoiced. |

b. Respondent EZ #65 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1847826 that the
power steering fluid had been checked. In fact, that fluid had not been checked as inveiced.

C. Respondent EZ #65 falsely represented on Invoice No., 1847826 that the
tire pressure could not be checked. In fact, this vehicle 1s equipped With conventional rubber
valve stems and plastic screw on caps and can be checked or adjusted as needed.

d. Respondent EZ #65 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1847826 that the
chassis was sealed. In fact, this vehicle is equipped with zerk fitlings that require periodic
lubrication, and that service had not performed.

e, Respondent EZ #65's inveice No. 1847826 was misleading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parls as $471 48




22

23

24

25

26

27

28

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Fraudulent Acts)

413, Respondent EZ #065 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a}4), i that on or about March 28, 2005, 1t commitied acts which constituie fraud,
as follows:

a. Respondent BZ #6535 charged the operator for a fuel ciéaning service by
indicating that such service was recommended at 30,000, In fact, General Motors does not
endorse, support, or acknowledge the need for fuel njector cleaning, TFurther, that service had not
been performed as invoiced. '

b. Respondent EZ #65 charged the operator for a full ser.vice oil change which

inciuded checking the power steering fiuic and tire pressures. In fact, those services had not been -

| performed.

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

414, Respondent EZ #65 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about March 28, 2003, it failed to comply with California Cede of |,
Regulations, tthIe 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show 1ts EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1847826,

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

415. Respondent EZ #65 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {(a)(6), in that on er about March 28, 2005, it failed 1o materially comply with Code
section 9884.8 by failing to slate the subtotal price for service work and parts on Invoice No.
1847826.

UNDERCOVER OPERATION NO. 2 - 1998 TOYOTA AVALON

416.  On or ebout March 28, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the aiias

Robert Miller (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 1998 Toyota Avalon, California License

71/
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Plate No. 3XME327, to Respondent EZ #65°s facility located at 305 N. Citrus Street, West
Covina, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

417, The operator spoke with an employce named Eddie and told him he wanted
an oil change. The operator signed an estimate dated March 28, 2005, in the amount of $32.67
and received a copy of the document. After the service was completed, the operator paid the |
employee $22.67 and signed and reccived a copy of Invoice No. 1847828,

418, On April 21, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.

1847828 as 4 reference. The inspection revealed that the vehicle had been serviced as invoiced.

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Untrue or Misleading Statements) . ' '

419.  Respondent EZ #65 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about March 28, 2005, it made statements which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misieading. Respondent EZ
#65's Invoice No. 1847828 was misteading in that 1t itemized the costs for the parts as $0.‘OO, then
histed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $12.24.

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(nglure to Comply with .Regulatio ns)

420.  Respoudent EZ #65 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about March 28, 2005, it failed to comply with California Code of |.
Regulations, title 1€, section 3356.1, by failing te show 1ts EPA identification number on Invoice
No. 1847828.

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

421, Respondent EZ #65 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about March 28, 2005, it failed to matenally comply with Code
section 9884.8. In fact, on Invoice No. 1847828, Respondent EZ #65 failed to separatety staie the
subtotal price for service work and parts.

i
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RESPONDENT EZ #24

UNDERCOVER OPERATION - 1995 TOYOTA COROLLA

422, On or about April 28, 2005, a Burcau undercover operator using the alias
Will Nelton (“operator”) drove a Burcau-documented 1995 Toyota Corolla, California License
Plate No. 3L.KJ957, to Respondent EZ #24°s facility located at 2658 Jamacha Road, El Cajon,
California. The only service needed was an oil change.

423, The operatar spoke with an .employee and toid him he waﬁted an oil
change. The operator signed an estimate dated April 28, 2005, i the amount of $31.66 and was
provided a copy. A short time {ater, the employee informed the operator that the pdwer steering
fluid, transmission fluid, brake fluid and air filter were all in excellent condition. The employee
said that the vehicle needed an engine flush as the oil was dark in color and looked like 1t was
contaminated with “diesel or something.” The operator authorized the service. After the services
were compieted, the operator paid the employee §92.68, and recejved a copy of Invoice No.
1864776.

424, On May 4, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle uéing Invoice No.
1864776 as a reference. The inspection revealed that the services had been performed as

nvoiced,

TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

425.  Respondent EZ #24 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or about April 28, 2005, 1t made statemenis which it knew or which
by exercise of reasonable eare it should have known were untrue or misleading, in that Invoice
No. 1864776 was misleading i that it itemized the costs for the parts as $0.00, then Listed the
total charge for parts/taxal‘)ie parts as $13.24.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)
426,  Respondent EZ #24 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,

subdivision (a}(6), in thal on or about April 2§, 2005, 1t failed to comply with California Code of
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Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to show 1ts EPA identification number on Invoice
No, 1864776,

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

427.  Respondent EZ #24 is subject Lo discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), m thal on or about April 28, 2009, it féiled to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:  On Invoice No. 1864776, Respondent BZ #24 failed to
stale the subtotal price for service work and parts.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): Respondent EZ #24 failed to document

Invoice No. 1864776 to show the operator’s authorization for additional repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #60

UNDERCOVER OPERATION - 2000 TOYOTA TACOMA

428.  On or about February 15, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the
alias Bob Michael (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 2000 Toyota Tacoma, Cahfornia
License Plate No. 6047157, to Respondent EZ #60°s facility located at 8122 Masi Drive, Rancho
Cucamonga, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

429, The operator spoke with an employee and told him he wanted an oil
change. The operator signed an estimate dated February 15, 2005, and was provided wiib a copy
of the document. After the service was compleled, the operator paid an employee $33.68, and
received a copy of Invoice No, 17880663, {

43).  On February 22, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice
No. 1788663 as areference. The inspection revealed that the services had been performed as

mvoiced.

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misieading Statements)
431, Respondent EZ #60 15 subject to discipline under Code section 9884 7,

subdivision (a)(1)}, in that on or about February 15, 2005, 1t made statements which it knew or
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which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, in that
Invoice No. 1788663 was misleading in that it itemized the costs for the parts as $0.00, then listed
the total charpe for paris/laxable parts as $14.16.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Féilure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act}

432, Respondent EZ #60 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in thatl on or about February 15, 2005, 1t failed to materially comply with Code
scetion 9884.8 by failing to state the subtotal price for service work and parts on Invoice No.
1788663,

RESPONDENT EZ #97

UNDERCOVER OPERATION - 2000 TOYOTA TACOMA

433, On or about March 25, 2005, a Bureau undercover operator using the alias
lone Logan (“operator”) drove a Bureau-documented 2000 Toyota Tacoma, Celifornia License
Plate No. 6D47157, to Respondent EZ #97°s facility located at 7450 Mission Grove Parkway,
Riverside, California. The only service needed was an oil change.

434, The operator spoke with an employee and told him she wanted an oil
change. The operator signed an estimate dated March 25, 2005, and was provided with a copy of
the document. The operator informed the employee that she had seen a coupon for 2 $17.99 oil
change. The employee told the operator the coupon would be reflected on the final invoice. A
short time later, an employee told the operator that the vehicle appeared fine, with the exception
of the windshield wiper blades. The operater authorized the blade replacement. Afler the
services were completed, the operator paid & female employee $45.17, and received a copy of
Invoice No. 1849193,

435 On April 8, 2005, the Bureau re-inspected the vehicle using Invoice No.
1849193 as a reference. The inspection revealed that the services had been performed as
mvoiced.

I
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TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

436.  Respondent EZ #97 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a){1), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it made slatements which 1t knew or which
by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #97 falsely represented on Invoice No. 1849193 that the oll
drain plug washer has been replaced. In fact, that part had not been replaced as invoiced.

b. Respondent EZ #97's Invoice No. 1849193 was misleading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then iisted the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $35.96.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-FIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure'to Comply with Regnlations)

437, Respondent EZ #97 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (&)(6), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it failed to comply with Cali.fornja Code of
Regulations, title 16, as follows:

a. Section 3356.1:

1. On Invoice No. 1849193, Respondent BZ #97 failed show its EPA
1dentification number.

b. Section 3356.1:

1. On Invoice No. 1849193, Respondent EZ #97 failed show its ARD
repistration number.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with the Automotive Repair Act)

438, Respondent BEZ #97 is subject 1o discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about March 25, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
foﬂowing Code sections:

a. Section 9884.8:

1. On Invoice No. 1849193, Respondent EZ #97 failed to state the

sublotal price for service work and parts,
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it On Invoice No. 1849193, Respondent EZ #97 failed 1o separately
list service work and parts supplied.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a): Respondent EZ #97 failed to document

Invoice No. 1849193 to show the operator’s authorization for additionat repairs.

RESPONDENT EZ #102

CONSUMER COMPLAINT (WHITE) - 2006 MITSUBISH] ECLIPSE GT
439, On or about April 5, 2006, the Bureau received a consumer complaint from

Gregory White (“consumer White”). Consumer White alleges that Respondent EZ #102
performed unauthorized services on his vehicle. On or about September 3, 2005, consumer White
drove his 2006 Mitsubishi Eclipse (o a car wash adjacent to Respondent EZ #102, Employees
from Respondent EZ #102 approached consumer White and requested to look at his vehicle.
Consumer White agreed, drove to EZ #102, and SpOkEKWith manager Ricardo Bravo. Bravo asked
consumer White if he would lke an inspection of the vehicle to make sure ail the fluid levels were
correct and the car’s system were functioning properly. At this time, .consumer Whité’s vehicie
had only 1,471 odometer miles, so consumer White agreed to aﬁ inspection only, signed, but did
not recejve a copy of the work order. Consumer White then observed TZ Lube employees
connecting hoses and wires to the vehicle. After the service was completed, consumer White Was
requested to pay $106.25 for services to a female employee. Consumer White signed and
received a copy of Invoice No. 2323884, The invoice listed services for an engime oil change,
drain plug washer replacement, o1l filter replacement, intake systein clesning and a “fuel pum
add.” On or about June 22, 2006, district managers for Respondent EZ#102 met with BAR
representatives. The district managers were unable to state why an intake cleaner systein service
and “fuel pum add” service/part were performed on consumer White’s vehicle when 1t’s odometer
milage was only 1,471, Nor were the district managers able to indicate what a “fuel pum add”
meant.
i1
i

1i/
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TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Untrue or Misleading Statements)

440.  Respondenl EZ #102 1s subject lo discipline under Code section 9884 7,
subdivision (a)(1), in that on or aboul September 3, 2005, it made statements which it knew or
which by exercise of reasonable care it should have known were untrue or misleading, as follows:

a. Rcspondent EZ #102 falsely represented on Invoice No. 2323884 that a
“fuel pum add” service or part was performed on consumer White’s vehicle.

b. Respondent EZ #102's Invoice Nlo. 2323884 was nliSl@ading in that it

itemized costs for the parts $0.00, then listed the total charge for parts/taxable parts as $75.98.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DIS CIPLINE
(Fraudulent Acts)

441. Respond;tnt EZ #102 1s subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision {a){4), in that on or about September 3, 2005, 1t coramiited acts which constitute
fraud, as follows:

a. Respondent EZ #102 charged consumer White for a an intake system
cleaner service. In fact, that service was unnecessary.

b, Respondent EZ #102 charged consumer White for a “fuel pum add” service
or part. In fact, that service or part was unnecessary.

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Comply with Regulations)

442,  Respondent EZ #102 is subject io discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (a)(6), in that on or about September 3, 2005, it fatled to comply with California Code
of Regulations, title 16, section 3356.1, by failing to record its EPA identificalion mumber on
Invorce No. 2323884,
fh
il
Iy
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TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Comply with the Automotivé Repair Act)
443, Respondent EZ #102 is subject to discipline under Code section 9884.7,
subdivision (2)(6), in that on or about September 3, 2005, it failed to materially comply with the
following Code sections:

i, Section 9884.8:

1. Respondent EZ #102 allowed consumer White to sign a work order
which did not state the repairs requested by consumer White.

il On Invoice No. 2323884, Respondent EZ #i 02 failed to separately
stale the subtotal price for service work performed and parts supplied.

iii. On Invoice No. 2323884, Respondent EZ #102 failed to describe all
services performed and parts supplied in the repair of consumer White’s vehicle.

b. Section 9884.9, subdivision (a):

1. Respondent EZ #102 failed to provide consumer White with a
written estimated price for parts and labor for a specific job.

. On Invoice No. 2323884, Respoudent EZ #102 failed to document
Consumer White’s authorization for additional repairs.

STATEMENT OF ISSUES

FIRST CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATIONS

(Acts Warranting Denial of Applications)
444 Respondent BEZ #03 through EZ #123s” applications for Automotive Repair

Dealer Registrations, as sct forth in paragraphs 33 and 34 above, are subject to denial under Code

scctiens 9884.7(a)(1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), and (7), and 480(2)(2), and {3) in that they committed

acts which are grounds for suspension or revocation of their ARD Registrations, for violations of,
but not limited to, Code sections 9884.7(a)(1) (false or misieading statements), 9884.7(a)(2)
(work order signed by customer without stating repairs or vehicle’s odometer reading),
9884.7(a)(3) (failure or refusal to provide customer with a signed document), 9884.7(a)(4} (fraud),

9884.7(a)(5) (gross negligence), 9884.7(a)(6) (violations of Code sections 9884.8, 9884.9,
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9884.13, and Title 16, California Code of Regulations sections 3356, 3366, and 3372.1), and
9884.7(a)(7) (departure from trade standards), as more fully set forth in paragraphs 46 through
443 above.

SECOND CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATIONS

(Dishonesty, Fraud or Deceit)

445, Respondent EZ #03 through EZ #1235 applications are subject o denal
under Code sections 480(2a)(2) and (3) in that 1t committed acts involving dishonesty, fraud, or
deceit with the intent to substantially benefit iseif or another, or substantially injure another, as
more fully set forth in paragraphs 46 through 443, above.

OTHER MATTERS

446, Under Code section 9884.7, subdivision (¢}, the director may invalidate
temporarily or permanently or refuse to validate, the registrations for ali plaées of business
operated 1n this state by EZ Lube, Inc. { with Michael J. Dobson as President and Richard D.
Teasta as Chiel Executive Officer) including, but not limited to EZ Lube, Inc., Store Nos. 03
{ARD Registration No. AG 217322), 4 (ARD Registration No. AD 210164), 10 (ARD
Registration No. AC 210008), 13 (ARD Registration No. AK 218416), 14 (ARD Registration No.
AG 217300), 16 (ARD Registration No. AG 217302), 17 (ARD Registration No. AD 210163), 19
(ARD Registration No. AC 210009), 24 (ARD Registration No. AG 217306), 25 (ARD
Registration No. AG 217307), 26 (ARD Registration No. AD 210162), 27 (ARD Registration No.
AG 2]7’308), 28 (ARD Registration No. AJ 218096), 34 (ARD Registration No. AD 210161), 37
(ARD Registration No. AL 213693), 38 (ARD Registration No. AG 217310}, 41 (ARD
Registration No. AG 217321), 48 (ARD Registration No. AF 222289), 49 (ARD Registratron No.
AG 217313), 52 (ARD Registration No, AG 217318), 60 (ARD Registration No. AG 217320, 65
(ARD Registration No. AM 225492), 67 (ARD Registration No. AG 234863), 71 (ARD
Registration No. AM 237097),' 74 {ARD Registration No. AD 233342), 79 (ARD Registration
No. AB 232022}, 91 (ARD Registration No. AB 232023}, 92 (ARD Regsstration No. AB
232024), 97 (ARD Registration No. AF 234389), 102 (ARD Registration No. AD 23886) and EZ

i
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Lube, Inc. Store Nos. 6 througlh 1185, upon a finding that EZ Lube, Inc., has or is engaged in a
course of repeated and willful violations of the laws and regulations pertaining to an automotive
repair dealer,
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matiers herein
alleged, and that following the hearing, the Director of Consumer Affairs issue a decision:

. Temporarily or permanently invahidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217322, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as £Z Lube, Inc., #{3;

2. Temporarily or permanentty invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 210164, issued to EZ Lube, Inc.,, doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #4;

3. Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AC 210008, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #10;

4. Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AK 218416, 1ssued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #13;

5. Temporarily or permanently mvalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217300, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #14;

6. Terporarily or pefmanent}y invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217302, issued 10 EZ Lubeé, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc,, #16;

7. Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 210163, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #17

g. Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Deater

Registration Number AC 210009, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lub_e, Inc., #19;

9, Temporarily or permanently nvahdating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217306, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #24;
/1

5. EZ Lube, Inc., Store Nos 6 through 118 are identified and set forth in Appendix A
attached hercto and incorporated herein,
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10 Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automeotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217307, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #25;
11, Temporarnly or permanently invelidatmg Automotive Repair Dealer |
Registration Number AD 210162, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #26;
12. Temperarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217308, 1ssued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #27,
13, Temporarily or permanently mvalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AJ 218096, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #28;
14, Temporarily or permanently mvalidating Automotive Repair Dealer,
Registration Number AD 210167, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #34;
15, Temporarily or permanently mvalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AL 213693, issued t0 EZ Lube, Inc., doing bﬁsiness as EZ Lube, Inc., #37,
16.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automdtive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217310, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as E7 Lube, Inc., #38;
17. Temporarily or permanpently invalidating Automotjve Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217321, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube,'lnc., #al,
18 Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AF 222289, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #48;
19.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217313, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #49;
20.  Temporarily or pennaneﬁt]y mvalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217318, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Ine., #52;
21.  Temporarily or perimancntly invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AG 217320, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #60;
22, Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AM 225492, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #65;
23. Temporanly or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer

Registration Number AG 234863, issued 1o EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #07;
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24.- Temporarily or permanently invalidating Autiomotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AM 237097, issued 10 EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #71;

25. Temporarily or pepmanently invalidating Autofnotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 233342, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., deing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #74;

26, Temporarily or permanently tnvalidating Automotive Repair Dezaler
Registration Number AB 232022, 1ssued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #79,

27.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AB 232023, 1ssued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #91;

28, Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AB 232024, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #92,

29.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repalr Dealer |
Registration Number AF 234389, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc., #97;

30.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating Automotive Repair Dealer
Registration Number AD 238886, issued to EZ Lube, Inc., domng business as EZ Lube, Inc., #102; |

31, Temporarily or permanently invalidating the automotive repair dealer
registrations issued to EZ Lube, Inc. Store Nos. 6 through 118%;

32.  Temporarily or permanently invalidating any other automotive repanr dealer
registration issued to EZ Lube, Inc., doing business as EZ Lube, Inc.;

33.  Denying the applications of EZ Lube, L.L.C.,, Store Nos. 3 through 123, for
automotive repair dealer registration.

34, Ordering EZ Lube, Inc., and EZ Lube L.L.C., Store Nos. 03 (ARD
Registration No. AG 217322), 4 (ARD Registration No. AD 210164), 10 (ARD Registration No.
AC 210008), 13 (ARD Registration No. AK 218416}, 14 (ARD Registration Ne. AG 217300), 16
(ARD Registration No. AG 217302), 17 (ARD Registration No. AD 210163}, 19 (ARD

Registration No. AC 210009), 24 (ARD Registration No. AG 217300),

6. EZ Lube, Inc., Store Nos 6 through 118 are identified and set forth in Appendix A
attached hereto and incorporated hereim.
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25 (ARD Registration No. AG 217307), 26 (ARD Registration No. AD 210162}, 27 (ARD

Registration No. AG 217308), 28 (ARD Registrlation No. AJ 218096), 34. (ARD Registration No,

AD 210161), 37 (ARD Registration No. AL 213693), 38 (ARD Régistration No. AG217310), 41
(ARD Registration No. AG 217321), 48 (ARD Registration No. AF 222289), 49 (ARD
Registration No. AG 217313), 52 (ARD Registration No. AG 217318), 60 (ARD Registration No.
AG 217320), 65 (ARD Registration No. AM 225492), 67 (ARD Registration No. AG234863), 71
(ARD Registration No. AM 237097), 74 (ARD Registration No. AD 233342), 79 (ARD
Registration No. AB 232022), 91 (ARD Registration No. AB 232023), E'JZ (ARD Registration No.

AB 232024), 97 (ARD Registration No. AF 234389}, and 102 (ARD Registration No. AD

238886) jointly or severably, to pay the Bureau of Automotive Repair the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Code section 125.3; and,

35.  Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: 8-30-06

—

DENNIS ALLY
Assistant Chief

Bureau of Automotive Repair
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of Cahformia

Complainant
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APPENDIX A

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LLUBE, INC., #6

114 N. Sepulveda Boulevard, Suile A

Manhattan Beach, California 90266 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AL 213694
Issued: November 15, 2000 - Expires: November 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #15

3589 Harbor Boulevard

Costa Mesa, California 92626 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AG 217301

Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR -
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #18

1645 Crenshaw Boulevard

Torrance; California 90501 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217303
Issued: On a date uncertain in 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR :
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #20

9014 National Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90034 and/or

3506 W. Lalke Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AJ 218097
Issued: September 12, 2001 - Expires: September 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

Iy
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #21

1757 Lincoln Boulevard

Santa Monica, California 90404 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suile B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217304
Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #22

24242 Doheny Park Road

Dana Point, California 92624 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704

Il Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217303

Issued: September 7, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #35

525 Avenida Pico

San Clemente, California 92672 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217309
Issued: August 16, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

'RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC.,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #42

12972 Newport Avenue

Tustin, California 92780 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217311
Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires: tuly 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #43

985 N. Wen Canyon Road

Anaheim, California 92807 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Aulomotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 222291
Issued: August 7, 2002 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J, DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

I
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EZ LLUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #44

2248 Harbor Boulevard

Costa Mesa, California 92627 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217312
Issued: August 1, 2001 = Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #45

26921 Moullon Parkway

Laguna Hills, California 92656 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California $2704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AF 222290
Issued: August 7, 2002 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #46

400 East 17" Street

Costa Mesa, California 92627 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704 _

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AJ 218098
Issued: September 12, 2001 - Expires: September 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ 1LUBE, INC., #47

1140 East Colorado Street

Glendale, California 91205 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 222229
Issued: July 15, 2002 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LLUBE, INC,, dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #50
525 N. Glendale Avenue
Glendale, Califorma 91206 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AG 217314
Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires: July 31,2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
?ICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
I
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #51

21000 Ventura Boulevard

Woodiand Hills, California 91364 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217315
Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #53

11827 Santa Monica Boulevard

West Los Angeles, Califorma 90025 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automoftive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217317
Issued: August 1, 2001 - Expires July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J, DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #54

201 S. La Brea Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90036 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AG 217316
Issued: September 7, 2001 - Expires: July 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR _

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LLUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #58

18548 Ventura Boulevard

Tarzana, California 91356 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Sanla Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AJ 229531
Issued: December 5, 2003 - Expires: September 30, 20006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #59

6761 Reseda Boulevard

Reseda, California 91335 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suiie B

Sanla Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AJ 229532
Issued: December 5, 2003 - Expires: September 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

R/lCHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

)
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EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #61

4359 Suaset Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90027 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Sutte B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AM 231152
Issued: October 16, 2005 « Expires: December 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #62

7685 Carson Boulevard, Suite B

Long Beach, California 90808 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AJ 223854
Issued: October 7, 2002 - Expires: September 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #63

6536 W. Meltose

Los Angeles, California 90038 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Autornotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AC 238381
issued: March 16, 2005 - Expires: March 31, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #64

5317 Sunset Boulevard

Hollywood, Califoria 90027 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ang, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AM 225491
Issued: January 14, 2003 - Expires: December 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR ‘

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC.,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #68

1701 Pacific Coast Highway

Lomita, California 90717 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AM 231153
Issued: January 21, 2004 - Expires December 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

{17
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EZ LUBE, L.L.C. #72

9457 Reseda Blvd.

Northridge, California 91324 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. (Pending)
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO

ALLEN F. BRAUN, COO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #75

3800 Foothill Boulevard

Pasadena, California ¢1107 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AK 241922
Issued: October 13, 2005 ~ Expires: October 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEQO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #82
2995 Huniingion Drive

“San Marino, California 91108 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AL 236692
Issued: December 16, 2005 - Expires: November 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #88

786 E. Vista Way

Vista, California 92804 and/or

3506 W. Lake Cenler Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AT 229533
Issued: September ¢, 2005 - Expires: Scptember 30, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #89

3402 Atlantic Boulevard

Long Beach, California 90802 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AL 242349
Issued: November 8, 2005 - Expires: November 30, 2006
MICHAEL J, DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

I




EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #93

3464 Midway Drive

San Diego, California 92110 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AB 232025
Issued: April 14, 2004 - Expires: February 28, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, L..L.C. #96

29285 Central Ave.

Lake Elsinore, Califorima 92507 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. {Pending)
MICHAFEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO

ALLENFE, BRAUN, COO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #104

2029 Sepulveda Boulevard

West Los Angeles, California 90025 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, Califorma 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240243
Issued: August i, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #105

28500 Jerontmo Road, Suite 300

Mission Viejo, California 92691 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drrve, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AK 241924
Issued: October 13, 2005 - Expires: October 31, 2006
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, L.L.C. #107

10115 Rosedale Hwy.

Bakersfield, California 93312 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Deuler Registration No. (Pending)
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO
ALLEN F. BRAUN, COO
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EZ LUBFE, L.L.C. #108

3901 Wible Rd.

Bakersfield, California 63309 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Sania Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. (Pending)
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO

ALLEN F. BRAUN, COO

EZ LUBE, L.L.C. #109

6501 White Lane

Bakersfield, California 93309 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. (Pending)
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO

ALLENF. BRAUN, COO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #110

35800 Date Palm Drive

Catliedral City, California 92234 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No, AF 240244
Issued: August 1, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #111

1270 E. Grand Boulevard

Corona, California 91720 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automolive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240245
Issued: August i, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #112

537 W. Florida Avenue

Hemet, California 92343 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotrve Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240246
Issued: August 1, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAFEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

I
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #113

8049 Monte Vista Avenue

Monfclair, California 91763 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240247
Issued: August 22, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #114

23165 Hemlock Avenue

Moreno Valley, California 92557 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Diive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240248
Issued: August 22, 2005 - Exprires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ L'UBE, INC., #115

40430 California Oaks Road

Murrieta, California 90274 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Dnive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240249
[ssued: August 16, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #1106

7437 Arlington Avenue

Riverside, California 92503 and/or

3506 W, Lake Cenier Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, Califorma 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240250
lssued: Aupust 16, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #117

3417 Arlimgton Avenue

Riverside, Califorma 92506 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. AF 240251 '
lssued: August 16, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

R/ICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #118

18681 Van Buren Boulevard

Riverside, California 92508 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Deaier Registration No. AF 240252
Issued: August 16, 2005 - Expires: June 30, 2007
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, L.L.C.#123

14949 Bear Valley Road

Hesperia, California 92345
Bakersfield, California 93312 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration No. (Pending)
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO
DANIEL F. PRENDERGAST, CFO
ALLEN F. BRAUN, COO
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Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order No. 77/06-68
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Atlorney General
of the State of California

GLORIA A. BARRIOS
- Supervising Deputy Attorney General

BARRY G. THORPE, State Bar No. 126422
Deputy Attorney G(,m,rﬂ]

Culifornia Depariment of Justice

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Telephane: (213) 897-5845

|| Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complainant -

Lssues Against:

EZ LUBE, INC. dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #03

27125 N. Sierra Highway

Canyon Country, California 91351 and/oy
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No, AG 217322

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D, TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba-

EZ LUBE, INC., #4

1460 E. Foothill Boulevard .
Upland, California 91786 and/or

3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 210164

MICHALL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEOQ

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #10

24043 Hawthome Boulevard
Torranee, California 90505 and/or
3506 W. Lake Cenler Drive, Snite B
Santa Ana, Califomnia 92704
Autemotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AT 210008

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEC

: BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
I‘OR THE BUREAU OF AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation and Statemem ol

Case No, 77/06-68

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT

AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER
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EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

LZ LUBE, INC,, #13

10800 Riverside Drive

North Follywood, California 91602 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, duile B

Santa Ana, California 92704

Aulomolive Repair Dealer Regislyalion
No. AK 218416

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

|| EZ LUBE, INC., dba
| BZ LUBE, INC., #14

24281 Moulton Parkway

Il Laguna Hills, California 92653 and/or

3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704

{ Automotive Repair Dealer Registration

No, AG 217300

| MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
|| RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

| £z LUBE,INC., dba_

EZ LUBE, INC., #16

7361 Ldimger Avenue

Humlington Beach, Catifornia 92647 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive; Suite B

Sants Ana, California-92704

Automolive Repair Dealer Registralion

|| No. AG 217302

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

| RICBARD D, TEASTA, CEO

| £2 LUBE, INC,, dba
i EZ LUBE, INC., #17

4002 N. Rarbor Boulevard

Fullerton, Californie 92835 and/or
3506 W, Lake Cenler Drive, Suite B
Samla Ana, Californis 92704 '
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 210163 ‘
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARYD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #18

1700 Artesia Boulevard

Redondo Beach, California 90278 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Sania Ana, Califorma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AC 210009

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR |
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO W
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #24

2658 Jamacha Road

El Cajon, California 92018 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Califormia 92704
Automotive Repair Dosler chlstmtmn
No. AG 217306 .
MICHAEL J. BDOBSON, PR
RICHARD . TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dha

EZ LUBE, INC., #25

2585 lenrm{mi DrJvc

San Diego, California 921 ]7 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ang, Califorma 92704
Auwtomotive Repair Deuler Registrafion
No. AG 217307

MICHAEYL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CED

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #26

5658 Rosemead Boulevard

Temple City, Califormia 91780 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Cahfornia 92704
Automotive Repuir Dealer Registration

- Np. AD 210162

MICBAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEQ

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC.,, #27

13421 Washington Boulevard

Culver City, Califorma 90232 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217308 .

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD . TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #28

6819 La Tijera

Los Angeles, Caktfornia 90045 und/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ang, Caolifornia 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No., A3 218096

MICHAEL 3. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEQ
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EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #34

13401 Whittier Boulevard

Whithier, California 90602 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santy Ana, Culitornie 92704
Auvtomotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD 210101

MICHAEL 1. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #37

5380 Sepulveda Boulvard

Culver City, California 90230 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Aulomolive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AL 213683

MICHATEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #38

12055 Scripps Summit Drive

San Diego, California 92121 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Sanla Ana, California 92764
Automotive Repair Dealer Registrution
Ne. AG 217310

MICIAEL J, DOBSON, PR
RICHARD . TEASTA, CEO

£Z LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC. #41

17511 Y orba Linda Boulevard

Yorba Linda, Caltlomia 92880 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217321

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHBARD D, TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #48

20860 Shenman Way

Canoga Park, California 91303 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Surle B
Santa Ana, Californie 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AF 222289

MICHAEL J, DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D, TEASTA, CEQ
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EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #49

26731 Rancho Parkway

Lake Forest, California 92630 und/or
3506 'W. Lake Cenler Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 92704 .

~ Autpmotive Repair Dealer Registranon

No. AG 217313
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEC

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

£7 UUBE, INC,, #52

2420 W. Olive Avenue

Burbunk, California 91506 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Sants Ana, California 92704
Autamotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 217318

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICEARD D, TEASTA, CEC

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #60

8122 Mausi Drive '

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Doyve, Suite B

Santa Ang, California 92704

Automotive Repair Dealer Registration

No. AG 217320 -

MICBAEL J. DOBSON, PR

RICHARD B, TEASTA, CEQO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #65

305 N. Citrus Streel

West Covina, California 91790 and/or
3506 W, Lake Cenler Drive, Suile B
Santa Ang, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
Na. AM 225492

MICHAELJ. DOBSON, PR -
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #07

4059 University Parkway

San Bernardine, Califrnia 92407 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Samte Ana, Callfornia 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AG 234863

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

h
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EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #71

3504 Central Avenue

Riverside, California 92506 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suile B
Santa Ang, Caltforma 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AM 237097

MICHAEL J. POBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC,, #74 ,

3232 E. Chapman Avenue, Suite E
Orange, California 92869 and/or

3506 'W. Lake Center Drive, Suiie B
Santa Ang, California 92704
Auntomotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AD-233342

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEQ

Z LUBE, INC., dba
EZ LUBE, INC., #79

‘98062 Adams Avenne

Huntington Beach, California 92646 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B

Santa Ana, Californiz 92704 '
Autornotive Repair Dealer Registration

No. AB 232022 .

MICHAEL J. POBSON, PR

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dbs

EZ LUBE, INC,, #91

12120 Carme) Mountain Road

San Diego, Califorma 92128 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, Californta 92704
Aulomotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AB 232023

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD It. TEASTA, CIIO

¥Z LUBE, INC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #92

4365 Genesee Avenue

San Diggoe, Cahifornia 92117 and/or
3506 W, Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Santa Ana, California 52704 _
Aufomotive Repatr Dealer Registration
No. AB 232024

MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICBARD D. TEASTA, CEO
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" MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR

EZ LUBE, iNC., dba

EZ LUBE, INC., #97

7450 Mission Grove Parkway
Riverside, California 92508 and/or
3506 'W. Lake Center Drive, Suite B
Sante Anga, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No. AF 234389

RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC., dba

FZ LUBE, INC,, #1027

2613 E. Palmdale Blvd.

Palmdale, California 93550 and/or
3506 W. Lake Center Drive, Snite B
Santa Ana, California 92704
Automotive Repair Dealer Registration
No..AD 238886

MICHARL J, DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D. TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, INC,, dba

EZ LUBE, INC., Nos. 6 through 118
MICHAFEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD D, TEASTA, CEO

EZ LUBE, L.L.C., Nos. 3 through 123
MICHAEL J. DOBSON, PR
RICHARD . TEASTA, CEO
DANIEL ¥. PRENDERGAST, CFO
ALLEN F. BRAUN, COO

Respondents.

1T 1S HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the

abpve-entitled proceedings that the fnllowing matiers are {rue:

PARTIES
1. Siwr.ry Mehl‘(Cumplainam) is the Chief of the Bmcau of of Aulomotive
Repair (Bureau), Depariment of Consumer Affairs, Former Complaint Denmis Kenocally
brought this action solely in his offieial capecity as the Assistant Chief of the Bureau.

Camplainant is represented in this matler by Edmund G, Brown Jr., Atlorney General of the State

) || of California, by Bary G. Thorpe, Deputy Atlomney General.

Hii
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2. Respondents are represented in this proceeding by altorney Louis R.

| Milter, whose address is MILLER BARONDESS, LLP, 1999 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 1000,
i Los Angeles, CA D0067, Los Angeles, CA 90067,

3. On the d‘alcs indicaled, the Bureau 'issuéd 10 £7Z Lube Inc., dba EZ Lube
Inc, with Michaet J. Dobson, Pr and Richard D, Teasta, CRO, the fol]uwing Autdmotive Repair
Dealer Registration Nos: AG 217322 (8/1/01), AD 210164 (10/26/00); AC 210008 (In or about
2000); AK 218416 (10/22/01); AG 217300 (8-1-01); AG 217302 (8-1-01); AD 230163 (10-26~
00); AC 2] O.QOE) (10-26-00); AG 217306 (10-1-01); AG 217307 (8-1-01); AD 210162 (10-26-
00); AG 217308 (8-1-01); AT 218096 (12-12-01); AD 210161 (10-26-00); AL 213693 (11-27-
00); AG 217310 (8-1-01); AG 217321 (B-1-01); AF 222289 (6-7-02); AG 217313 (8-1-01}; AGH

217318 (8-1-01); AG 217320 (8-1-01); AM 225492 (in or about 2003); AG 234863 (8-9-04);

AM 237097 (1-6-05); AD 233342 (5-—14—{}4); AB 232022 (4-14-05), AB 232023 (14-4-04}; AB
232024 (4-14-04); AF 234389 (7-20-04); AD 238886 (7-21-05). _

4. The EZ Inc, Automotive Repair Dcaler chistmﬁons listed in paragraph 3,
above, are hereby designated as “EZ Lube Group One,” Each ofﬂn,e EZ Lﬁbe jocations had
specific allegations of miscond{wt in Accusation and Stutément of lssnes No. 77/06-65.

s, On the _dﬁtcs indicated, the Bureau issued to EZ Lube Inc., dba EZ Lube
Ine, with Mi L:‘haél 1. Dobson, Pr and Richard D, Teesta, CEO, or had‘ Auvtomobile Repair Dealer
Registration upplications pending, for the following Automotive Repair Dealer Registeation Nos
or pending apphcutions: AL 213694 (11-15-00); AG 217301 (8—?.-0'1); AG 217303 (In or about
2001); AJ 218097 (12-12-01); AG 2] 7304 (§-1-01); AG 217305 (9-7-01); AG 217309 (8-16-01);

AG 217311 (8-1-01); AF 222201 (7-7-02); AG 217312 (8-1-01); AF 22280 (8-7-02); Al 218098

01, AG 217316 (7-7-01); Al 229531 (12-5-03); Al 229532 (12-5-03); AM 231152 (10-16-03};
AJ 223854 (10-7-02); AC 238381 (3-16-05); Alvi 225491 (1-14-03); AM 231153 (1-21-04); EZ

|| Lube LL.C. #72 {App]'ication pending); AK 241922 (10-13-03); AL 236692 (12-16-03); Al

220533 (9-6-05); AL 242349 (11-9-05); AB 232025 (4-14-04); EZ. Lube L.1.C. #96 (Application

pending); AF 240243 (8-1-05); AK 241924 (10-13-05); EZ Lube L.L.C. #107 (Application

8
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Pending); BZ Lube LL.C. #108 (Application Pending); EZ Lube #109 (Application Pending); AF

240244 (8-1-05); AF 240245 (§-1-05); AF 240246 (8-1-05); AF 24()247 {6-22-05); AF 240248

| (8-22-05); AT 240249 (8-16-05); AT 240250 (8-16-05); AT 240251 (8-16-05); AF 240252 (§-16-

il 05); and EZ :Lube L.L.C, #1253 (Application pending).

b, The EZ Inc. Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations and applications listed
in paragraph 5, above, arc hereby desipnated as “EZ Lube CGiroup Two,” o

7. On or aboul October-19, 2005,?\/11011&::] 1. Dobson as manager, filed a
Limited Liabitity Company Application {or Registration with the California Secretary of State, on
behall of EZ Lube, LL.C, The application listed the date aof orgamzation of EZ Lube L.L.C. as
Dctobcr 17, 2005. On or about November 17, 2005, 1§Iichaa] d. Dubsmﬁ, PR., and.chhard D.
Teusta, Secrctary, entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger in order 1o merge EZ Lube, Inc,,
into EZ Lube, L.L.C., a himiled liability company organizcd and cxisting vnder the laws of
De_h;iware. £Z Lube L.L.C, was designated as the surviving entity. Onor about Movember 23,

2005, Michac! J. Dobson, PR., and Richard D. Teasta, Secretary, filed an Other Bux’méss Entity

| Cerlificate of Merger with the California Secretary of State.

8. On and between January 23, 2006 and A-pnij 13,2006, Michael J. Do’bsb.n,

PR, Richard D. Teasta, C.E.O,, Danmel F. PRENDERGAST, C.F.0., and Allen F. Braun, €.0.0.,
|| submitted Limited Liability Company Applications for Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations to’

| the Bureau, on behalf of Respondents EZ Lube #03 through EZ Lube #3123,

JURISDICTION

9. Accusalion und Stalement of Issues No. 77/06-68 was filed before the
Director of Consumer Affairs (Director), and is currently pending again‘st Respondents., The
Aceusalion und Statement of Issues and all uther statwlorily required documents ware property
served an Respondents on September 1, 2006, Respondents timely filed their Nutice af Defense
contesting the Accusation and Statement of Issues. A copy of Accnsation and Stalement of Jssues
No. 77/06-68 1s attached s exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.
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ADVISEMENT AND WAJVERS

10, Respondents have carefully read, discussed with caunsel, and fully
understand the charges and allméaiions in Accusation 'und Statemen! of lssues No. 77/06-68.
Respondents have atso uarcfuil‘y Tr_zarl, discussed with counsel, and fully underst‘a'nd the effects of
this Stipulated Settlanent and Disciplinary Order.

i1, Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matler, mciuding
(e Tight to a hearing an the charges and aliegations in the Accusation and Statement of ssues No.
77/06-68; the tight to be represented by counsel at their own cxpense; the right to sonfront and
cross-cxamine the witnesses against themy, the tight to present evidence and to testify on their
own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas Lo ,c;ump{-:] the attendance of witnesses and (he
production of documents; the right 1o reconsideration and court review Llf an adverse decision; and
nil other rights accorded by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable
laws.

12. Respondents voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waive and give up

cach and every right set forth above, -

CULPABILITY

13.  Respondents agree that, at a hearing, complainant could establish a factual

{ basis for the. charges in the Accusation and Statement of Issues No. 77/06-68. Respondents

hereby give up the right 1o contest those charges.

14, Respondcn_t:s agree that their Automotive Repair Dedler Registrations and
applicagions for Autemotive Repair Dealer Registrations are subjeet to discipline and agree 1o be
bound b‘y fhe Director's imposition of diéci.p’linc as set forth in the Djséip]inary Order below.

RESERVATION

15, The admissions made by Respondents herein are only for the purpbscs of
this proceeding, or any other proceedings in which the Bureau ar other professional licensing
gpency 15 involved, and shall nol be admissible m any other criminal or civil proceeding.

", |
1Y
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CONTINGENCY

16, This stipulation shall be subjecl Lo approval by the Director or her designee.
Respondenls understand and agree that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Bureau may
commuicale direetly with thé Director, eny designee of the Direclor, and staff of the Depariment
of Consumer Aflairs regarcling this stipulation and seftiement, without notice 1o or participation
by Respandents or their counsel. By stpning the stipulation, Respondents undersland and agree
that they may not withdraw their agreement or seek to reseind the stipulation prior to the time the
Direclor cansiders and acts upon it. If the Director fails o adopt this stipulation as its Deéision

and Order iy this matter, the Stipulated Seftlement and Disciplinary Ovder shall be of no {oree or

effect, and except for this paragrapl, it ¢hall be inadmissible in any legal action between the

parties, and the Director shall not be disgualified from further action by having eonsidered this
tnatter.

17.  Contingent Effectivencss. Should the Final Judgment Pursuant to
Stipulation, obtained by the Orange Country District Attoﬁ:ey’s Office in the Superior Court,
County of Orange County, in the mutter enﬁtléd People v. EZ Lube Inc.; EZ Lube, LLC, us Turther

identified as Orange County District Attorney’s Case No. 06-014, not become effective, then this

Il stipwiation will be of no force or effect, and the Director shall not be disqualified from further

action by having considered this matter. ‘

18, The parties understand and agree t‘hﬁi facsimile copies of tlus Stipulated
Seltjement and Disciplinary Order, meluding facsimile signatures thereto, shall bave the same
force and effect as the onginals. |

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Inn consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the purties agree that
the Director miy, without further nots ce oy Tormal proeeeding, issue and enter the following
Disc]plina?y'Drd er:

Fly
I

i
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T IS HEREBY O'RDERED that the Automotive Repair Dealer Registrations in EZ
Lube Group One and Two, 1ssued to Respondents EZ Lube Inc., dba EZ Lube Ine., issued to-
Respondents are :ifwaiidated,‘

[T18 FURTHER ORDERED {hat } the Burca‘tl'will issue Automotive Repair Dealer |

Registrations for BZ Lube Gioup One and Two, as EZ Lube L L.C.. These Autoimotive Repair

Dca]t:z Registeations for Group One and Two will be invalidated upon issuance, Huwc\fc; th.

m‘vahdatmn is stayed and all _Automotwe Repair Dealer Registrations will be pl_accd on probation
for five (5} years o the following tenms and conditions.

PROBATIONARY TERMS AND CONDITIONS

L. Actuzil Suspension EZ Lube Group One. All Automotive Repair Dealer

Registrations issued 1o facilities listed in EZ Group One will be auually ‘;USande for a pertod of

five (5} days from the effective date of the Decision and Order. During this period of actual

suspension, EZ Lube Group One tocatians will be allowed 1o remain open 1o conduct engine oil

and engine oil filter changes, and chassis lubrication jobs, only. MNo other services are to be

Il conducted by any EZ Lube Group One ibcation during the period of actual suspension.®

2. Obey All Laws. Comply with all statutes, Tegulations and mles governing
gutomotive inspections, estimates and repairs.

3. Post Signs. Post a prominent sign, provided 'by the Bureau, mdicating the
beginning and ending dates of the EZ Lube L.L.C. locations which are subjected to the five (5)
suspension and indicating the reason for the suspension, and will indicate that EZ Lube L.L.C.
latatians which are subjected ta the five (5) suspension will be liond ted to doing engine oil and

engine 0il filler changes, and chassis Tubrication jobs, only. The sign sbul) be conspicuously

1. EZ Luobé Inc., dba EZ Lube Ine. Nos. 3 through Nos. 123 merged into EZ Lube LL.C,
dba as EZ Lube Nus. 3 fwrongh Nos. 123, as of November 23, 2005, wien Respondents filed
an Other Buginess Entity Certificate of Merger with the C dlafmma Secrelary 01 State. EZ Lube
L.L.C. was designated as the only surviving entity.

2. Prabationary Terms and Conditions, paragraphs 2 thraugh 11, are applicable to EZ Lube
Groups One and Two, which heveinafter, will be collectively referred 1o as EZ Lube L.1.C.7 or
“Respondents.”

12
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displayed in a location open Lo and frequented by customers and shal) remain posted during the

entire period of actual suspension

4, Reporting. Respondents or Respondents authorized representative must
reporl in person o1 n writing as prescribed by the Bureau of Auwlomotive Repair, on a schedule set

by the Bureau, but no more frequently than each quarter, an the methods used and success
achieved in muinta'iningcompliancc with the terms and conditions of probation,

5. Report Financial Interest. Within 30 days of the effective dawe of this
action, report any financial interest which any pariners, members, officers, or oxx;ucrs of the
Rcspondenl facilities may have tn any other business required to be registered pursuant to Section
9884.6 of the Business and Professions Code.

6 - Random Tnspections. Provide Bureau representatives unrestricted aceess
to inspect all vehicles (inchading parts) undergoing repairs, up to and including the point of
compietion.

7. Jurisdiction, If an Accosation. and/or Petition 10 Revoke Probation is filed
againsi Respondents during the term of probation, or the Office of i’hé Atlorney General is
requested to prepare an Accusation aad/or Petition to Revoke Probation during the term of
probation, the Director of Consumer Aﬁfm's shall haw; continuing jurisdicﬂan over this matter
until the effective dale of the decision on the Accusation and or Petibon to Revake Pm’batiun, and
the period of probation specified in this stipulation shall be extended until such decision,

8. Cost Recovery. Respondent shall pay to the Burean it’s full costs of
investigation and prosecution i the amount of $671 ,944.52;‘\writ}1izi 180 days of the effective datc :
of the Decision and Order in this matler, or in sccordance with the terms and condition of any
Fina! Jud gement Pursuant to Stipulation obtaimed against EZ Labe L.1.C. by the Orange County
Distrier Attorney's Office, whichever date 3s sooner. Fajlure o complele payment of cost
Tecovery within this tme frame shall constitute a violation of probation, however, the Divector o
the Direclor's Burcau nf Automotive Repalr designee may cleet to conlinue probation until Suc:h
1ime as renmbursement of the entive cost rcc(wm;y amount has been made 1o the Bureau,

{1t
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DATED: |7 -&1é-0F

DOJ Matier 1D LA2BU660052)

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order 18 hereby respecttully

submitted for consideration by the Direclor.

EDMUND G. BROWN IR, Atlumey General
of the State of California

GLORIA A BARRIOS
Supervising Deputy Attorney General

R -
BARR%”U;"J'}'IORP?F:;:.W'”
Deputy Atlorney Geheral

Attorneys for Complainant o
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DECISION

The attached Stlpulatcd Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hercby accepted and adopted
as the Devision of the Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs in the above-entitled
matter. '

This Decision|shall become effoctive J_Q\\u\m-% 2,8 | D,QIB

DATED: - December 28, 2007 /O .jl W

! PATRICIA HARRIS
o Deputy Director, Bureau Relations
Department of Consumer Affairs

TATAT, F. (110}




Exhibit C

May 5, 2010, Update to Respondent’s Automotive Repair Dealer Registration Applications
And
Respondent’s May 24, 2010 Correspondence Agreeing To Enter Into A Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order




cmuas EXPERTS

Bureau of Automotive Repair Licensing Unit,

May 5" 2010

This letter is to advise you that as of April 28", 2010 Mark Goodman,
President/CEQO 1s no longer with EZ Lube, LLC.

On April 29%, 2010, I took over as the new President/CEO of EZ Lube LLC.
I look forward to working with the Bureau of Automotive Repair to ensure
that we are in full compliance with all of the applicable rules and
regulations.

1f you have any questions, concerns and or need any additional information
feel free to call me anytime.

espectiyldy,
i At
v Marsala

President and Chuef Executive Officer
EZLube LLC

suym(@eziube.com

(714) 556-1312 Office

(714) 556-1362 Fax

3540 Howard Way - Suite 200 ' Costa Mesa, California - 92626
Phone 714.556.1312 ‘Fax 714. 556.1362




CHANGE EXPERTS

EZILUBE

May 24th, 2010

Mr. Curtis Worden

Program Manager |

Department of Consumer Affairs

Bureau of Automotive Repair — Enforcement Headquarters
10240 Systems Parkway

Sacramento, CA 95827

Dear Mr. Worden:

I am writing to confirm my receipt of vour letter, which was faxed to me on
May 24", 2010 and attachment regarding the “STIPULATED
SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER Case NO. 77/06-68".
Furthermore, I am affirming on behalf of EZ Lube LLC my formal
agreement with the STIPULATED AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER Case
No. 77/06-68 and immediate willingness to stipulate such.

Please provide the necessary documents for my review and execution. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

1look forward to resolving this in an expeditious manner.

Respectiully,

Y/~

v Marsala
President and Chief Executive Officer
EZ Lube LLC
guym(a@eziube. com |
(714) 556-1312 Office C \
(714) 556-1362 Fax L |

3540 Howard Way - Suite 200 - Costa Mesa, Califorma * 92626
Phone 714.556.1312 -Fax 714, 556.1362




